 — o,

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
OCTOBER 20, 2020
9:00 AM
AGENDA

The Board of County Commissioners asks that all cell phones are turned off or placed on silent (vibrate) mode. Any
handouts (information) for distribution to the Commission must be submitted to the Board Secretary (Clerk’s
Office) or to the County Coordinator on or before the Thursday prior to that Tuesday’s meeting. Failure to do so
will result in your removal from the agenda or a delay of any action relating to your request until a future

meeting.
Call to Order
A. Public Notice

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not
be allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore, this Board of County
Commission regular meeting will be conducted via livestream and Zoom. Those wanting to

view the meeting can use the livestream

link (https://m.facebook.com/forgottencoasttv/) or go to Forgotten Coast TV's Facebook

Page. The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes before the meeting commences. Those
wanting to participate during “Public Comments” should use the Zoom log-in/call-in
information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting Started Resources on
the main "Agenda and Minutes" webpage for those unfamiliar with Zoom. If you are
experiencing any issues with the livestream or Zoom, call (850) 653-9783 extension 373 for
assistance.

Any person who wishes to appeal a decision made by the Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners, with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, must have a record of the
proceedings. He or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made.

B. Franklin County BOCC Regular Meeting (Zoom)
Oct 20,2020 09:00 AM Eastern Time

To Join Zoom Meeting with computer, tablet, smartphone, or other device please click the link
below:

https://zoom.us/j/94895754536
Or iPhone one-tap :
US: +13126266799,94895754536# or +19292056099,94895754536#

Or Telephone:




Dial US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or
+1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782

Webinar ID: 948 9575 4536
Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Minutes
C. October 6, 2020 Regular Meeting

Pavment of County Bills

Special Project Consultant — Alan Pierce - Update
State Representative Jason Shoaf - Discussion

FWC Northwest Regional Director - Billy Sermons - Discussion

DEP Aquatic Preserve Manager - Jonathan Brucker - Discussion

D. Alligator Harbor/Boat Ramp: Mr. Brucker would like to discuss the possibility of a boat ramp
near Alligator Harbor as a possible solution for the lack of available access for Aquaculture
leaseholders.

Public Comments

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on agenda or non-agenda items. When you are recognized to be heard
by the Chairman, please sign the speaker’s log and adhere to the time limit. An individual will be allowed to speak for
three minutes whereas a designated representative of a group or faction will be allowed to speak for five minutes.

Department Directors Report
Superintendent of Public Works - Howard Nabors
E. Road Department Board Report
Information Items
1. Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)
Solid Waste Director - Fonda Davis
F. Fonda Davis Board Report

Information Item:

1. Right-of-way Debris Pickup / Recycle Material Hauled - September 11, 2020 - September
29,2020 (See attached)

Emergency Management Director - Pam Brownell
G. Emergency Management Director's Report:
Information Items:
1. EOC Staff worked Hurricane Sally 09/12/20 and continues to work with FDEM and FEMA.
2. EOC Staff continue to participate in the NOAA Tropical Weather Training.
3. EOC has submitted our New LMS Plan to the state and are awaiting approval.

4. EOC Staff along with our CERT Volunteers continue to distribute washable & reusable cloth
mask throughout our community. We have partnered with the City of Carrabelle and City of
Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce along with the St. George Island & Eastpoint Visitor




Centers to assist with distribution to local businesses and residents. We will continue this
effort as long as supplies are available.

5. EOC Staff are working diligently with DOH Staff regarding the COVID-19 virus. This
includes hosting meetings with representatives from DOH, Sheriff’s Dept. Weems, EMS, as
needed. We also are assisting with Conference Calls, information distribution from DOH via
Alert Franklin, Facebook and our EOC Website.

6. EOC Staff continue to participate in conference calls with State DEM, Region 2, DOH, FEMA,
etc. regarding COVID 19. We also continue to update WebEOC with missions for PPE, Local
State of Emergency, and SitReps.

7. EOC Staff continue to work on FEMA reimbursement claims from Hurricane Michael.
(Please see attached report regarding Hurricane Michael Projects). This includes working
with FEMA staff regarding mitigation of damaged parks, roads, etc. Mitigation takes some
time but EOC Staff continue to work diligently with FEMA Staff on the most beneficial repairs
for Franklin County. We are in contact with our PDMG regularly regarding these projects and
will update the Board as soon as the State Review is completed. EOC Staff has also began the
FEMA reimbursement claim process for COVID-19.

8. Attached is a copy of the DOH Dashboard regarding COVID-19 Cases in Franklin County as
of 10/16/20 at 11:00 am.

Extension Office Director - Erik Lovestrand
H. Extension Office Report
Informational Items
General Extension Activities:

1. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on the topics of injured wildlife,
release of Tamarixia wasps for citrus psyllid control.

2. Co-hosted a webinar on bats as part of our Natural Resources Extension Team webinar
series.

3. Extension Director participated in the CED in-service training planning meeting that will
take place in late October.

Sea Grant Extension:

4. Extension Director participated in Zoom meeting with the Apalachicola Bay System
Initiative project.

5. Extension Director participated in Zoom meeting with a team of agents working on
updating the “Extension Roadmap,” as a guidance tool for the next 5 years of Extension
assistance to Florida citizens.

6. Extension Director met with team of UF/FDACS staff working to develop a virtual HACCP
training course to address molluscan shellfish requirements, specifically.

4-H Youth Development:

7. District III Council youth members met via Zoom to discuss plans for upcoming events
including Teen Retreat, 4-H University, and 4H Legislature.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

8. Transition to a distance-learning platform continues for programs to use in the local
schools.

TDC Administrator - John Solomon - Report




=

TDC Administrator's Report:
Information Items:

1. Collections Report: July Collections were $253,488.28 Which is a 21% increase over July
2019. An increase of $44,488.28.

2. Occupancy Statistics: The Months of August and September rental occupancy numbers
were 17.6% Higher than 2019 in August and 23.5% higher than 2019 in September. October
occupancy rates are predicting a 19.1% increase over 2019.

3. The ground breaking ceremony for the new SGI Restrooms is today at 2:00pm.

CARES Act Consultant - Traci Buzbee - Report
Board of Adjustment - Amy Ham-Kelly - Report 10AM

L

I

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A SHEET PILE RETAINING WALL THAT WILL INCLUDE
DREDGE FILL IN THE CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE LOCATED AT LOT 4, HOLIDAY BEACH, UNIT
1, 3 MARDI GRAS WAY, ALLIGATOR POINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. REQUEST
SUBMITTED BY BRENT BURKE, APPLICANT.

THIS WAS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON
APRIL 17,2018.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: RECOMMENDING APPROVING THIS VARIANCE.
BOARD ACTION: TO APPROVE, TABLE OR DENY

Consideration of a request to construct a house 15 feet into the front setback off of Castoldi
Street and 10 feet into the front setback off of Spacey Drive on property described as Lots 5-6,
Block B, Range 2, McKissack Beach, 104 Castoldi Street, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida.
The east and west overhangs will be less than 30 inches from the wall of the house as
required in the Franklin County Height Ordinance. Request submitted by Greg Winters,
applicant.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The County has received 10 letters of opposition for this
variance. The variance as requested would be required to be adjusted due to the 24 inch
extensions at the east and west end of the house are actually walls cantilevered out (not
eaves or overhangs), so they will require additional variances, so this project will end up
requiring a 10' variance from Spacey Drive for the entry stairs, a 17" variance from Castoldi
Street for the east side of the house, and a 2' variance from the side setback off the west
property line for the west side of the house.

The recommendation given was to not grant this variance. There appears to be no hardship
of the land or special condition applicable to other lots in the same zoning district. This
variance request is based on the action of the applicant-having a house designed that does
not fit on the lot.

BOARD ACTION: TO APPROVE, TABLE OR DENY

Apalachicola Riverkeeper Executive Director - Georgia Ackerman - Update

L.

Georgia Ackerman along with Ken Jones (Project Manager) will update the Board on a multi-
year Slough Restoration Project. East River is one of the project sites.

SHIP Program Administrator - Lori Switer-Mills - Report

M.

SHIP Administrator's Report - 10/20/2020:

Action Items:




1. Update: For the Corona Virus Relief Funds we have received 64 applications to date. As of
the October 20th meeting we have spent $81,739.61 and are continuing to receive and
process applications.

2. Update: For the Hurricane Housing Recovery Funds we have the Certificate of Occupancy
for 5 out of 8 of the mobile homes.

3. Ironwood Homes of Perry is requesting 3 change orders due to the unexpected rainfall that
caused additional costs.

a. Mr. David Burke will need an additional 15 loads of dirt due to the rainfall washing away
several loads of the dirt that was being utilized to stabilize the dirt pad foundation. Original
contract amount $53,512.10, Change order $3,000. Revised contract amount: $56,512.10

b. Buddy Wayne Butler will need a FEMA foundation. Original Contract amount: $63,755.15,
Change order: $17,315. Revised contract amount: $81,070.15.
With the Septic System required this will bring Mr. Butler’s total price to $88,526.40.

c. Margaret Gay needed an additional 10 loads of dirt due to rainfall flooding the location
utilized to stabilize the dirt pad foundation. Original contract amount: $67,806.40, Change
order: $2,000, Revised contract amount: $69,806.40. With the Septic System required this
will bring Ms. Gays total price to $81,431.40.

Request: [ am requesting a motion to accept these three change orders and to go over the
mobile home replacement limit of $75,000 for Buddy Butler-$88,526.40 and Margaret Gay-
$81,431.40.

4. An applicant who lives at 801 NE 3rd Street, Carrabelle will need to be moved from the
mobile home repair strategy which has a Limit of $20,000 to mobile home replacement. Upon
inspection for repairs, this mobile home has extensive damages that this strategy will not
correct. The better option is to replace the home.

Request: I am requesting for this applicant to be moved from the mobile home repair strategy
with a limit of $20,000 to the mobile home replacement strategy with a limit of $75,000.

Community Action Agency Case Manager - Angela Webster - Report

N.

Capital Area Community Action Agency (ESF 15) Report - BOCC Regular Meeting -
10/20/2020

Action Items

1. Will the Board please approve use of fire relief funds in the amount of $7,300.00 for the
setup cost on donated home being transferred from 658 Ridge Road to 690 Ridge Road?

2. Will the Board please approve modification to pre-approved Board Action allowing use of
fire relief funds for repairs at 579 Ridge Road to reflect $796.36 increase in cost from
$4,063.64 to $4,860.00?

Information Items

3. Please note CDBG reports CACAA to use fire relief funds for transfer/setup price of donated
home at 658 Ridge Road to be transferred and setup at Home Place has changed, as survivors
have found permanent housing outside the County. This home will now be transferred to 690
Ridge Road. Survivors have provided residential lease agreement signed by property owner. [
have also received verification of active water/sewer connection from Eastpoint Water &
Sewer. Power connection will be included in setup cost. Cost to transfer is covered by CDBG
grant as it is in lieu of demolition. I have not received quote from Ironwood Homes, however,
they have assured me the cost will not exceed $7,300.00.




4. Please note Board Approval on 1/7/2022 to use fire relief funds in the amount of $4,063.64
with a down payment of $2,000.00 for vinyl siding repairs at 579 Ridge Road pending
electrical issue inspection. Survivors have provided a Letter of Inspection from Robert
Thompson, LLC in reference to the pending electrical issue which confirms isolation of the
problem to allow Budget Remodeling and Solutions to move forward with repairs to vinyl
siding. The cost for repairs has increased by $796.36 since December 2019 quote provided by
Budget Remodeling and Solutions, LLC.

5. Please note CDBG reports CACAA to use fire relief funds for transfer/setup price of donated
home at 697 Ridge Road to be transferred and setup at 291 Old Ferry Dock Road has

changed. This home will now be transferred to 1044 Rosemont Street, Apalachicola. Recipient
is not a Limerock Wildfire survivor and therefore fire relief funds will not be used to fund the
cost for setup.

6. For the purpose of clarification please let the record reflect at 6/2/2020 BOCC Meeting,
CACAA report noted use of fire relief funds to cover the cost of donated mobile home setup at
714 Buck Street for Limerock Wildfire survivor previously residing at 582-B Ridge Road. We also
have a Limerock Wildfire survivor in temporary housing at the same address - 714 Buck Street.
The survivor residing in temporary housing received a CDBG replacement home at 680
Wilderness Road. Temporary housing unit (camper trailer) will be returned to CACAA once new
mobile is available for occupancy.

Public Hearings 11:00 a.m. (ET)

0.

=

Notice is given that on the 20th day of October, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. (ET), or as soon thereafter
as is possible, in the courtroom at the Courthouse Annex, located at 34 Forbes Street,
Apalachicola, Florida, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners shall conduct a
public hearing to consider adopting a county ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 305 OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY ZONING CODE FOR THE PURPOSE OF DECREASING THE MEMBERSHIP
OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FROM NINE MEMBERS AND TWO
ALTERNATES, TO FIVE MEMBERS AND TWO ALTERNATES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
OR PARTS OF OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

Notice is given that on the 20th day of October, 2020 at 11:15 a.m. (ET), or as soon thereafter
as is possible, in the courtroom at the Courthouse Annex, located at 34 Forbes Street,
Apalachicola, Florida, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners shall conduct a
public hearing to consider adopting a county ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 2020 ULTIMATE DESIGN
WIND SPEEDS MAP FOR RISK CATEGORY IV BUILDINGS IN FRANKLIN COUNTY; WIND
LOADS WEST OF THAT LINE ARE 140 MPH AND WIND LOADS EAST OF THAT LINE ARE 130
MPH; DEFINING RISK CATEGORY IV BUILDINGS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Clerk of Courts - Marcia M. Johnson - Report

Q.

Clerk’s Report to the Board 10-20-2020:
Action Item:

1. As part of the budget process this year, the landfill was approved for the purchase of a new
tub grinder to be paid out of the Landfill Tipping Fee Fund. The existing tub grinder is a 2004
model and has been used to process hurricane and yard debris for the past 15 years. Due to
the age and condition of the existing tub grinder, the trade-in value is $30,000. Franklin
County solicited two financing quotes, one from PeoplesSouth and one from Leasing?2.




Leasing 2 offered the best rate at 2.65% fixed for (8) years. The county will be financing
$692,500 of the $837,687 Sourcewell Government Bid Platform purchase price after trade-in
and down payment. The annual payment will be $95,539.12.

Action requested: A motion to authorize proceeding with Leasing 2 for the financing
and formally authorizing the trade-in of asset A004470, a 2004 Caterpillar Tub-
Grinder for the landfill.

County Coordinator - Michael Moréon - Report

R

County Coordinator’s Board Report:
Action Items

1. CR 30A & CR 67 CEI Services Recommendation: The selection committee has completed
their rankings for the CEI consultant for the repaving of County Road 30A from the Gulf
County line to 13-Mile Road and County Road 67 from Highway 98 to the Crooked River
Bridge. AECOM was the highest ranked firm for both jobs.

Request: Board action to accept the recommendation of the selection committee and direct
staff to begin contract negotiations with AECOM, the highest ranked firm, for these two
projects.

2. Courthouse Sewer/Vac Station Update: Since your last meeting, the water level in the vac-
station has reduced, however there is still a need for pump-outs as there is a steady flow of
stormwater. The County, using the City of Apalachicola’s equipment, has continued daily
pump-outs. I authorized a $2400 quote with Churchwell Pipeline Service to clean-out and
video the three 4” sewer laterals starting at the manhole going into the courthouse.
Churchwell is scheduled to be here this morning. Once the video is available, staff can
determine if there is stormwater infiltration into the Courthouse sewer system, if/what
repairs are needed, then determine if we can file a claim for the pump-out cost.

Request: Board action to ratify the $2400 quote for the clean-out and video of the three sewer
laterals from the manhole to the courthouse.

3. Bridge Clean-up Services Update: Capt. Dave informed me that September 30th was his
last day of cleaning the bridges based on his agreement with the County. I informed both
Sherriff Smith and Attorney Shuler of that date. Sheriff Smith has asked for access to the
street sweeper located at the airport to assist with bridge clean-up. [ am in the process of
verifying that the street sweeper could be used on the state bridges and will ask Mr. Davis or
Mr. Nabors to have one of the County’s mechanics check it for any needed repairs or
servicing.

Request: Board discussion and direction.

4. Meeting Policy Update: Staff contacted neighboring counties about their policies on public
meetings with in-person public attendance. There was a “mix-bag” of responses ranging from
starting a “hybrid” scenario that will allow both in-person and virtual
attendance/participation to first come first allowed into the meeting room until capacity is
filled, most with temperature checks and required mask wearing in the meeting room.
Commissioner Jones informed me that he reached out to Florida Association of Counties for a
state-wide response of what all the counties are doing. [ suspect we won'’t have that response
until after the Governor’s Executive Order on public meetings has expired without any
further extensions. Once received, I will inform the Board of those results to assist with
creating a policy.

Request: Board discussion and direction.




5.New EOC: In November of 2019 the Board signed a $200,000 State-Funded Grant
Agreement with the Florida Division of Emergency Management for the architectural and
engineering planning and design services for a new County Emergency Operations Center
(EOC). COVID-19 caused a pause in the process, however staff is ready to proceed with this
project. Attached is a document (blue area) that displays where Mrs. Brownell (EM Director)
recommends building the new EOC. Mr. Clay Kennedy of Dewberry, selected to the planning
and design services, supports Mrs. Brownell’s recommendation. The area selected is on
Airport property therefore an approval and maybe some sort of agreement with the Federal
Aviation Authority will be necessary. Attorney Shuler and Mr. John Collins (AVCON) will
work with the FAA on the necessary approval.

Request: Board action to authorize Dewberry to proceed with the architectural and
engineering planning and design services for a new County Emergency Operations Center
(EOC) on the location referred to as the blue area on the attached map.

6. P&Z Members: Earlier in the meeting the Board held a public hearing on changes to the
membership of the Planning and Zoning meeting. If the Board approved this amendment to
the Zoning Ordinance, it is my recommendation that proceed with appointing members to the
Planning and Zoning Commission. Each commissioner will need to appoint someone from
your district and the Board will need to agree to the two alternates. If appointed today, the
Planning and Zoning Commission could proceed with the scheduled November 10th meeting.
[ have given you a list of the members, to assist with your appointments, that served until the
Board issued the Emergency Order that temporarily transferred that authority to the Count
Planner. [ would like to take this opportunity to once again thank Mr. Curenton for the
comprehensive recommendations on development and variance requests applications that
was provided to the Board.

Request: Board action to appoint five district members and two alternates to the Planning
and Zoning Commission.

7. Rural Area of Opportunity Designation: Attached to the agenda packet is a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) between the Department of Economic Opportunity and Franklin County to
implement and re-designate the Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), that includes
Franklin County, for another five years, expiring on July 8, 2025. The re-designation is based
on the Governor’s Executive Order 20-170. There is no cost to the County, but there are
requirements and responsibilities that must be fulfilled by the County. The main purpose of
this designation is to assist rural counties that have been “adversely affected by
extraordinary economic events, severe or chronic distress, a natural disaster, or an event that
presents a unique economic development opportunity of regional impact.”

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Rural Area of
Opportunity MOA with DEO.

8. Airport Project Change Order: Staff received the final close-out documentation from the
contractor for the Airport access road project. In addition to the close-out documentation
there was Change Order #1 which resulted in a $57,651.24 reduction in the contract. In
order to process the final close-out of this project, [ asked Chairman Lockley to sign Change
Order #1. Once FDOT signs the documents this should just about close-out this project.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on Change Order #1 reducing the
contract by $57,651.24.

9. AVCON - Runway Contractor: In May, the County received bids for the Runway 6-24
Lighting Rehabilitation project, but award of this project has been delayed due to COVID-19.
Attached is a Recommendation of Award to TCA Electrical Contractors, the lowest responsive
bidder, from AVCON. TCA successfully completed a very similar project at the Airport in




2018. Mr. John Collins (AVCON) contacted TCA and they are ready to proceed with the
project for the bided amount.

Request: Board action to accept AVCON’s recommendation to award the contract to TCA
Electrical Contractors and authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement.

10. Health Department CORE Contracts: As done every year, after your final budget public
hearing the Department of Health provides their CORE contract for Board signature, which
states their role and services in the County for the upcoming fiscal year. Chairman Lockley
signed the contract, but I failed to state this at the last meeting.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the Department of Health’s CORE
contract.

11. Corps EP Dredging Letter: As Mr. Pierce explained earlier in the meeting, that it was
necessary for staff to amend the letter sent to the Corps about the Eastpoint Channel
dredging project.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the letter to the Corps regarding
the Eastpoint Channel dredging project.

12. Bluff Road Guardrail Repair: Last week staff discovered that there was another accident
that damaged the guardrails at 12th Street/Bluff Road and 24th Avenue intersection in
Apalachicola. I authorized a $3200 quote from PX3 Supply for the repairs/replacement of the
damaged aluminum handrail. I will let the Board know when the repairs are completed.

Request: Board action to ratify the $3200 quote for the repair/replacement of the damaged
aluminum handrail.

Information Items

13. Airport Master Plan Public Meeting: Remind the Board that AVCON is hosting the Airport
Master Plan Public Meeting on Tuesday, October 27th at 10 a.m. (ET). This meeting will be
virtual using Zoom and the log-in/call-in information will be on the County’s website this
afternoon. If any of the Commissioners are planning to attend this meeting, please notify me
so the appropriate language is included in the public notice.

14. Leon County’s Annual Report: Staff received Leon County’s Annual Report. If you would
like an electronic version, let me know.

County Attorney - Michael Shuler - Report
Commissioners’ Comments

Adjournment




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 1 of 36

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
OCTOBER 6, 2020
9:00 AM
MINUTES

Commissioners Present: Noah Lockley-Chairman, Ricky Jones-Vice-Chairman, Joseph Parrish,
William Massey, Bert B. Boldt, Il

Others Present: Marcia M. Johnson-Clerk of Court, Michael Shuler-County Attorney, Michael
Moron—County Coordinator, Lori P. Hines-Deputy Clerk to the Board.

Call to Order
A. Public Notice
To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will
not be allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore, this Board of
County Commission regular meeting will be conducted via livestream and Zoom. Those
wanting to view the meeting can use the livestream link
(https://www.youtube.com/user/SGIBeachLife) or go to Forgotten Coast TV's YouTube Page.
The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes before the meeting commences. Those
wanting to participate during “Public Comments” should use the Zoom log-in/call-in
information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting Started Resources on
the main "Agenda and Minutes"” webpage for those unfamiliar with Zoom. If you are
experiencing any issues with the livestream or Zoom, call (850) 653-9783 extension 373 for
assistance.

Any person who wishes to appeal a decision made by the Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners, with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, must have a record of
the proceedings. He or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is

made.

B. Welcome to the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting -
October 6,2020 9 a.m. (ET)

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via
computer, use the link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/99176344398

If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial
in for audio. Call (301) 715 8592 or (312) 626 6799 or (929) 205 6099 and enter ID 991
7634 4398.

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the
following options:

Online - select the "raise your hand" icon.

Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal comments.

10



https://zoom.us/j/99176344398

FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 2 of 36

Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We
appreciate everyone’s understanding.

Chairman Lockley called the meeting to Order.
Prayer and Pledge
Commissioner Jones said a prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Moron stated the meeting is being delayed due to internet issues that are creating a problem with
the livestream part of the meeting. He advised the Board people are calling the office and being
directed to log in to zoom. He reported Mr. Royce Rolstad, Forgotten Coast TV, will record the meeting
and post the video after the meeting is over.

Approval of Minutes

September 8, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes for Approval
September 8, 2020 Budget Meeting Minutes for Approval
September 15, 2020 Meeting Minutes for Approval
September 22, 2020 Meeting Minutes for Approval
September 30, 2020 Meeting Minutes for Approval

Ommo o

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to approve the minutes from the meetings held on September 8,
2020 at 4:00 p.m., September 8, 2020 at 5:15 p.m., September 15, 2020, September 22, 2020 and
September 30, 2020.

Payment of County Bills
H. Bill List for Approval

On motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to approve payment of the county’s bills.

Public Comments

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on agenda or non-agenda items. When you are recognized to be heard
by the Chairman, please sign the speaker’s log and adhere to the time limit. An individual will be allowed to speak for
three minutes whereas a designated representative of a group or faction will be allowed to speak for five minutes.

Ms. Pam Tullous, President of the Friends of the Franklin County Public Libraries, reported since the
Wilderness Coast Public Library (WILD) lost their IT department, she understands the county has been
negotiating with WILD and outside vendors to provide IT services for both branches of the library. She
explained many patrons rely on the library for their computer needs and both branches are
experiencing computer issues. She said staff is working around these problems but these are

11




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 3 of 36

temporary fixes. Mrs. Tullous requested the county finish the negotiations quickly so the library
patrons have the computer access they are used to having.

Mr. Alan Feifer, President of the Concerned Citizens of Franklin County (CCFC), stated he advised the
Board of CCFC’s research about potential losses and judgements against and involving Alliant and
officers of that company. He said allegations have been made that CCFC falsified that information and
they do not do business that way. Mr. Feifer reported he explained the internet search was
incomplete and that they were unsure if the county ran a background check on Alliant or Mr. Jim
Coleman. He explained one Commissioner was unaware if a background check was done and that is
concerning. He stated no vote should occur until someone in Franklin County government has vetted
these companies and individuals and received satisfactory answers. He asked if anyone has been
directed to follow up on that information they uncovered. Mr. Feifer requested they put this matter
on hold until their legal concerns over Alliant and their personnel have been successfully resolved. Mr.
Feifer reported the CCFC did an analysis of the management contract and he detailed the concerns
they have with this contract. He discussed section 6.4 of the agreement and the effect of this provision
on the hospital. He asked if they can assure the public this is a non-issue and has been well considered
as well as the other 12 items that were listed in their letter to the Commission.

Ms. Brenda Karlin, a resident of St. George Island, agreed with getting answers to the questions from
Mr. Feifer.

Department Directors Report
Emergency Management Director — Pam Brownell

Mr. Moron stated Mr. Pierce is present via telephone to address Island View Park. Mrs. Brownell
offered her report, as follows:

K. Emergency Management Director Board Report
Action Items:

1. Requesting the Boards approval and signing of the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT)
Grant in the amount of $5000.00

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to approve and sign the Community Emergency Response Team
(CERT) Grant in the amount of $5,000.

2. Request the Boards approval and signing of the Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program Grant in the amount
of $194,000.00

Mrs. Brownell stated they will start advertising for the mitigation work. She explained they are going
through the old applications and reviewing them again. She stated they are hoping to get more than 3
houses fixed this time. Commissioner Jones made a motion to approve and sign the Hurricane Loss
Mitigation Program (HLMP) Grant in the amount of $194,000. Commissioner Massey seconded the

12




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 4 of 36

motion. Chairman Lockley inquired about this program. Mrs. Brownell explained this program
addresses roofs, shutters and one outswing back door. She stated the county has participated in this
program for about 4 years. She stated the City of Apalachicola did not apply so people in the city limits
can apply for these repairs through the county. She said she thinks the City of Carrabelle applied for
funds. Mrs. Brownell stated her department can start advertising this week but the grant still has to go
to the state to be fully executed. She reported they will start the process so people can start
submitting applications to her department. She explained the state has changed the way they do the
cost benefit analysis so they are checking to see if any of the old applications would qualify. She
reported the state says the county’s wind speed is 120 which is not correct and they have sent the
documentation but it was done this way last year and they were only able to do 3 houses. She pointed
out even with the waiver stating the shutters had to be below $13,000 and a roof had to be less than
$24,000 there were only 3 houses last year that met that criteria. Commissioner Boldt asked if this is
for Hurricane Michael repairs. Mrs. Brownell answered no, this grant is available every year. She said
when the county applies the state decides how much they will receive and then the county receives
the award of the grant and starts the process. Mr. Moron clarified that because the City of
Apalachicola did not apply people within the city limits can apply directly to the county. Mrs. Brownell
agreed that is correct. Motion carried; 5-0.

Mrs. Brownell informed the Board they are expecting Delta to be a Category 3 hurricane when it comes
through the area. She stated they expect the storm to go in at New Orleans. She said the county will
feel some affects from the storm on Wednesday and by Friday they are estimating the wave action will
be 5 feet above the normal tide. She stated they will start sending information to Alligator Point
residents advising them that over the weekend they should shelter in place or if they leave expect not
to be able to return home. Mrs. Brownell said they do not expect much rain with this system. She
cautioned everyone the storm is still far out and could strengthen once it is past the Yucatan peninsula.
Chairman Lockley asked if there is adequate signage about swimming in this kind of situation. Mrs.
Brownell stated there is a red flag right now but not double red flags. She reported this item should be
addressed to Mr. Davis. Chairman Lockley said they need to make sure they get this information out to
the public. Mrs. Brownell reported they will send information about rip currents and that people are
advised not to go swimming over the Alert Franklin system. Commissioner Boldt questioned if they can
coordinate Alert Franklin with the double red flags. He asked if they should automatically place a
double red flag on the beach for safety. Mrs. Brownell reported they can broadcast the information
but Mr. Davis would be the person to address this issue. She said Carrabelle claims they do not have
rip currents and do not like the flags posted because they cannot go in the water.

Special Project Coordinator — Alan Pierce — Report

Mr. Pierce reported he and Mrs. Brownell have never proposed a Program 428 but he thinks on the
Island View Park project it may be worth trying. He explained FEMA Program 428 allows the county
and FEMA to agree on a cost for repairing a facility and then the cost is capped at that amount. He
stated the risk to the county is if the repairs come in above the obligated amount the county could not
receive any more money but the benefit is FEMA would allow the county to receive some of the money
upfront to start the repairs and then the rest of the money would be received on a reimbursement
basis. Mr. Pierce said he thinks if the project comes in under budget then any money not spent on
Island View Park could be used on other projects. He explained he would never recommend this

13




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 5 of 36

program for a project such as Alligator Point Road or C.R. 30 that has engineering and safety standards
because if those costs came in higher they could have a cost overrun. He reported in the case of Island
View it is a park and they have a Project Worksheet (PW) obligated for about $S1 million and they can
design a park for the money that is available. He stated if the bid comes in over the funds available
then they negotiate the price so they know the bid contract is whatever money has been obligated by
FEMA. He reported the scope of work can be reduced to meet the money available. Mr. Pierce stated
Program 428 requires the county to keep the facility in the same style as it was and it will remain a
park. He said if they need to reduce the number of the parking spaces or shorten the boardwalks that
is no problem as long as the function of the park remains and they can work within the money that is
obligated. Mr. Pierce explained he proposed Program 428 because there is not $500,000 in the Parks
& Recreation budget to start repairing this park. He stated they would have to rely on the county’s
emergency fund or some other kind of funding and they could get reimbursed but they need some
cash initially. Mr. Pierce pointed out the county is going to have a use cash reserves because the next
project is Alligator Drive and they are going to move forward with that project. He recommended the
county try and see if the Program 428 is still available to the county to be used for Island View Park so
it would give them the money to start the repairs. He reported he has been working with Mr. Jason
Ressler, Florida Department of Emergency Management (FDEM) contractor, whose company is paid by
FDEM to help the county go through this process and provide guidance from FDEM. Mr. Pierce said
they need a motion from the Board to have Mrs. Brownell contact the PDMG and ask for a fixed cost
offer for the PW for Island View. He stated FEMA should have sent an email of this offer or a
communication asking if they wanted a fixed cost offer but Mr. Ressler cannot find any evidence that it
was done so they believe there is a window for the county to apply for Program 428 for Island View.
He said this is worth the risk or they are going to have to wait to have it repaired until after Alligator
Point Road and C.R. 30 are reimbursed because the county does not have enough cash to do all these
major projects at the same time. Mrs. Brownell stated her understanding is if the county goes with
Program 428 and changes the design of the park then the project would have to go back to FEMA and
start all over again. Mr. Pierce agreed it must go back for a scope of work change and Mr. Ressler will
help with that. He said even without the Program 428 they were going to do mitigation on some of the
components. Mr. Pierce did not think there would be a big delay. Mrs. Brownell asked if they plan on
keeping the mitigation portion that is already planned. Mr. Pierce answered yes. Mrs. Brownell stated
if they turn that part down they will never be offered mitigation again. Commissioner Boldt made a
motion to engage the Program 428 and apply for a fixed cost offer. Commissioner Massey asked if
the county will go out for bids. Mrs. Brownell said the county is required to bid the project. Mr. Pierce
stated Mr. Ressler and Dewberry will help with the design and scope of work and once FEMA approves
the scope of work the county will go out for bids. Mrs. Brownell said it will need to be a fixed cost bid.
Commissioner Parrish asked if they will have an idea what they are going to do before they submit a
request for the Program 428. Mr. Pierce explained FEMA has obligated the PW for a certain amount of
money and he assumes that amount may be the fixed cost offer. He said they will not know until they
get the offer but they can always reject the fixed cost offer. Commissioner Parrish asked if they will
have a scope of work and how much that work will be. Mr. Pierce replied they have a scope of work
and a cost for the damages incurred by Hurricane Michael so they know how much FEMA is going to
give the county based on the work Mrs. Brownell has already done. He reported they will go back and
see what it will cost to repair the park to its pre-storm conditions with the mitigation Mrs. Brownell
mentioned and then they will design the new park to be $1 million or less and accept Program 428.
Chairman Lockley said this happened in 2018 so they need to include extra since things have gone up

14




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 6 of 36

since that time. Commissioner Massey stated if they get the right contractor the money should be
enough to complete the work. Mrs. Brownell said that is why they must do a fixed cost contract. Mr.
Pierce reported Island View Park was overdesigned before because there was a lot of BP money
available to put in extra items that were destroyed and will not be replaced. He stated some of the
landscaping that was going to be hard to manage will not be replaced but they will put in some
landscaping that will be easy for the Parks & Recreation Department to maintain. Commissioner
Massey seconded the motion. Commissioner Jones asked if going this route will delay this project for
another year. Mrs. Brownell said she cannot answer that because it will have to go back in front of the
FEMA Grant Manager and they will have to tell them what the county wants to do. She explained the
FEMA Grant Manager writes the scope of work and what the costs are and the amount may change if
they are talking about not putting the park back like it was. Commissioner Jones questioned if they will
de-obligate the obligated funds and go through the whole process again. Mrs. Brownell said she
cannot answer that question. She reported someone from FDEM would have to answer that but she
does know it will go back to FEMA. Mr. Pierce explained he would not recommend the county doing
this on their own but he assumes Mr. Ressler is being paid by the state to reach out to counties and get
these Hurricane Michael projects moving. He felt Mr. Ressler would able to get this work done faster
than the county could do on their own. He said the obligated money is what they base the fixed cost
offer on and if there is a little difference they may de-obligate a little money but they use the damage
report that has already been written. Mr. Pierce reported they do not have to re-negotiate what it is
going to cost because they have already obligated an amount of money for Island View. Commissioner
Jones clarified if they get the fixed cost offer in 6 months and do not like it then they can reject it and
still have the obligated funds to move forward. Mr. Pierce said that is his understanding and they have
30 days to accept the fixed cost offer. Commissioner Jones said he would like to ask that question
before they start in this direction. Mr. Pierce suggested the Board make their action contingent on
that and he will contact Mr. Ressler. Mr. Pierce stated they are 2 years out and he does not want to
lose any time or money. Commissioner Jones said he does not want to either but it does not seem as
certain as it should. Mr. Moron stated if this project is going to take longer they need to provide a
good explanation to the public because there are a lot of people that are upset because nothing has
been done. Commissioner Boldt amended his motion that they look into the cost of this that
Commissioner Jones suggested and they make sure they have all this covered before they go forward
with this motion. Commissioner Massey amended the second. Motion carried; 5-0. Mr. Pierce
reported he will contact Mr. Ressler and ask him that question and Mrs. Brownell can do the same with
the PDMG. Commissioner Boldt encouraged any field trips they can take with FEMA staff to accelerate
this project. Mr. Pierce stated Mr. Ressler is based in Tallahassee and has offered to visit the site. Mr.
Pierce felt it was important for Mr. Ressler to look at the site so he understands what they are getting
into. He reported when they arrange a visit they will invite Commissioner Boldt. Chairman Lockley
said they should let everyone know in case other Commissioners want to be there.

Information Items:

3. EOC Staff worked Hurricane Sally 09/12/20 and continues to work with FDEM and FEMA.

4. EOC Staff completed its monthly IPAWS test on 09/23/20.

5. EOC Staff continue to participate in the NOAA Tropical Weather Training.

6. EOC has submitted our New LMS Plan to the state and are awaiting approval.

7. EOC Staff along with our CERT Volunteers continue to distribute washable & reusable cloth mask
throughout our community. We have partnered with the City of Carrabelle and City of Apalachicola

15




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 7 of 36

Chamber of Commerce along with the St. George Island & Eastpoint Visitor Centers to assist with
distribution to local businesses and residents. We will continue this effort as long as supplies are available.
8. EOC Staff are working diligently with DOH Staff regarding the COVID-19 virus. This includes hosting
meetings with representatives from DOH, Sheriff's Dept. Weems, EMS, as needed. We also are assisting
with Conference Calls, information distribution from DOH via Alert Franklin, Facebook and our EOC
Website.

9. EOC Staff continue to participate in conference calls with State DEM, Region 2, DOH, FEMA, etc. regarding
COVID 19. We also continue to update WebEOC with missions for PPE, Local State of Emergency, and
SitReps.

10. EOC Staff continue to work on FEMA reimbursement claims from Hurricane Michael. (Please see below
report regarding Hurricane Michael Projects). This includes working with FEMA staff regarding mitigation
of damaged parks, roads, etc. Mitigation takes some time but EOC Staff continue to work diligently with
FEMA Staff on the most beneficial repairs for Franklin County. We are in contact with our PDMG regularly
regarding these projects and will update the Board as soon as the State Review is completed. EOC Staff has
also began the FEMA reimbursement claim process for COVID-19.

Chairman Lockley asked Mrs. Brownell is they are storm ready. Mrs. Brownell responded if the citizens
have a plan then they are storm ready. She said her office will start to push out information and will
provide updates after they have conference calls.

Mr. Pierce said he hopes the storm does not make an impact on the road. He reported PW1152 has
been obligated for Alligator Drive for approximately $5 million dollars with the same scope of work
they talked about. He explained finally 2 years later they are able to move forward and repair this road
that the citizens of Alligator Point have been waiting for. Mr. Pierce reported this road was damaged in
2016 by Hurricane Hermine and they never got it finished because of Hurricane Michael in 2018. He
stated the money has been obligated but because the bid they opened from Anderson Columbia is
over a year old the county must write a letter to the company and see if they will honor the bid. He
explained FEMA said the county can follow their bid policy but the county’s bid policy is very short and
does not deal with bids this old. He reported fortunately in Dewberry’s bid documents there is a
statement that if the county provides a written letter to a bidder asking them to hold their bid that is
over 90 days old then the bidder can respond and say yes they will honor their bid. Mr. Pierce said the
county needs to write the company and Mr. Clay Kennedy, Dewberry, has the specific language and
can provide it to Attorney Shuler. He stated the county will write the letter asking Anderson Columbia
if they will honor the bid they submitted in 2019 and if they say yes then the county can issue a Notice
to Proceed and then they can start construction whenever they are ready. Mr. Pierce commented if
they say no, then the county will have to re-bid the project. He explained with this amount of money
the county cannot risk FEMA challenging the acceptance of a bid that is over a year old and over the
original bid price. He said hopefully the re-bid would not take more than 90 days. Mr. Pierce reported
Mr. Kennedy has already reached out to Anderson Columbia and they are already working with
subcontractors to see if there is a price increase or not. He stated if the Board can get a letter out this
week, Anderson Columbia is already working on a response so he hopes to have a response by the next
Board meeting. Commissioner Boldt made a motion to write a letter to Anderson Columbia and ask
if they will honor their bid and include a first paragraph that introduces a summary of the
bureaucratic procedures they went through that took them so long to get to this point. Mr. Pierce
stated Mr. Kennedy has been in contact every 2 months with Anderson Columbia so they are aware
that funding was the hold up on this project. Commissioner Massey seconded the motion. Motion
carried; 5-0. Mr. Pierce asked Attorney Shuler to contact Mr. Kennedy.

16




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 8 of 36

Mr. Moron read the following item from his report:

10. DEP Beach Management Funding Agreement: The County received the $200,000 Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) Beaches Long Term Funding Request application for Alligator Drive. This
funding will assist with beach and offshore surveys, revised design, permitting, easements, establishment
of an Erosion Control Line, and bidding phase services. DEP also extended the submittal date to tomorrow
October 7th. This funding will allow the County to move forward with a beach renourishment project to
protect the road.

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the DEP application.

Mr. Moron said he gave the impression they had received the money but Mr. Pierce will explain they
are applying for the money. Mr. Pierce reported they are applying for money that could be funded by
the 2020/2021 legislature so they will not know until May, 2021 if they get the money. He said he
knows they do not want to start spending any money until they have a maintenance program in place
but they are just asking for the money. He reported this is the same $200,000 they asked for in the
2020 session and did not get it. Mr. Pierce explained if they get the design money in 2021 they will
have at least a year of design work and at least a year to get construction money which also must be
appropriated by the legislature. He stated in that year is when they would negotiate and finalize who
will maintain this area. He said if they do not request the $200,000 then they will never get it and if
they do not get it then they do not have to worry about future maintenance because they will not be
able to do the design. Mr. Pierce stated the request is risk free for the county and the residents of
Alligator Point. He explained they did not get the money last year and may not get the money this year
but the DEP has changed the rules on scoring beach. He stated it is possible their representatives will
help get funding this year. He reported if they get the $200,000 then they can start talking with the
people at Alligator Point about how they are going to fund the maintenance. Commissioner Parrish
guestioned if they apply and get the money to do the design work does that obligate the county to do
beach renourishment. Mr. Pierce replied no but it puts the county in a position to ask for a special
amount of construction costs. He explained they already had a bad situation 15 years ago when the
county was awarded design money and construction costs and did not construct the beach. He agreed
it is not good to go through the process and not finish the project. Mr. Pierce said in this case if they
are awarded the design it would not hurt to do the design but they are not obligated to. Commissioner
Parrish explained they have already been down this road and the people do not want to pay an
assessment to create a fund to match the FEMA money to replace the beach. He said FEMA will only
reimburse the county for 50% so there must be a mechanism in place to create an escrow account for
the other 50%. Commissioner Parrish stated the Board agreed to fund $4 million to do beach
renourishment with BP funds but only if the people at Alligator Point are willing to establish a fund to
provide 50% of the cost if the beach washes away. He reported from the way the road washes away it
is obvious the beach will wash away. Commissioner Parrish explained if they go forward and apply for
this money and do the design they need to find out if the people are going to do this. He said if the
people are not going to establish an escrow account or Municipal Service Benefit Unit (MSBU) to pay
the other 50% then he is not in favor of spending the $4 million. He reported if they go forward with
the design and then do not complete the project then it will be a bad reflection on the county with
DEP. Mr. Pierce agreed that is correct. Commissioner Boldt said the people at Alligator Point are open
to a solid education about the need for beach renourishment to protect the road. He stated this gives
them the opportunity with the design to provide those facts. He commented this is a good step to
inform the people at Alligator Point and he is in favor of it. Commissioner Boldt made a motion to

17




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 9 of 36

move forward and authorize this application. Commissioner Parrish seconded the motion. Mr.
Pierce said he understands what Commissioner Parrish is saying and there is going to be a point where
they must have a discussion with the residents of Alligator Point because the Board has the legal
authority to impose a MSBU with guidance from the professionals. Mr. Pierce pointed out the Board
has never imposed anything and has worked with the residents but if the Board is going to spend $4
million of RESTORE money matched by $4 million of the State of Florida’s money the beach has to be
maintained. He stated this may come down to a difficult decision if they cannot get a cooperative
solution. Mr. Pierce said he will defer to Attorney Shuler but the Board has the legal authority to
impose a maintenance fee as a last resort. Chairman Lockley reported if the county goes through all of
this and the people vote against contributing then the county is stuck. Commissioner Massey said the
people must work with them because the county has put a lot of effort into helping people at Alligator
Point. Commissioner Boldt said he feels confident they will. Commissioner Massey stated the only
solution is to dredge the dirt back up like they do in North Carolina and South Carolina and it will last
for 20 years or more. Commissioner Jones asked if they are able to do beach restoration then it would
be considered an engineered beach which would qualify for FEMA funding to put it back. Mr. Pierce
agreed that is what Commissioner Parrish is referencing. He explained the price for putting the beach
there the first time is on the county but once you have a beach there that is engineered and designed it
becomes a manmade structure and the next time it is damaged FEMA will put the beach back. Mr.
Pierce reported FEMA does not participate with the first designed beach. He stated FEMA only comes
in to help if there is a Presidential declaration but does not help with the annual erosion or a storm
that does not meet the level of a Presidential declaration and that is why they need the maintenance
money. Commissioner Parrish stated if the beaches washes away and FEMA steps in they only provide
50% of the costs and that is the purpose of having the fund. Mr. Pierce said that is correct.
Commissioner Parrish went on to say the other 50% is on the county or the landowners. Commissioner
Boldt said the spirit of the motion also shows FEMA that they care about this $4 million Alligator Drive
rebuild and are looking at future protection of the area. Mr. Pierce reported he mentioned beach
renourishment in front of FEMA hoping they would include it in the design but they reiterated if there
is not a designed beach there they are not going to put one there in their project. Chairman Lockley
stated if they want a beach and are ready to put their part then that is fine but he is not for charging
the whole county for that one beach because there are beaches all over the county and they are
subject to the same thing. Mr. Pierce agreed and said the erosion is also bad at Dog Island. He
explained the same amount of houses have washed away on Dog Island as have washed away at
Alligator Point. He stated if Dog Island had enough property owners and wanted to do a beach
renourishment project they might be eligible. He reported Dog Island is washing away as rapidly as
Alligator Point. Commissioner Massey said it is almost cut into. Motion carried; 5-0. Mr. Pierce asked
Mr. Moron to have the documents signed by the Chairman and submit them to Mr. Mike Dombrowski
and he will submit them to DEP. Mr. Moron agreed he will send them today as the deadline is
tomorrow.

Mr. Moron reported the county received an amendment to the contract with the Department of
Economic Opportunity (DEO) that increases the total contract to $750,000. He stated these DEO funds
will be used as a match on the Alligator Drive project for $650,000 and the C.R. 30A project for
$100,000. He questioned if Mr. Pierce had any comments about this contract. Mr. Pierce said
$750,000 was awarded at the 2019 Legislative session and they knew they needed money for Alligator
Drive so initially the contract was written up and they only identified Alligator Drive. He explained now

18




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 10 of 36

that they have a PW for C.R. 30A so they are amending the contract to add C.R. 30A in the amount of
$100,000. He stated if the cost of Alligator Drive comes in less they could add a second amendment
and add another county facility. Mr. Pierce explained he wanted to make sure the county match was
available for Alligator Drive because it is such a big project and the balance will be used for C.R. 30A.
He informed the Board there is a time limit on spending the DEO money but he is not sure of that date.
He stated if they get started they may be able to get another year extension. Mr. Pierce said they need
to get these two projects started and then they can see where they stand. On motion by
Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board
present, it was agreed to approve the DEO amendment and authorize the Chairman to sign the
amendment.

Mr. Moron offered the following item from his report:

3. Triumph Airport Agreement: Commissioner Parrish participated on a Triumph Gulf Coast Council
meeting where the County’s application funding request for $1,059,000 for the Airport Fuel Farm was
approved. The total project cost is estimated at $2,284,000, therefore a FDOT $1,200,000 grant along with
$25,000 from the County will be used as a matching funds. If the Board is going to accept the funds, there is
a Term Sheet and a Grant Award Agreement that requires the Chairman’s signature.

Request: Board action to accept the Triumph Gulf Coast Council $1,059,000 award for the fuel farm
upgrade and authorize the Chairman to sign the Grant Award Agreement and Term Sheet.

Mr. Pierce stated this Agreement was negotiated and Attorney Shuler reviewed the documents. He
said the contract is currently underway and almost completed and Triumph is aware that they are
using a match that is almost completed at this time. He recommended the Board sign the agreement.
He said once this agreement is submitted to Triumph he will submit documentation to them and
hopefully they will approve Avcon finishing the design and then in a few months they can go out for bid
and get these improvements done at the airport. On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by
Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to accept the
Triumph Gulf Coast Council $1,059,000 award for the fuel farm upgrade and authorize the Chairman
to sign the Grant Award Agreement and Term Sheet.

Superintendent of Public Works — Howard Nabors
I Road Department Board Report

Mr. Nabors said they have already fixed the Alligator Point area 3 times this year and it may be 4 times
with the next storm. He stated hopefully this winter they can get this project started and fix the area.
Commissioner Massey agreed he will be working down there this weekend. Mr. Nabors reported this
has been going on for many years. Chairman Lockley said they need a bridge.

Mr. Nabors stated there has been a lot of rain and some roads are washed out. He said there has been
more rain than the pipes can handle so there has been some flooding. He reported he reviewed some
of the areas with Commissioner Parrish. Mr. Nabors stated he looked at North Bayshore Drive with
Commissioner Jones and the road is undermined and settling so they put up some barricades and
signs. He reported if the road settles any more it will have to be closed. Chairman Lockley asked if
they ever found out about the study for the ditches at the airport. Mr. Moron said he will check the

19




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 11 of 36

status of this study. Commissioner Massey stated the Road Department is doing the best they can with
all the rain. Mr. Nabors explained they have unstopped pipes and removed items from ditches.
Chairman Lockley stated the rain is an act of God and the water table is up.

The Board discussed the storm in the Gulf of Mexico and the rain that could be generated from the
storm. Chairman Lockley stated there is still 50 days left in storm season. Commissioner Massey said
they had a storm once in December that washed Alligator Point Road out. Mr. Nabors stated there
was also a storm in March one year that washed out the road.

Mr. Nabors reported they are going to grade roads and cut grass this week. He explained they have
not been grading roads or cutting grass as they were working on ditches and culverts. Commissioner
Massey said they are doing a good job. Commissioner Boldt reported when Alligator Drive is fully
rebuilt they will have a surplus in his budget. Mr. Nabors stated maybe they can get some equipment.

Commissioner Jones reported yesterday they were discussing FEMA looking at the dip in the road that
was caused from Hurricane Sally and they need to watch this area because they may need to do
something sooner like a change order with a contractor in the county. Mr. Nabors stated it needs to
be fixed as soon as possible because this road has a lot of traffic.

Commissioner Massey asked Mr. Nabors to fix Ryan Drive. He explained this is a city road but the
county put the grant in and is in the process of getting it fixed. Mr. Nabors agreed to take care of this
issue.

Mr. Nabors asked Chairman Lockley about a tree on 16%™ Street he mentioned. Chairman Lockley
stated someone cut down a tree at 16%" Street and Avenue G and it is causing a problem. Mr. Nabors
agreed to look at the tree.

Mr. Moron reported the contractor Commissioner Jones mentioned is almost finished and will be
getting ready to demobilize and leave the area. He said they need to meet and discuss this work and
contact the contractor before he leaves the county.

Mr. Moron stated Mrs. Cortni Bankston, Administration Assistant, contacted the warden at the
Department of Corrections (DOC) and he let her know the DOC supervisors are returning to work
tomorrow and the inmates may be available next week. He said Mrs. Bankston will follow up one more
time at the end of the week and if there is an update he will let everyone know. Commissioner Massey
reported they are transferring inmates from the work camp to the main unit and closing the work
camp as they are short staffed. He said the county will then get the inmates out of the main unit.
Chairman Lockley asked if there is an update on the Workforce workers. Mr. Moron stated there is no
update on the funding for Hurricane Sally but Mr. Davis still has workers from Hurricane Michael. He
said he will request an update from Ms. Kim Bodine, CareerSource.

Mr. Nabors reported FEMA looked at the dip in the road yesterday but they have to get the
measurements and figure out what it will cost to fix the road. He explained if they dig up the road they
need to go ahead and replace some pipes and then it will be finished. Commissioner Jones agreed if

20




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 12 of 36

they do the repair they want to do it right. Chairman Lockley stated they should also let any utility
company know so they can put in their lines and not cut the road later.

Information Items
1. Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)

Solid Waste Director — Fonda Davis
Mr. Davis presented his report, as follows:
J. Fonda Davis Board Report

Action Item:
Sylvester Williams Park:

1. I met with Chairman Lockley concerning some safety issues and repairs at Sylvester William Park.
Chairman Lockley wanted the park accessed and recommendations made at the next Commissioners
meeting.

REQUESTED ACTION: Motion authorizing assistance in repairs with the Sylvester Williams Parks.

Mr. Davis explained his recommendation is to assist with repairs to the concession stand, the field and
move some chain link fence that was torn down during the storm and make room for more parking.
He said there are also a few other items in the bathrooms. Mr. Moron explained the benefit is a lot of
this damage was done during Hurricane Michael so the Workforce workers can do this work.
Chairman Lockley stated this park will provide an area for the children and the other portion of the
park is used more by adults. Commissioner Massey asked if they have been taking care of Classie’s
Park. Mr. Davis stated the only thing they need to consider for Classie’s Park is some new playground
equipment. Commissioner Massey agreed they need to apply for some new equipment. He stated
they need to look at the old school at the city complex because there are some toys there that are in
good shape. On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by
unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to proceed with repairs to Sylvester Williams
Park.

Commissioner Jones thanked Mr. Davis for helping in his district. He explained they have been talking
about getting an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant Mobi-mat at St. George Island and
they installed one last week. He said the state park already has one but now the county has one also.
Commissioner Jones reported 2 days later there was a post on the St. George Island page where a
family with a sick child visited and was able to use the Mobi-mat and a wheelchair to get the child to
the beach because he wanted to fish. Commissioner Jones stated people donated fishing supplies and
the child was able to fish.

Mr. Moron said Mr. Davis can ask about his equipment when Mrs. Griffith returns to work. Mr. Davis
said he wanted to move forward with the new equipment that was approved in the budget. Mr.

21




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 13 of 36

Moron explained when Mrs. Griffith returns they will get a price and purchase order and the Board will
approve the purchase order and Mr. Davis can proceed with the purchase. Chairman Lockley asked if
they need to wait until Mrs. Griffith returns. Mr. Moron stated they could approve the purchase
contingent upon Mrs. Griffith looking at the budget. Mr. Davis explained Mrs. Griffith usually verifies
the prices they provided months ago are still the same. On motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded
by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed contingent
upon Mrs. Griffith checking to make sure the prices have not changed that she would bring back
what the costs are going to be that are already in the budget and then move forward with the
purchases.

Chairman Lockley asked Mr. Nabors to get with the neighbors about the tree that is down on 16"
Street. Commissioner Jones left the meeting. Mr. Davis stated there was one tree they missed
because it was under another tree. He said it may take a piece of equipment to move it. Mr. Davis
reported he will contact the city as the tree is in the city limits. He explained if they move the tree out
the county will pick it up with the knuckle boom truck.

Information Item:

2. Right-of-way Debris Pickup / Recycle Material Hauled - September 11, 2020 - September 29, 2020 (See
attached)

Extension Office Director — Erik Lovestrand
Mr. Lovestrand said he has no other items in addition to his report.

L. Extension Office Report
Informational Items

General Extension Activities:

1. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on the topics of soil test results, disease on
Ligustrum, obtaining a farm ID number from the Farm Services Agency, and more.

2. Extension Director assisted with hosting a webinar by the Natural Resources Program Team on the topic
of “Planting successful food plots for deer”.

3. Extension office will be receiving additional shipments of Tamarixia radiata (small wasp that parasitizes
the Asian citrus psyllid) to combat the spread of citrus greening in our area. One shipment per month, from
September through November will be released at various locations where citrus trees have been found to
have citrus psyllids.

4. Extension Director is participating in planning meetings for the annual County Extension Director’s in-
service training, which will be virtual this year.

Sea Grant Extension:

5. Extension Director participated in a webinar with the Riparian County Stakeholder’s Coalition and the
ACFS Apalachicola Caucus on ACF River Basin issues.

6. Extension Director is coordinating with other Panhandle counties to assist them with damage
assessment to seafood and fishing industry sectors, related to Hurricane Sally.

7. Extension Director participated in webinar on how the flow in the Apalachicola River has been modeled
so that impacts of various flow levels can be predicted for downstream habitats. Presenter was Dr. Steve
Leitman.

22




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 14 of 36

4-H Youth Development:

8. District III Council members met to elect officers for the current 4-H year. Planning is underway for the
annual Teen Retreat event.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

9. Transition to a distance-learning platform continues for programs to use in the local schools.

Library Director - Whitney Roundtree

Mrs. Roundtree said she has no action items. She stated she included some annual statistics on her
report and circulation and attendance were down due to the pandemic. She reported staff is
brainstorming a way to get attendance up. Commissioner Boldt asked about the internet access. Mrs.
Roundtree explained internet access if fine but printing services have been an issue. She stated staff
has been patient and resourceful and worked around it but it is a disservice to the library patrons to be
delayed due to troubleshooting. Mrs. Roundtree reported Mr. Moron and Ms. Gilleland are working
on it so eventually it will be resolved. Commissioner Jones returned to the meeting. Mr. Moron read
the following item from his report:

13. Library IT Contract: I was notified by Mrs. Pat Gilleland, Wilderness Coast Public Libraries (WILD)
Administrator, that their IT technician was retiring. One of the benefits to Franklin County library system
as a member of WILD is IT services. Mrs. Gilleland explained that WILD would seek vendors in each of their
member counties to provide IT services instead of hiring another technician. After reviewing some
proposals, Mrs. Gilleland recommends Eagle Tree Technology of Franklin County as the vendor for Franklin
County Library system. Eagle Tree provides IT services for the Sheriff Department, Weems Memorial, and
the ABC Charter School. WILD would prefer that the contract for the library IT services is with each
member county, and WILD will provide a separate agreement to reimburse the county for the IT

cost. Attorney Shuler has reviewed both agreements, and except for a few typos and wording corrections,
has no issues with the agreements. Is the Board willing to approve the agreements subsequent to Attorney
Shuler’s approval of the final version?

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Eagle Tree Technology agreement for
the County’s Library IT services and with WILD for the reimbursement of the IT cost based on Attorney
Shuler approval of the final version of the agreements.

Commissioner Parrish made a motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement with Eagle
Tree Technology for County Library IT Services and an agreement with WILD for the reimbursement
of the IT costs contingent upon Attorney Shuler’s approval of the final version of the agreements.
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Chairman Lockley asked about the public comment today
about the library. Mr. Moron stated that was Ms. Tullous asking the Board to support this action.
Motion carried; 5-0.

Library Director Board Report
Information Items

Updates (General):

1. Annual Fiscal year stats: Franklin County (see attached)

2. September was National Library Card Sign-Up Month. FCPL issued 20 new cards for the month of
September.

Events (General):

23




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 15 of 36

3. Diabetes Awareness Prevention class hosted by Ascension Sacred Heart will be held October 6th at 10:00
AM at the Eastpoint branch.

4. Book Chat will resume on the 2nd Tuesday of the month at 1:30 PM at the Eastpoint Branch. First
meeting will be held October 6th.

5. Story Time for ages 1-6 will be held on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month at 3:30 PM at both the
Carrabelle and Eastpoint locations. Reading to children helps them to develop language and listening skills
and prepares them to understand the written word.

6. Anime Club for grades 6th-12th will also be held once a month at both branches. October 8th at 4:00 PM
at the Eastpoint branch and October 13th at 4:00 PM at the Carrabelle branch.

7. Writer’s Forum with Dawn Radford will resume on the 3rd Wednesday of the month. The first meeting
will be held October 21stat 1:00 PM.

8. A Special Halloween event for all ages will be held October 29th at 4:00 PM at both branches.

CARES Act Funding Consultant - Traci Buzbee - Update

Ms. Buzbee reported on September 25th they submitted two quarterly reports (April-June and July-
September) according to Treasury guidance and FDEM protocol. She stated these reports are for the
initial 25% and they wanted actual expenditures and items that were encumbered so they met their
deliverable for the first 25%. She stated last week they got the amendment for the full amount of
$2,115,719 million and that is on Mr. Moron’s report to get the amendment ratified. She explained
this allows for the full amount and the next step is 20% and it will be a deposit into their account just
like the 25% was once they submit the spending plan for those dollars. Ms. Buzbee reported they will
complete that spending plan for the other 20% this week after this meeting and the Oversight
Committee meeting. She explained if they know how they can spend the remainder of the money
before December 30t they can submit a spending plan and get those funds deposited. She said the
Oversight Committee talked about the business grant program being a high priority with the 20%. Ms.
Buzbee pointed out there were some expenditures on the original spend plan that went above the 25%
so some of the funds will be for the business grant program if that is what they decide to do and some
funds for the expenses they were not able to capture with the 25%. She explained the report only
wanted expenses to the penny on the initial 25%. Ms. Buzbee stated new details have been released
on expenditures so they are going through everything that was reported on the initial 25% along with
items that were identified for future expenditures. She said they are verifying everything to make sure
what they sent is going to be reimbursed. She explained some of the items they said were eligible may
not be eligible. Ms. Buzbee reported they need to review everything they put forward to make sure it
will be 100% eligible for reimbursement and they do not have to pay it back. She said this also includes
the business grant program and references the backup documentation that is going to be required.
Ms. Buzbee said she does not recommend lessening any of the requirements for this program because
they do not want to be in a position of giving funds to businesses and then trying to get them back
after December or they will just be out the funds. Ms. Buzbee stated they also contacted the
constitutional officers and got their needs list and that was put in the first 25% allocation. She
reported they will be reaching back out to the constitutional officers about their line items and about
the things they want. Ms. Buzbee stated the Oversight Committee discussed the business grant
program and if they want to move forward with this program then they need to determine the
maximum amount a business would receive and when they want to start advertising. She asked if
anyone had any questions. Commissioner Jones said when he expressed having lesser paperwork it
was more like a pre-application to try and find out if 50 businesses will apply or if it will just be 20

24




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 16 of 36

businesses. He questioned how they will determine how much they receive if they are not sure how
many businesses will apply unless they set aside a certain amount of money. He said it is hard to know
how much money you need if you do not know how many businesses will apply. Ms. Buzbee stated
she agrees with the questionnaire to find out and they had put that out but then the application
starting getting out and they need documentation on the application. She expressed her opinion that
the questionnaire asking if they would apply could be out today but when they start granting funds to
businesses they need to get all the backup documentation that Treasury will require. Commissioner
Jones said the funds will be limited so they need to know how many will apply. Ms. Buzbee
recommended advertising now. Chairman Lockley inquired about the deadline. Mr. Moron responded
the deadline to spend the money is December 31, 2020. He said there is language pending at the
federal level to change the date until December, 2021. Ms. Buzbee stated if the Heals Act goes
through the deadline would be March, 2021. She said she will double check but she has not seen
another date. Mr. Moron questioned if they will do a preliminary and short list, set a maximum
amount for businesses and move forward with advertising. Commissioner Jones agreed. Mr. Moron
suggested they set $400,000 for the business grant program and include non-profits and set an amount
per business of $7,500 and if have money left over they could go back and spread that money evenly
between the businesses that qualify rather than doing a pre-application and then advertising it
because of the time involved. Commissioner Jones questioned if he is talking about giving a second
round of money to the same businesses if money is left over. Mr. Moron answered yes like a second
phase. He said they will know these businesses qualify. Mr. Moron explained he is not sure if Ms.
Buzbee would need anything to qualify them for a second round of money. Mr. Moron stated when
SHIP pays a bill the next month they have to re-certify the person is still in the same situation.
Commissioner Massey asked about people that have already received money. Mr. Moron said he is
not sure if it disqualifies them or restricts how much money they can receive. Commissioner Massey
stated they need to check on this. Ms. Buzbee reported the Paycheck Protection Plan (PPP) is from
Treasury and they are doing a second round of these funds and that is one of the questions they must
ask and if the business received these funds they need to know what they did with the money because
there were strict guidelines. She reported every day there is news about fraud in this program so this
is a huge item because they must insure the person is telling exactly what they did with the money and
showing the backup documentation. She pointed out as time goes on the businesses are reopening
and they have to prove people are actually in that financial hardship. Ms. Buzbee reported the county
needs to insure the funds they are given will not have to be given back because a business falsified
something or did not need the funds they were asking for. Commissioner Jones questioned if
businesses will be disqualified for a second round of money if they received money in the first round or
if they must just answer the same criteria about what they have done with the money. Ms. Buzbee
said they will have to re-evaluate the business as a whole. She said it is on an individual basis of the
business and how they are answering questions and what their backup documentation is. Ms. Buzbee
pointed out if the Board sets the amount at $7,500 there may be businesses that qualify for more and
businesses that qualify for less. She explained they cannot give an amount across the board to each
business because that is a disqualification of the program. She reported it must be done on an
individual business basis. Mr. Moron questioned if they are allowed to have a maximum cap. Ms.
Buzbee explained they can but the businesses cannot automatically receive the cap amount. Mr.
Moron stated they can say up to $7,500. Ms. Buzbee answered yes. Commissioner Parrish said he
would like to see the maximum amount set at $10,000. He stated if they qualify for less then that is
what they will get. He reported if they qualify for PPP that is between them and Treasury and not

25




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 17 of 36

between the business and the Board. Chairman Lockley said $400,000 at up to $10,000 will allow them
to at least address 40 businesses. Mr. Moron stated if they have more businesses apply can they
handle that under the reimbursement plan because they still have $1.3 million left. Ms. Buzbee replied
they can place $1 million in the spend plan toward the business grant program and say as a fiscally
constrained county they need the money to fund this program. She explained it is based on what they
submit in the spend plan and not done as a reimbursement process. Ms. Buzbee reported whatever
amount they want is what they will put in the spend plan. Mr. Moron stated they have a $10,000 cap
and now they need to decide how much money they want to set aside for the business grant program.
Commissioner Jones clarified if they want to use S1 million for the business loan program instead of it
being a reimbursement they could ask for the money to fund the program. Ms. Buzbee answered yes.
Chairman Lockley said they should ask for $1 million. Mr. Moron asked if they could move any
remaining funds into another item on the spend plan if they request $1 million for the business grant
program and do not spend all the money. Ms. Buzbee replied yes. She explained tomorrow at the
Oversight Committee meeting they need to discuss this and be precise on what they are submitting as
the spend plan. She reported they need to get the plan submitted as soon as possible because it will
probably take the state 30 days to get the money to the county. She questioned if the Board wants to
advertise the program now or wait until the funds are deposited. Mr. Moron said he worries about
advertising and then something happens and they do not get the money. Chairman Lockley stated
they will just tell them they did not get the money. He said there are more than 40 businesses in the
county. Mr. Moron questioned if they will all qualify and have the information that is required by
Treasury and FDEM. Chairman Lockley reported they do not want to help someone that is cheating but
they want to be able to help someone who is qualified. Mr. Moron suggested they set the amount at
$750,000 with a maximum of up to $10,000. He asked when they would like to advertise.
Commissioner Massey made a motion to wait until they get the money to advertise. Commissioner
Parrish questioned if they are getting $423,000 now. Mr. Moron answered yes. Commissioner Parrish
stated he would like to set the total at $500,000 with a $10,000 maximum. He said the county may
need to supply the extra to fund the program. He reported if they get more inquiries then they will
have to look at it again. Mr. Moron stated they would have to amend the plan. Ms. Buzbee pointed
out that money is in addition because they will not get the $423,000 until they submit the spending
plan. She said this money will not be sent like the first 25% was so there will still be a delay in when
they receive the funds. Commissioner Parrish expressed concern that they will not get the money until
November and it must be spent by December. Commissioner Parrish stated he would cap the money
at $500,000 with a $10,000 maximum. Commissioner Boldt suggested the motion be contingent upon
the funds being deposited in their account because they want applications on a timely basis. Chairman
Lockley stated if they do not spend the money they will lose it anyway. Mr. Moron agreed.
Commissioner Massey asked Attorney Shuler to comment because they do not have long to spend the
money and they want to do this right. Ms. Buzbee stated they could do what Commissioner Jones
suggested and get the ad out now and then starting processing these pre-applications on an individual
basis. She said they could submit information that they are interested and then they would qualify
them, get their backup documentation and work the grant. She reported when the funds are received
they can advertise the full program. Attorney Shuler said he has not been involved except in the
discussions at the Board meetings but it sounds like they need to set a cap on the amount of money
and start taking pre-applications because they are on a short deadline to spend the money. He said
the application needs to state that it is subject to availability of funds so the public knows they are
applying for the money and do not already have the funds. Mr. Moron stated he likes the suggestion

26




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 18 of 36

of $500,000 but they can also change the plan. Commissioner Parrish reported they may be able to
provide funds to more than 50 businesses because they may not all qualify to receive the maximum.
Commissioner Massey made a motion to set aside $500,000, that each business could receive up to
$10,000, to advertise the pre-application now and that it should say subject to availability of funds.
Commissioner Boldt seconded the motion. Chairman Lockley asked if they will tell them when they
get close to using the $500,000. Mr. Moron agreed they will so the Board can add some more money.
Commissioner Jones agreed they need to know if they need to adjust the money. Motion carried; 5-0.

Mr. Moron provided the following item from his report:

6. Bridge Clean-up Contract: Atyour September 19th meeting I explained to the Board that your current
bridge clean-up contractor, Capt. Dave Landscaping, could not continue the bridge clean-up service for the
current amount due to insurance increases. The Board, by motion, directed me to advertise this service for
bids. At your September 30th special meeting, | informed the Board that Sheriff Smith was interested in
providing that service if the Board would transfer the current budgeted funds to his budget. The Board
asked Attorney Shuler to research any liability issues the County may face if the Sheriff used inmates to
clean the bridges. On Thursday, October 1st, Attorney Shuler submitted a draft contract to the Sheriff for
his review and explained the there is no workers compensation coverage for inmate labor, which appears
to be common for both county and state inmates that currently provide roadside clean-up. As of the time of
this report, Attorney Shuler did not receive a response regarding liability coverage in the event of injury or
death. With this information, is the Board still willing to proceed with allowing the Sheriff to use inmate
labor to clean the bridges?

Request: Board discussion and possible action on assigning bridge clean-up to the Sheriff and transfer the
current budgeted funds for this service to his budget on a monthly basis.

Mr. Moron stated currently the budgeted funds are $22,000. Attorney Shuler reported he received an
update yesterday and their insurance underwriter said there would be coverage for injuries or deaths
that could occur if the county is sued as a result of the bridge cleanup service subject to the normal
deductibles. He said there is insurance coverage for liability. On motion by Commissioner Parrish,
seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
assign the bridge clean-up to the Sheriff and transfer the current budgeted funds for this service to
his budget on a monthly basis. Attorney Shuler explained he does not have clarification of when this
service will be transferred from the current provided to the new provider. Mr. Moron stated he was
waiting for action on this matter before contacting Capt. Dave’s Landscaping. Attorney Shuler said the
Board needs to authorize someone (he or Mr. Moron) to contact Capt. Dave’s Landscaping about the
termination of the existing contract and enter into the contract with the Sheriff. Commissioner Parrish
amended his motion to authorize Mr. Moron or Attorney Shuler to contact Capt. Dave’s Landscaping
about the termination of the existing contract and enter into a contract with the Sheriff.
Commissioner Jones amended his second. Commissioner Parrish amended his motion again to try
this agreement with the Sheriff for 6 months. Commissioner Jones amended his seconded. Motion
carried; 5-0.

The meeting was recessed at 11:05 a.m.

The meeting reconvened at 11:16 a.m.

27




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 19 of 36

RFP / RFQ / Bids Opening

N. CR 30A Widening and Resurfacing CEI Services: The Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners is seeking civil engineering services relating to the construction engineering and inspection
(CEI) for the widening and resurfacing improvements on County Road 30A from the Gulf County line to
Thirteen Mile Road. The total length of the project is approximately 1.55 miles. The scope of the project
includes widening the existing roadway from 22’ to 24’ wide and resurfacing the existing travel lanes,
adding 5’ wide paved shoulders, necessary drainage improvements, and upgrading signage and pavement
markings. Consideration will be given to only those firms that are qualified pursuant to law and that have
been prequalified by FDOT to perform the indicated types of work.

Mr. Moron and Attorney Shuler opened the RFP’s. Mr. Moron reported the committee to review the
bids will consists of him, Ms. Lauren Luberto, Finance Department and Mr. Steve Patterson, Building
Inspector. Mr. Moron read the RFP’s as follows:

Company Location of Business
exp. Tallahassee, FL
Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc. (SCE) Wewahitchka, FL
DRMP Tallahassee, FL
Atkins Chipley, FL
AECOM Monticello, FL

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to send the bids to the review committee for review and a
recommendation.

0. CR 67 Widening and Resurfacing CEl Services: The Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners is seeking civil engineering services relating to the construction engineering and
inspection (CEl) for the widening and resurfacing improvements on County Road 67 from State Road 30
to the Crooked River Bridge. The total length of the project is approximately 6.044 miles. The scope of
the project includes widening and resurfacing the existing lanes, the addition of 5’ paved shoulders,
shoulder stabilization and culvert extensions. In addition, signage and pavement markings will be
upgraded or replaced. Consideration will be given to only those firms that are qualified pursuant to law
and that have been prequalified by FDOT to perform the indicated types of work.

Mr. Moron said the same committee will review these RFP’s. Mr. Moron and Attorney Shuler opened
the RFP’s. Mr. Moron read the RFP’s as follows:

Company Location of Business
exp. Tallahassee, FL
Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc. (SEC) Wewahitchka, FL
DRMP Tallahassee, FL
Atkins Chipley, FL
AECOM Monticello, FL

28




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 20 of 36

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to send the RFP’s to the review committee for review and a
recommendation.

Weems Memorial Hospital CEO - David X Walker - Request

Mr. Walker appeared via zoom along with Mrs. Courtney Alford, Director of Nursing, and Mr. Richard
Lewis, Director of EMS. Mr. Walker presented the following report:

P. Weems Memorial CEO Request

Action Items:

New Franklin County EMS Vehicle:

1. We have made a significant investment in new equipment for EMS during Fiscal Year 2019. As our
continued investment, Weems Governing Board approved the purchase of new EMS vehicle. The vehicle
will aid the County efforts to respond, treat and transport individuals who need emergency medical
treatment services. This vehicle will come equipped with updated patient care equipment, and no other
purchases will be needed to outfit the vehicle when it is delivered. The purchase will made from the
hospital’s CARES Act funding. The cost of the vehicle is $272,530. (see attached document)

Board Action: Request Board approval to purchase of the new EMS Vehicle for $272,530

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to approve the purchase of the new EMS vehicle in the amount of
$272,530. Commissioner Boldt asked if they were able to get a four wheel drive vehicle. Mr. Lewis
responded they were not able to get a vehicle with four wheel drive.

New Inpatient/ED Telemetry System

2. Weems Governing Board approved the purchase of a new Inpatient/ED Telemetry System for the
hospital. This system will allow remote patient monitoring and offer advance technology for early detection
of an ambulatory patient’s changing condition. It will be used on every single patient that enters the doors
of Weems. Every single ED patient will be connected to the Passport 8 to monitor their vitals during their
ED stay which will be viewed at ED and Med/Surg nurses stations by all nurses. Then if patient is admitted,
they will wear the portable monitors when ordered which will allow continuous monitoring of their vitals
during their stay. Our original quote for the new telemetry system using Weems current purchasing
contract was $177,776.58. Jim Coleman has agreed to allow Weems to use Alliant’s purchasing contract for
the item at a cost of $154,011.86. This is a $23,765 savings to the hospital. The purchase will made from the
hospital’s CARES Act funding. (see attached document)

Board Action: Request Board approval to purchase a new Telemetry System for $154,011.86

Commissioner Boldt made a motion to approve the purchase of a new Telemetry System in the
amount of $154,011.86. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Chairman Lockley inquired
about the equipment. Mr. Walker replied it will allow them to monitor the vital signs of the patients.
Mrs. Alford explained the equipment will remotely monitor the vital statistics of everyone that comes
into the Emergency Room and all patients that are on the floor. She said this system includes the
monitors that each patient uses when they are in the Emergency Room and small portable monitors
that will be worn when the patient is admitted. She reported the system will also come with large
screens that will be viewed at both nurses’ stations allowing the nurses to remotely monitor every

29




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 21 of 36

patient that is connected to the system. Mrs. Alford stated there are 15 portable monitors which is
one for every inpatient bed in the hospital and 4 passport systems which are the Emergency Room
monitors. She explained they already have 3 passport systems that were purchased in 2014. Chairman
Lockley thanked Mr. Walker and Mrs. Alford for explaining the system because he wants people that
are watching to know what the equipment is for. Commissioner Boldt said there is also a benefit of
almost $24,000 in saving because of the utilization of the potential new management services
company. Motion carried; 5-0.

Mr. Walker reported they had an impromptu visit from the Agency for Health Care Administration
(AHCA) last Monday and one of the things they found was the Comprehensive Emergency
Management Plan was not approved by the local Emergency Operations Center (EOC). He stated they
are working with Mrs. Brownell to get this plan approved. He said there are some issues they have to
address but AHCA representatives were very complimentary of how the facility looked compared to
how it looked when they visited last year. Mr. Walker stated they also offered some great suggestions.
Mr. Walker reported they are trying to update their inpatient rooms and Emergency Department
rooms. He stated they are doing work at the clinic in Apalachicola. He reported they want to invest in
their patients as well as their equipment and employees. Mr. Walker thanked the Board for their
support. Chairman Lockley thanked them for their work.

Mr. Moron read the following item from his report:

4. Alliant Management Contract: At your September 15th meeting you discussed the Alliant Management
contract for Weems Memorial with Alliant’s CEO, Mr. Jim Coleman Jr. The Board requested some changes
to the draft agreement at that meeting. As reported by Attorney Shuler, Mr. Coleman agreed to the changes
and incorporated those changes into the agreement. That final draft was sent to you by Attorney Shuler for
your review. Is the Board ready to proceed with this contract?

Request: Board action to approve the Alliant Management Agreement of Weems Memorial Hospital.

Mr. Moron said the concerns of the public this morning were forwarded to Mr. Coleman and the
Commissioners were sent a copy of his response. He stated an email from Mr. Mark O’Bryant,
Tallahassee Memorial Hospital, was also sent to the Commissioners. Mr. Moron clarified they did
check on the items that were mentioned. Commissioner Boldt stated the County Commission is a
gateway for the public to be involved in county business and the Commissioners are open and
welcome input. He explained it is important in sensitive or controversial matters that individuals’
present well documented researchable evidence based material. He said this management contract
was very well vetted on many different levels. Commissioner Boldt made a motion to approve the
Alliant Management Agreement with Weems Memorial Hospital. Commissioner Parrish seconded
the motion. Commissioner Parrish asked Attorney Shuler if there is an out for the county in the
contract. Attorney Shuler responded yes, it is 90 days without cause or cost. Commissioner Parrish
said one of the comments this morning was about this issue. He explained if they do not like what is
going on they can be free of the contract in 90 days. Commissioner Jones pointed out he and
Commissioner Parrish raised the issue of sustainability for the hospital and making a go of it and that is
why this is a step in the right direction. He stated if it does not work then they have 90 days to get out
of the contract and then the Board would have to decide where they go from there. Commissioner
Jones reported this is the only proposal on the table at this time for the Board. Commissioner Parrish
said Alliant owns some hospitals and is managing 25 hospitals and they will help Weems Memorial

30




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 22 of 36

Hospital start collecting some of the money that is being billed and not collected and that will raise the
revenues for the hospital. He reported that is one of the big selling points for him. He said they will
get some help with coding so they can get the money back to Weems Memorial Hospital so they can
address some of the shortfalls. Commissioner Parrish stated the CEO has wonderful ideas but they
must be able to sustain the items without going to the Health Care Trust Fund for more money.
Chairman Lockley said the Commission does not play games but is doing business. He stated if people
do not like the situation they should not try to hold up the process or lie about people. Motion
carried; 5-0. Commissioner Boldt said this is another turning point that recognizes the most valuable
asset in the community which is the health of the people. Chairman Lockley stated this had to be done
and is part of their job.

CDBG Administrator — Deborah Belcher — Report
Mrs. Belcher appeared via zoom and offered her report to the Board:

Q. CDBG Administrator Board Report
Action Items:

1. The County is eligible to apply to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) for the initial
round of Hurricane Michael Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR)
infrastructure funding. Up to 5 projects may be submitted, each for a minimum of $250,000. All projects
must have a direct tie to Hurricane Michael. It is preferable that a majority of the beneficiaries of each
project are low/moderate income (LMI), although funding may be awarded for non-LMI projects with
strong community impact (economic, health or safety). Applications are due 11/30/2020. This is separate
from the CDBG-DR matching for FEMA HMGP grants, which will be coming in the near future.

Requested Action: Provide direction on potential projects to pursue.

Mrs. Belcher was not sure how many months it will be before the money is awarded. She reported she
contacted Eastpoint Water & Sewer District to make sure they did not have any items that needed to
be taken care of but they had damages that were either already taken care of or will be with their
insurance. She reported the cities can apply separately. Mrs. Belcher asked for direction on whether
or not to apply for infrastructure directly related to Hurricane Michael damages. Chairman Lockley
asked if it will cover stormwater. Mrs. Belcher said stormwater is eligible. Commissioner Parrish said
Alligator Point Road was damaged and so was Ell’s Court. Mrs. Belcher asked if these projects have
been funded. Commissioner Parrish answered yes, by FEMA. Mrs. Belcher clarified there will be a
separate allocation of money for HMPG matching funds so if there is a FEMA HMPG project and they
have matching needs that is covered under a different part of the grant program. Commissioner
Parrish asked if this is offered through DEO. Mrs. Belcher responded yes, there are different
components and it is a separate application process but it is not in affect at this time. Chairman
Lockley questioned if regular CDBG covers stormwater projects. Mrs. Belcher replied it must be
related to Hurricane Michael and they have to define the service area. Mrs. Belcher and the Board
discussed Island View Park. Mrs. Belcher said she does not know if this is a good fit if there are already
funds earmarked. Commissioner Boldt asked about beach renourishment. Mrs. Belcher did not think
that was a good fit for CDBG since they must have a maintenance agreement in place. Commissioner
Parrish stated Mr. Pierce and Mr. Brownell are not present to discuss the projects. Mrs. Belcher

31




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 23 of 36

addressed beach renourishment for Alligator Point. Commissioner Boldt questioned if dune
restoration could be addressed at Alligator Point at beach access areas and along the homes. Mrs.
Belcher questioned if these are public access areas. Commissioner Boldt said one area is public.
Commissioner Jones reported in reading through the DEO paperwork that is attached it says one area
that is a priority for receiving funds is zip code 32328. Mrs. Belcher agreed that is the priority area.
Commissioner Jones stated St. George Island could use some dune restoration and the county has
described an area from 12t Street E to 12 Street W. He reported there are a lot of dunes gone and if
they get another Hurricane Michael there are going to be a lot of homes and businesses gone. He said
if dune restoration is a good option that is a good place for it. Mrs. Belcher confirmed the Board is
interested in dune restoration at Alligator Point and St. George Island. The Board agreed that is
correct. Commissioner Parrish questioned if these funds could be used as matching money for the
Eastpoint Fishing Pier and then they would not to use the other funding. Commissioner Jones said that
might work too. Commissioner Jones explained there is currently a FEMA obligation and the project is
being designed to include mitigation dollars from FEMA on the Eastpoint side of the Fishing pier but
the county also has to provide a match. Mrs. Belcher inquired is this is an HMPG project.
Commissioner Jones was not sure but said it is from Hurricane Michael. Mrs. Belcher said her
understanding is the state has set aside funds out of this overall grant program to pay all HMPG
matching funds. She explained they are dividing the allocation and all the housing items will be
handled in-house by DEO. She pointed out there will also be a commercial/economic round of money
later. Mrs. Belcher explained the infrastructure component is the first round and there will be a HMPG
match component, an economic component and a housing component. She stated they can go for
dune restoration but she does not know how competitive the process is going to be. Mrs. Belcher
explained if this item does not work under this component they may be able to address it as an
economic issue for tourism and submit it again. She said they must have one public hearing before the
application is submitted so the public hearing would be scheduled in November. Commissioner Jones
reported in this round it said there is an opportunity for commercial businesses that were destroyed to
be bought out with some of these funds. Mrs. Belcher stated they have not received details but this
item will be on the economic/commercial round. Commissioner Jones reported he needs to know
before they get to that part because some businesses in the county cannot be rebuilt post Hurricane
Michael and if the businesses could be bought and torn down the public would be better served. Mr.
Moron stated Clerk Johnson came up with an excellent idea because the 1940’s Courthouse has leaks
that have flooded the building. He said there is also stormwater infiltration into the city sewer system
and that is flooding the city’s lift station and the county has to pay for pump outs. He explained once
the stormwater level is down then they must get an engineer and contractor find out where the
infiltration is and where the sewer pipe is broken and get that fixed. He expressed concern that this is
not going to be a small amount of money. He questioned if this program can address any of the
Courthouse issues. Mrs. Belcher reported the Courthouse is considered a function of general local
government which is not eligible. She stated the stormwater in the city sewer would qualify and the
City of Apalachicola could apply separate from the county. Chairman Lockley asked if the problem
could be on the road blocked off on the side of the Courthouse. Mr. Moron said it could be Leslie
Street. He stated a meeting is set up with the City on Thursday so maybe they can show him the film
that was taken from under Leslie Street. Mrs. Belcher questioned if they think the infiltration is
occurring on county property. Mr. Moron answered yes but they have to wait until the water level is
low enough for Dewberry to run a camera to determine where the actual break is. Mr. Moron said this
was done some years ago and they need it updated. He explained Dewberry also did this for the City

32




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 24 of 36

of Apalachicola on Leslie Street. Ms. Belcher stated the minimum project size for this grant application
is $250,000 and any corrections on the county project would be considered a separate project but the
City could make it part of their project. Mr. Moron stated he and Mrs. Belcher need to talk to the City
of Apalachicola. Chairman Lockley questioned when this happened. Mr. Moron explained it happened
during Hurricane Sally. He reported they are getting pump outs 2 times a day and the pump station is
still flooded. Ms. Belcher said these items must be related to Hurricane Michael. Mr. Moron stated he
will try to set up a meeting with the City of Apalachicola this week. Mrs. Belcher asked for formal
direction to pursue dune restoration. Commissioner Boldt inquired if boat ramp restoration will
qualify. Mrs. Belcher asked if that was funded with HMPG. Mr. Moron said he will need to verify this
information with Mrs. Brownell. Commissioner Boldt stated he heard that the boat ramps are in
disrepair from the hurricane. Commissioner Jones stated the boat ramps have received FEMA
obligation but the work has not been done yet. Chairman Lockley said the damage at the Courthouse
could be from Hurricane Michael because the water table has not been up that far since then.
Commissioner Parrish said he thinks it is the stormwater system and not a Courthouse pipe. Mrs.
Belcher reviewed the items they have discussed and said they can apply for dune restoration at public
access but the private areas may be an issue. She stated the concept is eligible. Commissioner Jones
made a motion to do an application for dune restoration from 12" Street East to 12" Street West on
St. George Island because that area was washed away in Hurricane Michael. Commissioner Parrish
seconded the motion. Chairman Lockley questioned if they need to submit more projects. Mrs.
Belcher asked about dune restoration on Alligator Point. Commissioner Boldt stated that is in relation
to beach access at Alligator Point. Mrs. Belcher asked if they are speaking about items that are not
already funded and are publicly owned. Commissioner Boldt stated the other project was beach
renourishment relative to the rebuilding of Alligator Drive. Mrs. Belcher reported she will look at this
item but thinks this will be a huge project and there is a need for maintenance. She said she does not
want to spend time on a project that will not move forward with the property owners. Commissioner
Boldt reported the property owners are going to want Alligator Point Road protected and they are

looking at Municipal Service Benefit Unit (MSBU) funds to maintain it. He said it is a public safety issue.

Mr. Moron suggested they include it contingent upon Mrs. Belcher checking with Mr. Pierce. Mr.
Moron said they have 3 items-dune restoration from 12t Street East to 12t Street West on St. George
Island, dune restoration for public accesses on Alligator Point and Alligator Point beach renourishment
to protect the road. Commissioner Jones amended his motion to include Commissioner Boldt’s
comments contingent upon whether they are doable or not. Commissioner Parrish amended his
second. Motion carried; 5-0. Chairman Lockley asked what Mrs. Belcher recommends. Mrs. Belcher
explained she was not making recommendations just seeking direction. She informed the Board she
will need some kind of feasibility check from an engineer. She asked who is working on this matter at
this time. Commissioner Parrish said Langston Consultants are handling some dune restoration. Mr.
Moron agreed to get this information to her.

Mrs. Belcher reported they currently have 2 homes that are the 100 year flood plain and one has been
completed under the CDBG mobile home placement and one is in the process. She stated they are
eligible if the county wants to pay their first year of flood insurance from the CDBG funds. She
explained they have one more potential situation like this coming up. She stated she wants to see if
the Board wants to authorize paying the first year of the flood insurance with the CDBG funds. Mrs.
Belcher reported this is for the Eastpoint fire grant not the disaster recovery grant. On motion by
Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board

33




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
October 6, 2020
Page 25 of 36

present, it was agreed to authorize paying the first year of the flood insurance for the homeowners

with the CDBG funds.

Information Items:

2. 1 will be advertising CDBG bid package #4, request for mobile home replacement bids for Eastpoint
Wildfire victims. Although Ironwood Homes of Perry submitted generic bids for us to use for new
applicants, they have been hit with large price increases from the factory, primarily due to a spike in
lumber prices, and they can no longer honor the prices they submitted 7/9/2020. Bonnie Langley’s home
replacement was delayed due to her desire to obtain title to the lot she is currently living on instead of the
adjacent lot she actually owns, so her home will be included in this bid package #4. Derek Henry, 683 Ridge
Road, will also be assisted in this round. There are a couple of other applicants who might qualify for
assistance, so there will be provisions to include those jobs if appropriate. I hope this will be the last round

of bidding for this grant.

Mrs. Belcher stated they will get some generic bids they could award if anyone else qualifies. She
reported when the bids come in, she will bring them back to the Board for approval.

Mrs. Belcher said there will be a CDBG COVID application cycle but they do not have the details. She
stated she will bring this item back to the Board when the grant is available.

Clerk of Courts — Marcia M. Johnson — Report

Clerk Johnson stated her report is just for information.

R. Clerk Board Report

Information Item

1. Forinformation, the following days have been set for holidays for my office for 2021:

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday
Good Friday

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Afternoon Seafood Festival Friday
Veteran’s Day

Thanksgiving Day

Friday After Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Discretionary Court Holiday
Christmas Day (Observed)

New Year’s Day (Observed)

Friday, January 1, 2021
Monday, January 18, 2021
Friday, April 2, 2021

Monday, May 31, 2021
Monday, July 5, 2021
Monday, September 6, 2021
Friday, November 5, 2021
Thursday, November 11, 2021
Thursday, November 25, 2021
Friday, November 26, 2021
Thursday, December 23, 2021
Friday, December 24, 2021
Friday, December 31, 2021

34




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 26 of 36

County Coordinator — Michael Morén — Report

Mr. Moron read his report, as follows:
S. County Coordinator’s Report
Action Items

1. Census Update: Mrs. Cortni Bankston, Census Complete Count (CCC) Committee Chairperson, would like
to update the Board on recent Census events and changes to the official ending date on the Census.

Mrs. Bankston reported 2020 Census barbeque events were held on Friday, September 18%" in
Eastpoint and Thursday, September 24%™ in Lanark Village as a last effort. She stated 14 people
completed their census on site. She said it may not appear to be a lot but a census representative
explained that each person represents a household of 2 people. She stated both events were a
success. She reported a mobile questionnaire assistance (MQA) operation was set up at the food
pantry and 13 more people completed their census. Mrs. Bankston said a co-worker told her a census
enumerator came to their home and said they did not complete the census which she did. She
explained she asked the census liaison if this is one of the reasons the county’s numbers were low and
according to the Census Coalition Group some of the census forms were being kicked back for
numerous reasons. She said she asked how the homeowner or county would know the census was
kicked back and if the numbers in the household will still count but she was unable to get verification
on the concerns. Mrs. Bankston reported on September 24" the self-response rate was 33.4% and
they have done their best to spread awareness about completing the 2020 Census. She thanked the
CCC Committee and everyone that had helped with this effort. She thanked Mr. David Adlerstein, The
Apalachicola Times and Mr. Michael Allen, WOYS Radio, for getting the 2020 Census information out to
the public. She thanked the census liaisons for providing the MQA’s. Mrs. Bankston reported Congress
has continued data collection until October 31st “hh was the original deadline so there is still time to
complete the census and get the numbers up. She stated all of the grant funds have been spent and
they will continue to get the word out through social media and public service announcements (PSA’s).
She said the Atlanta Regional Office was emailed requesting assistance with mailing paper surveys in
the county. She explained the email was forwarded to Mr. Victor Cora that has been assigned to
Franklin County as one of Florida’s top priority areas. Mrs. Bankston stated he answered a lot of
guestions and assured her for the rest of the month a MQA would be stationed in two locations every
week of the month. She said today they are stationed at the Gulfside IGA and Landmark Market and
she thanked the businesses for allowing them to set up. She explained these are high traffic areas and
will help as Carrabelle and Lanark Village are still the lowest response areas. Mrs. Bankston reported
they will also set up at every food pantry event for the month once she confirms the location and
makes sure the food pantry is okay with them setting up. She stated Mr. Coro also sent her a link to
the Census Mail Contact Strategies Map. Mrs. Bankston said this was provided to the Board today and
this map shows the high and low broadband areas. She pointed out an area on the map that should
have received paper questionnaires but said they have not been able to confirm this was done or that
it will be done prior to October 31%t. She said they do have the door to door enumerators and MQA’s
at this time so if the Board has any suggestions on great locations for the MQA'’s they can forward
them to her and she will get them to Mr. Coro to get a MQA assigned. She thanked the Board for
entrusting her and Mrs. Pat O’Connell with the 2020 Census. She reported they have a meeting

35




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 27 of 36

scheduled with Ms. Rhonda Skipper next week about ways to identify second homes and how to better
position the county for the next census in 10 years. She said the map sets a precedent on areas that
still need assistance with getting better broadband service. She thanked the Board for this opportunity
and said she was glad to assist in making sure Franklin County counts. Chairman Lockley thanked them
for their work and said they have done a good job. Commissioner Boldt said Mrs. Bankston cannot
confirm the paper questionnaires were mailed and Mr. Coro cannot confirm it either. Mrs. Bankston
said that is correct and no one has reported in the area that they received paper copies. She stated
she is pretty sure they were not sent. Commissioner Boldt reported another busy area is the St. James
Crooked River Grill on Sunday afternoon from 11:30 a.m. until 3:00 p.m. He agreed to provide a
contact to Mrs. Bankston.

Mr. Moron reported he just received a notification that Hurricane Delta is a Category 4 with 130 mph
winds.

2. Courthouse Sewer Update: Hurricane Sally and recent rainstorms have “revealed” leaks in the
Courthouse sewer system. Since Hurricane Sally, including today, ground stormwater has been infiltrating
the Courthouse’s sewer lines, flooding the City’s lift-station where it becomes inoperable. When the lift-
station is off, the Courthouse bathrooms are closed. Shane and I met with City staff and determined that
the best short-term fix would be to have the lift-station pumped twice a day until the stormwater level
reduces. This may take up to a week, depending if there are no more major rain events. After the
stormwater level decreases, the County will have to hire a contractor to determine where the leaks are and
then repair those lines. Keep in mind the age of the sewer lines we are discussing here today. The City has
purchased a larger new pump out truck that should be delivered this week. When the new truck arrives,
the City has agreed to let the County use their old truck to do the daily pump outs. County staff would do
the pump outs and drive the truck. Until then, I authorized Collins Construction to do the daily pump outs
at a cost of $500 per day. Again, this was the only way to keep the bathrooms in the Courthouse operable.
Request: Board action to ratify my action on engaging Collins Construction to do the daily pump outs at a
cost of $500 per day until the City provides their old truck to allow County staff to do the pump outs or
until the stormwater subsides that would allow the lift station to operate without stormwater flooding
issues.

Mr. Moron reported someone from the Road Department or Solid Waste Department will drive the
truck. Chairman Lockley stated the lift station should be pumping the water somewhere else. Mr.
Moron said there is too much water and it cannot pump it out. Commissioner Jones asked if this is the
county or city’s lift station. Mr. Moron responded the lift station belongs to the city. Commissioner
Boldt asked why the county is paying for the truck. Mr. Moron said their stormwater is coming into the
sewer system and overwhelming the city’s lift station. He explained even on the weekend when no
one is at the Courthouse there is a lot of water coming through the Courthouse sewer system flooding
the lift station and that is the problem. Commissioner Jones stated that is a city wide sewer problem
not just one lift station. Mr. Moron reported they have fixed other areas but they also want to talk to
the county about the same problem at the hospital. Commissioner Jones explained Eastpoint Water &
Sewer has lift stations and they are their responsibility. He went on to say if there is a problem the
residents are not charged as Eastpoint Water & Sewer has to take care of the issues. Mr. Moron
referenced an issue that occurred with things being put in the sewer at the jail. Commissioner Jones
clarified stormwater is not man made and the county did not cause that from mismanagement. Mr.
Moron stated there may be a leak in a pipe under the Courthouse and stormwater is getting into the
sewer pipe. Commissioner Jones inquired if the county will get their money back if there is no leak.

36




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 28 of 36

Mr. Moron stated probably not and if they have a better idea that is fine but he is trying to keep the
bathrooms open. Chairman Lockley reported they are supposed to be pumping this area and it should
never fill up. Mr. Moron stated when it fills up the City has to turn it off temporarily until the
stormwater is pumped out and then they turn it back on and it operates. He said he is not a specialist
but this is what he is being told and he took the best option to keep the bathrooms open. Chairman
Lockley stated he has done the right thing and he does not have a problem with it. Mr. Moron
explained he is not trying to defend the City but until they can get the engineers in there to tell them
what is wrong he is stuck because the City is saying it is the county’s responsibility. Commissioner
Massey stated the line that runs down the road belongs to the City but the one to the building belongs
to the county. Commissioner Jones reported when you hook up to water and sewer all the lines are
theirs. Commissioner Boldt asked if Collins Construction is coming to the Courthouse twice a day at
$500 per day. Mr. Moron replied yes first thing in the morning and last thing in the evening.
Commissioner Parrish asked where all the water is coming from because it cannot be the ground
because the Courthouse is on a hill. He said the water must be coming from the road or infrastructure.
Mr. Moron said the problem with Leslie Street may be tied to this problem. Commissioner Parrish
stated he thinks it is because there is no way there could be that much water. He reported when
Hurricane Michael flooded the Courthouse they did not have this problem and now there are problems
and the street is washed out. He said if it their problem then they must fix it. Mr. Moron reported as
soon as the water level is down Dewberry will look at the problem because they looked at the problem
with Leslie Street for the City. Chairman Lockley asked if they found a leak on Leslie Street. Mr. Moron
explained they found other problems and Leslie Street will probably not reopen before next year. He
stated there are plans from when the Courthouse was built but he was informed sometimes the
contractor did not follow the plans. He explained years ago the county paid a contractor to look at the
lines and they did not find any leaks. Chairman Lockley said they installed sleeves in the pipes not long
ago because he was on the Board and remembers it. Mr. Moron stated that is what they are trying to
find out. Commissioner Jones reported that is probably what they need to do because the county can
pay for it but no other lift stations in Apalachicola are getting charged for anything. He commented if
the stormwater is infiltrating it is not just in one spot. Commissioner Parrish said the hospital is county
owned too. Commissioner Jones reported the whole system got backlogged and they are going to
have problems after that. He explained the only time this happened in Eastpoint it took employees
working overtime for a solid week to unclog the system. On motion by Commissioner Parrish,
seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
ratify Mr. Moron’s action to engage Collins Construction to do the pump outs at the Courthouse for
$500 a day. Mr. Moron stated if this goes on longer than a few days he will report back to the
Commissioners individually. Chairman Lockley said they have to take this action to keep the
Courthouse open. He asked Mr. Moron to send all of them the outcome when the cameras film the

pipes.

3. This item was addressed during Mr. Pierce’s report.

4. The Board handled this item as part of the Weems Memorial Hospital report.

5. CARES Act Agreement: As Mrs. Traci Buzbee explained earlier, since your last meeting the State has
authorized an additional 20%, which translates to approximately $423,000, of CARES Act funds to the

County as a disbursement. The County should receive these funds once the initial 25% is either
encumbered or expended (Mrs. Buzbee will clarify during her presentation today). The remaining 55%

37




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 29 of 36

percent of funds will be paid as reimbursements based on allowed expenditures. As time was an issue,
Chairman Lockley signed the amended contract so that Mrs. Buzbee could upload it to the DEM system to
expedite the approval process.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the amended CARES Act funding agreement
amendment.

Mr. Moron said this is the new contract for the 55% and the 20%. On motion by Commissioner
Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was
agreed to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the amended CARES Act Funding Agreement.

6. The Board addressed this item earlier in the meeting.
7. The Board handled this item under Mr. Pierce’s report.

8. CR30A & H67 Advertisement for Construction Bids: At this point in the meeting the Board should have
opened and read aloud the sealed Request for Proposals for construction engineering and inspection (CEI)
services for the County Road 30A resurfacing project from the Gulf County line to 13-mile and Highway 67
resurfacing project from Highway 98 to the Crooked River Bridge. The next step is to advertise for bids for
construction of these projects. These bids will have a November 16th submission deadline and will be
opened at your November 17th meeting.

Request: Board action to authorize the advertisement for CR 30A and Highway 67 construction projects.

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to authorize the advertisement for the C.R. 30A and Highway 67
construction projects.

9. SGI Bathroom Contract: The County received the contract for the St. George Island new bathroom facility
project. In order to expedite the project so that the Notice to Proceed could be issued as soon as possible, I
asked the Chairman to sign the agreement. [ will inform the Board when the Notice to Proceed is ready and
John Solomon (TDC Chairman) should contact you sometime this week about the upcoming official
groundbreaking ceremony for this project.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the St. George Island new bathroom facility
project.

Mr. Moron said the groundbreaking ceremony is October 20t at 2:00 p.m. On motion by
Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of the Board
present, it was agreed to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the contract for the new St. George
Island Bathroom facility project.

10. This item was addressed during Mr. Pierce’s report.

11. SHIP Program Request: Florida Housing has issued Amendment #1 to the Corona Virus Relief Fund
agreement (attached to agenda packet) to incorporate language pertaining to the technical bulletins that
are used to explain updated processes, provisions or monitoring requirements as Florida Housing receives
updates, clarification and additional guidance from the U.S. treasury. This amendment will be effective as of
October 1st.

Request: Board action to approve and sign Amendment #1 to the Corona Virus Relief Fund agreement.
Update: For the Corona Virus Relief Funds we have received 53 applications to date. As of the September
30th meeting we have spent $34,540.48 and are continuing to receive and process applications.

38




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 30 of 36

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to approve and sign Amendment #1 to the Coronavirus Relief Fund
Agreement.

12. Purchase Order for Building Department Truck: Back in May the Board enacted new permit fees for the
County, and based on the new fees, the Building Department has seen a revenue increase in their

budget. There isn’t enough history to determine how to adjust that budget to reduce the amount of ad
valorem taxes to offset the revenue increase; however, what is currently available is enough to purchase a
new truck for the Building Department. The current vehicle, a 2013 GMC Terrain with over 100,000 miles,
was a transfer from the Administration department. The new truck, from the State purchasing contract, is
a 2021 Ford F-150 Crew Cab XL 4x4 for $30,202.00. As previously requested by the Board, it is a four-
wheel drive that would allow the truck could be used during storm recovery efforts.

Request: Board action to authorize the purchase of the 2021 truck for the Building Department paid from
collected permit fees.

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to authorize the purchase of the 2021 truck for the Building
Department paid from collected permit fees. Mr. Moron stated when the vehicle gets here then he
will ask the Board to transfer the GMC vehicle currently in the Building Department to the Library so
they will have a vehicle to travel between the branches. Chairman Lockley asked if they got this vehicle
off the bid list. Mr. Moron responded yes the state bid list and it is coming from Duval Ford in
Jacksonwville.

13. The Board took action on this request during the Library Report.

14. Beautification Grant: The beautification project for the state-owned land between the Bryant Patton
Bridge exit and Bayshore Drive on St. George Island is ready to be advertised for construction bids. The
advertisement will run for two weeks with a November 16th submission deadline. The bids would be
opened and read aloud at you November 17th regular meeting.

Request: Board action to authorize for construction bids for the St. George Island Beautification Grant
project.

On motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to authorize advertising for construction bids for the St. George
Island Beautification Grant project.

15. State’s Phase III Plan & Public Meetings: Florida governor Ron DeSantis recently moved Florida into
Phase 3 reopening plan. However, Governor DeSantis also extended Executive Order 20-69 (EO 20-246)
until November 1, 2020, which allows local government bodies to utilize communication media technology
(CMT) to meet remotely, instead of requiring a quorum of that government body to meet at a specific

place. After November 1st, there must be a quorum of the government body in a specific place to conduct a
public meeting. The expiration of EO 20-69 as stated by the Florida Association of Counties says, “the
remote meetings only affected members of the body, so the expiration of the remote meeting executive
order does not affect the discretion afforded local governments to make rules governing public access and
participation in meetings.” I bring this to the Board’s attention as there have been emails and social media
posts incorrectly stating what Phase 3 and the expiration of EO 20-69 means regarding public meetings. As
[ previously asked the Board to consider, when the Board is ready to allow the public back into the meeting
room, I would like the opportunity to create a policy for Board review and adoption that would state how
meetings would be conducted in a “hybrid” style to incorporate virtual and in-room participation.

39




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 31 of 36

Request: Board discussion and direction.

Mr. Moron said zoom and livestream will continue but when the Board has public hearings like the one
scheduled in November the Board will have to balance the issue of people that want to participate by
zoom and people that want to attend in person. Mr. Moron asked the Board to let him know when
they are ready and he will create this policy and have Attorney Shuler review the policy. Commissioner
Boldt questioned if they are getting feedback from other counties. Mr. Moron said he has not checked
with other counties. Commissioner Jones suggested they also check with the Florida Association of
Counties (FAC). Commissioner Parrish made a motion to direct staff to do some research and come
back at the next meeting with recommendations. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion.
Commissioner Parrish asked how many more people they can accommodate after the department
heads are present and still socially distance properly. He questioned if they will be required to wear
masks in the building. Mr. Moron said if the Board does not mind he would also like to work with the
court because they are in Phase 2 and the Board shares this room with the county judge. The Board
agreed with that request. Motion carried; 5-0.

16. Code Enforcement Update: As directed by the Board, staff has been researching the creation of a
County Code Enforcement department. As a result of this research, I realized that most, but not all, of the
complaints are related to RVs and travel trailers that may or may not be illegally on properties with
electrical connections. With that in mind, would the Board consider authorizing staff to research and
review RV /Travel Trailer complaints over a period of time, look at your current travel trailer ordinance,
and recommend some changes to that ordinance that may stop some of the prohibited RV/Travel Trailer
uses and allow use in certain areas. Staff would pause code enforcement efforts and focus on RV/Travel
Trailer use in the unincorporated areas of the County.

Request: Board discussion and direction.

Mr. Moron reported code enforcement is not just an officer but also a board and/or special master
because the complaints must be heard by someone. He suggested they discuss this matter with the
Sheriff as he would be a good person to do code enforcement. He asked if the Board wants him to
continue to research both options. Commissioner Boldt stated he brought up the idea of code
enforcement and he appreciates the large number of RV issues but there are also a huge number of
other code enforcement violations. He explained there is a man in his district that appears to be doing
a high level of commercial work in his residence and that has been challenged. Commissioner Boldt
said another person moved a shed on property and has been camping there for many years. He
reported there are other issues concerning huge amounts of trash and unsanitary conditions.
Commissioner Boldt commented he knows this is a delicate matter but he sees the need for
enhancement and beauty in the county and consistency on how they manage their codes.
Commissioner Boldt stated they need to consider code enforcement because he is seeing more and
more concerns. He reported he would like to broaden this discussion to include more than RV issues.
Commissioner Boldt said code enforcement sounds disciplinary so maybe it should be code educator
with some enforcement to change the environments they are seeing. He stated he likes the idea of the
Sheriff because he brings the legal credentials. Commissioner Boldt said they need to continue to look
at code education, facilitation and enforcement because the county needs it. He reported the other
Commissioners probably think of areas in their districts that are challenging like areas in his district.
Mr. Moron said he just wanted some direction. He explained they must decide what codes will be
enforced because the code enforcement process is a long process. He stated they must decide if final

40




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 32 of 36

decisions are made by a volunteer board or a special master. He pointed out there are additional costs
plus the cost of the code enforcement officer. Mr. Moron reported they may also need to address
some of the codes which is a timely issue and he was trying to address some of the issues.
Commissioner Jones stated he favors the step by step approach of taking a specific issue and
researching it. He said they can see what is wrong but there are processes that must be followed to
accomplish this. Mr. Moron explained they have codes for the RV issues and they can do something
but is the Board ready for the push back if they kick people out of RV’s and who will deal with the
homeless problem. Commissioner Parrish said they will want the county to build a homeless shelter
and they are going to have to feed the people and address their health care. He stated some people
are doing the best they can. Commissioner Parrish reported the county has laws but with the
downturn of the bay and COVID where are the people going to go. He said the people could go to
other counties but they will stay here. Commissioner Parrish questioned if the Board or the taxpayer is
ready to fund all these items. He explained some places are worse than others but they all have
problems. Commissioner Parrish said some of these things go back a long way and are generational.
He reported in some of the campers it is not just electrical issues but they also have sewer running on
the ground. Commissioner Parrish stated if they are ready to do this then they need to be ready to
address all the other issues they are going to create. Chairman Lockley agreed they need to get a study
done. Mr. Moron stated that is why they need a step by step approach to start with the biggest
problem and fix that and then move on to the other problems. He reported he can come back with a
list of what is creating all the code enforcement complaints and they can select what to pursue or he
can just keep moving forward. Commissioner Massey said he should come back with a list.
Commissioner Boldt agreed a list is good. Commissioner Boldt suggested they look at other counties
that are dealing with these issues. Mr. Moron said he will compare other small rural counties.
Commissioner Jones said sometimes they need to make decisions to head off the problems and then
move forward. Mr. Moron agreed he will bring back a list at the next meeting and the Board can
decide how to address it. Chairman Lockley stated they also need to know how many people are doing
these things so they have all the details and then they must decide how to approach them.

17. Proclamation Honoring Mrs. Ella Speed: On September 24th, Mrs. Ella Speed, a well-known and
respected resident of Franklin County turned 100 years young. Mrs. Speed was honored here in
Apalachicola with a parade and event. As part of the celebration, Mrs. Cortni Bankston authored a
proclamation from the County honoring Mrs. Speed which was signed by Chairman Lockley.

Request: Board action to ratify the Chairman’s signature on the proclamation honoring Mrs. Ella Speed.

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to authorize Chairman Lockley to sign the Proclamation, as follows:

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE 100™ BIRTHDAY

OF MRS. ELLA SPEED

WHEREAS, longevity of life is a blessing for Mrs. Ella Speed and the Franklin County community which
benefits from the knowledge, innovation, and experiences she brings to all; and

WHEREAS, Franklin County recognizes with respect and admiration of senior citizens in our community; and

41




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 33 of 36

WHEREAS, Mrs. Ella Speed was born in Apalachicola, Florida on September 24, 1920. Mrs. Ella was raised in
Apalachicola, Florida alongside her four sisters and one brother. She and her husband Willie B. Speed Sr.,
were married for 68 years before his passing. Together they were blessed with four children, three boys,
Willie B Speed, Jr., Allyson Speed, and Oryan Speed, and one daughter, Gayle Speed Ringo. Ella Speed
also has Eight Grandchildren and Three Great Grandchildren. She is described by others as a woman of
faith, very humble, grateful, and kind; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Ella Speed worked for a short period of time in New York as a volunteer during World War
I1. Also during her life, Mrs. Ella Speed worked as a Bookkeeper for the school district for 20 years and
was a hairstylist for many years; and

WHEREAS, in addition to being a wife and mother, Mrs. Ella Speed is a great woman of faith. Her son Oryan
stated “Church is her life.” She has served as a Missionary, an Elder, and a Bishop for the Love &
Worship Center Holiness Church of the Living God; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Ella Speed will be honored by friends and family for her 100 years on this earth; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners and
the citizens of Franklin County extend the greatest honor to Mrs. Ella Speed for her long life and
prosperity and wish her many more.

This RESOLUTION adopted this 22" day of September, 2020

s/Noah Lockley, Jr.
Chairman

ATTEST:

s/Marcia M. Johnson
Clerk of Court

Chairman Lockley stated Mrs. Speed had a parade to celebrate her birthday.
Mr. Moron read Items 18 and 19 for the Board’s information.

Information Items

18. Airport Master Plan Meeting: Inform the Board that AVCON will be holding a public hearing to receive
public comments about their recommendations for the Airport’s Master Plan update. These public
hearings will be virtual and hosted by AVCON. All comments from the public will be reviewed by AVCON
and will be part of the final report to the Board of County Commissioners.

19. Planning & Zoning Ordinance: Attorney Shuler scheduled the public hearing to amend the Planning and
Zoning Ordinance on October 20, 2020. This amendment will reduce the membership on the Planning &
Zoning (P&Z) Commission. [ ask each Board member to have your appointee to the Planning & Zoning

42




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 34 of 36

Commission ready for that same date. If the amendment to the ordinance passes, then the Board could
approve the new P&Z Commission members allowing the November P&Z meeting to proceed as scheduled.
20. Warden Conner Update: Based on an inquiry from County staff, Warden Conner stated that his DC
supervisors will be returning to work tomorrow and hopefully inmates will be available to the County
sometime next week. [ would like to express my thanks to Warden Conner for his immediate response to
our inquiry.

21. Senior Citizen Update: Attached to my reportis an update from Area Agency on Aging on senior
services in Franklin County. Let me know if you have any questions.

22.Forestry Report: Attached to the agenda packet is the Florida Forest Service Annual Report to the
County Commission. If you have any questions or comments, feel free to contact Mr. Charles Harris, Forest
Area Supervisor.

23.SGI Lighthouse Event: Inform the Board that the Lighthouse will be hosting a “Spooktacular” free, fun,
family event on Friday, October 30 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. A copy of the event poster is attached to the
agenda packet. I bring this to the Board'’s attention as it will be held on the area in front of the SGI
Lighthouse.

24.LSE COVID-19 & Hurricane Sally: As previously authorized by the Board Chairman Lockley signed
COVID-19 Local State of Emergency Declarations on September 7th, 14th, 21st, and 28th. He also signed
Hurricane Sally Declarations on September 15th, 22nd, and 29th.

Commissioner Boldt stated he has a convenient opportunity in his district to resurface a road where
Delaware Street, Kentucky Street and Georgia Street border Oak Street. He explained half the road is
milled asphalt and the other half is limerock. Commissioner Boldt reported there is a contractor in the
area so they would not have to pay the mobilization fee. Mr. Moron said he will call the contractor
and has him contact Commissioner Boldt and he can show the contractor the road and they will send a
proposal the Board can approve. He stated the cost will come out of Commissioner Boldt’s paving
funds. Mr. Moron said he will find out the balance in this account. Commissioner Parrish reported he
has the same issue in his district and if the contractor is not there now he will be shortly. He stated he
wants to get this done so he also does not have to pay the mobilization fee because it is in the same
neighborhood the contractor will be working in. Commissioner Parrish said he wants to get Board
approval when the contractor is here. Commissioner Boldt discussed saving money on the
mobilization fees. Commissioner Parrish said they can pave more roads with the money they save.
Mr. Moron stated he will bring back the proposals for Board approval.

County Attorney — Michael Shuler — Report

Attorney Shuler reported typically Mr. Moron brings bid packages and bid awards to the Board but Mr.
Clay Kennedy, Dewberry, called with a legal question about one of the bids opened on September 15t
for the Alligator Point Bike Path. Attorney Shuler explained he has already told the Board in writing
and personally that he has a potential conflict of interest involving one of the bidders that he needs the
Board to resolve by either waiving the potential conflict and allowing him to give legal advice to the
Board or the Board can obtain a legal opinion from an outside counsel. Attorney Shuler explained Mr.
Kennedy is present via telephone and will explain the review process and the issues. Mr. Kennedy
reported in the bid package there were a list of items that are required to be turned in as attachments
to the bid. He said in this case it was the FDOT pre-qualifications, evidence of doing business in the
state and things of that nature. He explained the one item Attorney Shuler is referring to is Item D.
Contractor’s License Number. Mr. Kennedy reported when he looked up the number on the
Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DBPR) website it showed up as delinquent. He

43




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 35 of 36

said he starting questioning Attorney Shuler about how to proceed. He reported under Attorney
Shuler’s direction he called DBPR to see what delinquent meant. Mr. Kennedy stated it means they
have either not paid their renewal fee or completed their continuing education classes that are
required but they did not tell him which one was delinquent. He reported this information was sent to
Attorney Shuler. Attorney Shuler asked Mr. Kennedy to rank the companies based on the apparent
low bidder. Mr. Kennedy said Capital Asphalt was the low bidder, Roberts & Roberts was the next low
bidder with approximately a $100,000 difference and then North Florida Construction. He stated
Capital Asphalt is the bidder they are discussing today. Attorney Shuler asked if Capital Asphalt is the
apparent low bidder and their license has expired. Mr. Kennedy agreed this is correct. Attorney Shuler
reported he has not answered Mr. Kennedy’s question because he thinks he has an apparent conflict of
interest. He explained he emailed the Board he has a potential conflict of interest and provided a
written Memorandum today and provided a copy to the Clerk. Attorney Shuler stated the issue is one
of his companies entered into a paving contract with Roberts & Roberts 3-4 months ago and they are
waiting on them to do the project. He said according to the facts presented by Mr. Kennedy if Capital
Asphalt is disqualified then Roberts & Roberts would be awarded the bid. He explained he was not
comfortable without making that disclosure and asking the Board to waive the apparent conflict of
interest before he rendered legal advice to the Board or to the engineer. Attorney Shuler said the
Board can either waive the apparent conflict and he will provide the advice or get an outside opinion.
On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of
the Board present, it was agreed to waive the apparent conflict. Attorney Shuler stated his
recommendation is to reject the bid submitted by Capital Asphalt because their license is delinquent
and the bid notice and documents require the company to present their licensure to do business in the
State of Florida. He said the license number they provided is delinquent and Mr. Kennedy sent a
message that even as of 12:34 p.m. today the license is still showing in a status of delinquent. On
motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by unanimous vote of the
Board present, it was agreed to reject the bid submitted by Capital Asphalt because their license is
delinquent. Commissioner Parrish stated since he has been aware of this it has bothered him that they
let their license expire and as of today it is still expired. He explained someone told him this company
did not do good work but they are the low bidder and government agencies take the low bidder but
everyone is held to the same standards. Commissioner Parrish said it does not seem good if a big
company lets their license become delinquent. He questioned how this company is doing work for
other people without a license. Commissioner Parrish stated it concerned him to do business with
someone that does not have a license to do business in the state. Attorney Shuler reported at this
point the county will notify Capital Asphalt that their bid has been rejected and the reasons for the
rejection and they will have a chance to protest or file a lawsuit if that is what they choose to do. He
stated with the Board’s rejection of the apparent low bid of Capital Asphalt being non-responsive
which company does Mr. Kennedy recommend the Board award the contract to. Mr. Kennedy
reported the next low bidder is Roberts & Roberts and they are responsive with the information they
were required to turn in. Attorney Shuler asked if Mr. Kennedy wants the Board to make a decision at
this time or there is some reason to wait. Mr. Kennedy replied there is no reason to wait on his side
but he does not know legally on the procedural side. He questioned if the company decides to take a
legal approach does that hinder the second low bidder from proceeding to work. Attorney Shuler
stated that would ultimately be up to a judge but he thinks the county should notify Capital Asphalt of
the rejection and send the second bidder a notice of intent to award the contract to them as the
lowest responsive bidder. Commissioner Massey made a motion to give the bid to Roberts &

44




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING C.
October 6, 2020
Page 36 of 36

Roberts. Commissioner Jones asked if a motion is needed if the bid policy says if the first company
does not meet the criteria then it goes to the second bidder. Attorney Shuler stated that is correct.
He said they can award to the lowest responsive bidder which is Roberts & Roberts without a motion.
Commissioner Boldt reported the conflict of interest issue was well handled by having this discussion
and made the issue very ethical.

Commissioners’ Comments
There were no Commissioners’ comments.

Information Items

T. Northwest Florida Water Management District Budget and Resolution
U. Forest Service longleaf pine restoration proposal in Apalachicola National Forest (Liberty County)
Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Noah Lockley - Chairman
Attest:

Marcia M. Johnson - Clerk of Courts

45




MEETING DATE: October 20,2020
NAME/DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Howard Nabors, Road Department

TOTAL ATTACHMENTS: 10

Road Department Board Report

Information Items

1.

Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)

46




October 20, 2020

Franklin County Roq E.

partment

Detail of Work Performed and vrat

ial Hauled by District

Detail from 10/1/2020 - 10/14/2020

District 1

Work Performed: Date
Washout Repair 10/1/2020
Washout Repair 10/1/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Hauled Barricades 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020
Litter Pickup 10/6/2020

Litter Pickup 10/6/2020

Road

W Sawyer Street
Wing Street
Segree Street
Washington Street
Barber Drive

Bull Street

School Road
State Street
Shuler Avenue
Odom Road

N Bay Shore Drive
1st Street

3rd Street
Avenue A (District 1)
School Road

Tip Tucker Road
Boatwright Street
Jefferson Street
Cedar Street
Apple Way Street
Smith Street
Adams Street
Twin Lakes Road
Lucius Crum Road
Gilbert Street
Carroll Street

N Franklin Street
Norvell Street
Live Oak Street

C. A. Gillespie

N Bay Shore Drive
Palm Street
Tallahassee Street
Twin Lakes Road
Power Drive
Dunlap Road
Dunlap Road
Hickory Dip Road
Twin Lakes Road
Twin Lakes Road
Old Ferry Dock Road
Hickory Dip Road
Dunlap Road
Dunlap Road

47




District 1

Work Performed:
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Driveway repair, Shoulder Work

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Shoulder Work, Driveway repair
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut bushes back
Cut bushes back
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag

Box drag

Da E.

10

10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020

10/7/2020

10/7/2020

10/7/2020

10/7/2020

10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020

10/8/2020

10/8/2020

10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020

Road

Twin Lakes Road

Old Ferry Dock Road
Hickory Dip Road
Dunlap Road

Old Ferry Dock Road
Old Ferry Dock Road
Old Ferry Dock Road
US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)
South Bay Shore Drive
Creamer Street
Moore Street

David Street

Patton Drive

South Bay Shore Drive

Creamer Street

Begonia Street

Hatfield Street

South Franklin Street

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)
US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)
Pruett Road

Avenue D

Begonia Street
Creamer Street
E 8th Street

E 1st Street

E 2nd Street
Gunn Street

E 4th Street
Brinkley Street
E 7th Street
Howell Street
Baine Street

E Bay Shore Drive
E 9th Street

E 10th Street
Bell Street

E 6th Street
Quinn Street
Porter Street
Palmer Street
W 12th Street
Bradford Street
W 10th Street
W 9th Street

48




District 1

Work Performed: Da| ¢ Road

Box drag 10 O  Akel Street

Box drag 10/12/2020  Marks Street

Box drag 10/12/2020 W 6th Street

Box drag 10/12/2020 W 5th Street

Box drag 10/12/2020 W 4th Street

Box drag 10/12/2020 W 3rd Street

Box drag 10/12/2020  Bledsoe Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Wing Street

Box drag 10/12/2020  Nedley Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  McCloud Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Bruce Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Patton Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Buck Street, St. George Island
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Land Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Randolph Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Gibson Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020 W Bay Shore Drive
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Cook Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  Brown Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  E Sawyer Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020 W Pine Avenue
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020 W Sawyer Street
Graded Road(s) 10/12/2020  E Pine Avenue

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E Bay Shore Drive
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 E 7th Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E 8th Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 E 9th Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E 10th Street

Sign Maintenance 10/13/2020  Patton Drive

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 E 11th Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  Baine Street

Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Pine Avenue
Shoulder Work 10/13/2020 W Bay Shore Drive
Box drag 10/13/2020  Pruett Road

Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Bay Shore Drive
Culvert installation 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive
Culvert installation 10/13/2020 Lily Circle

Box drag 10/13/2020  Carroll Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 Bell Street

Road Repair 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E 3rd Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 E Pine Avenue

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E Gulf Beach Drive
Sign Maintenance 10/13/2020  Patton Drive

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E 4th Street

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020 E 6th Street

Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Bay Shore Drive
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/13/2020  E 5th Street

Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Pine Avenue




District 1

Work Performed: Da| ¢ Road
Box drag 10, O Live Oak Street
Culvert installation 10/13/2020 Lily Circle
Culvert installation 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive
Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Bay Shore Drive
Road Repair 10/13/2020 W Pine Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 3rd Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E Gulf Beach Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E Pine Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E 8th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E 5th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Pine Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Gulf Beach Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Gorrie Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E Gorrie Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 3rd Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 6th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Gorrie Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 7th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E 9th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 7th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W 6th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E 9th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E Gorrie Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Gulf Beach Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E Gulf Beach Drive
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 W Pine Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020  E 5th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E 8th Street
Litter Pickup 10/14/2020 E Pine Avenue

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Ditch Dirt 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive 18 0
Ditch Dirt TOTAL 18 0
Litter 10/7/2020 Hatfield Street 1 0
Litter 10/7/2020 Avenue A (District 1) 1 0
Litter 10/7/2020 South Franklin Street 1 0
Litter 10/7/2020 Creamer Street 1 0
Litter 10/7/2020 South Bay Shore Drive 1 0
Litter 10/7/2020 Begonia Street 1 0
Litter 10/14/2020 W Gulf Beach Drive 0.5 0
Litter 10/14/2020  E 5th Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020 E 8th Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020  E 9th Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020  E Pine Avenue 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020 W 7th Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020 W 6th Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020 W Pine Avenue 0.200000003 O 50
Litter 10/14/2020  E Gorrie Drive 0.5 0




District 1

Material HAUL From: Da| ¢ Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 10, O W Gorrie Drive 0.5 0
Litter 10/14/2020 W 3rd Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/14/2020  E Gulf Beach Drive 0.5 0
Litter TOTAL 9.600000024 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 10/13/2020 Lily Circle 36 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/1/2020 Wing Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/1/2020 W Sawyer Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/1/2020 Wing Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones) 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/12/2020  Cook Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/12/2020  E Pine Avenue 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/12/2020 W Pine Avenue 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/12/2020 W Sawyer Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020 Live Oak Street 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020 W Pine Avenue 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020 Lily Circle 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020 W Bay Shore Drive 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 243 0
Sand 10/13/2020 N Bay Shore Drive 18 0
Sand TOTAL 18 0
District 2

Work Performed: Date Road

Graded Road(s) 10/5/2020 3rd Street E (City of Carrabelle)

Box drag 10/6/2020 Jeff Sanders Road

Box drag 10/6/2020 Mclntyre Road

Travel 10/6/2020 Mclntyre Road

Graded Road(s), Road Repair 10/6/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road)

Road Repair, Graded Road(s) 10/6/2020 St Teresa Ave

Graded Road(s) 10/7/2020 Bay Front Drive

Graded Road(s) 10/7/2020 Cypress Street

Graded Road(s) 10/7/2020 Harry Morrison Island Road

Box drag 10/7/2020 Jeff Sanders Road

Graded Road(s) 10/7/2020 Harbor Circle

Graded Road(s) 10/7/2020 Lakeview Drive

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/8/2020 Rio Vista Drive

Box drag 10/8/2020 11th Street E (City of Carrabelle)

Box drag 10/8/2020 Kansas Street

Box drag 10/8/2020 Avenue D NE (City of Carrabelle)

Pot hole Repair (Fill) 10/8/2020 Lake Morality Road

Box drag 10/8/2020 9th Street E (City of Carrabelle)

Box drag 10/8/2020 | Avenue NE (City of Carrabelle)

Box drag 10/8/2020 Collins Avenue

Box drag 10/8/2020 Maine Street 51
Box drag 10/8/2020 lowa Street




District 2

Work Performed: Da| ¢ Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 10 Lake Morality Road
Culvert installation 10/14/2020 CR67
Culvert installation 10/14/2020  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave)

0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 10/14/2020  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave) 18 0
Black Dirt 10/14/2020  Oak Street (Louisiana Ave/Pinewood Ave) 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/5/2020 3rd Street E (City of Carrabelle) 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/5/2020 3rd Street E (City of Carrabelle) 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/6/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/6/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 Cypress Street 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 Harry Morrison Island Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 Donax Place 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 Bayview Drive 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/14/2020 CR67 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 216 0
Milled Asphalt 10/8/2020 Lake Morality Road 9 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 9 1]
Sand 10/6/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 36 0
Sand 10/6/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 36 0
Sand 10/7/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 36 0
Sand 10/7/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 36 0
Sand 10/8/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0
Sand TOTAL 162 0
District 3
Work Performed: Date Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 10/1/2020 Water Street (City of Apalachicola)
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 10/1/2020 Water Street (City of Apalachicola)
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020 2nd St
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 24th Avenue (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 24th Avenue (City of Apalachicola)
Shoulder Work, Driveway repair 10/7/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 10/7/2020 24th Avenue (City of Apalachicola)
Shoulder Work, Driveway repair 10/7/2020 24th Avenue (City of Apalachicola)
Shoulder Work, Driveway repair 10/7/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 10th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 10th Street (City of Apalachicola) 52




District 3

Work Performed: Da| ¢ Road
Driveway repair 10, 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 10th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 10th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola)
Driveway repair 10/8/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola)

0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 10/7/2020 7th Street (City of Apalachicola) 9 0
Black Dirt 10/7/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola) 9 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 24th Avenue (City of Apalachicola) 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 9 0
Milled Asphalt 10/1/2020 Water Street (City of Apalachicola) 3 0
Milled Asphalt 10/8/2020 6th Street (City of Apalachicola) 4.5 0
Milled Asphalt 10/8/2020 10th Street (City of Apalachicola) 4.5 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 12 0
District 4
Work Performed: Date Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 26th Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Kevin Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Oyster Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Kevin Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Oyster Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 26th Avenue
Litter Pickup 10/1/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Pump out waste water 10/12/2020 Courthouse (Apalachicola)

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Waste Water 10/12/2020  Courthouse (Apalachicola) 16 0
Waste Water TOTAL 16 0
District 5
Work Performed: Date Road
Remove Trees 10/1/2020 River Road
Driveway repair 10/1/2020 6th Street
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 10/1/2020 Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129)
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cleaned out culverts
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 10/1/2020 Addies Road
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cleaned out culverts
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 10/1/2020 Brown's Cemetery
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Cleaned out culverts
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way 10/5/2020 7th Street
Litter Pickup 10/5/2020 4th Street
Litter Pickup 10/5/2020 CC Land
Litter Pickup 10/5/2020 Otterslide Road 53




District 5
Work Performed:

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Graded Road(s)

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Driveway repair, Shoulder Work

Driveway repair, Shoulder Work

Driveway repair, Shoulder Work

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Driveway repair

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Da E.

10

10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/5/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/6/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/7/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020
10/12/2020

Road

8th Street

4th Street

Tricia's Way

4th Street

Avenue A (District 5)
Eastpoint Cemetery
Mill Road

10th Street

6th Street

CCLand

Otterslide Road
CCLand

4th Street

CC Land

Otterslide Road
Otterslide Road
Ridge Road

Ridge Road

Bear Creek Rd
Wilderness Road
Ridge Road

Plum Street

Ridge Road
Wilderness Road
Bear Creek Rd

Bear Creek Rd

Bear Creek Rd
Wilderness Road
Wilderness Road
Ridge Road

Bear Creek Rd
Wilderness Road

6th Street

6th Street

6th Street
Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion)
Pinnacle Street

Cape Street

Quail Run Drive
Herndon Road
Longwood Court
Lagoon Street

Cape Street

Frank McKamey Way
Frank McKamey Way
Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion)
Lagoon Street

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)

54




District 5

Work Performed: Da| ¢ Road
Litter Pickup 10 O Messer Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Airport Road (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Airport Road (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020 Mill Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020 River Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020 Messer Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020 Mill Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Bayou Drive (City of Carrabelle)
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Beacon Street
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020 Beacon Street
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  River Road
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Cape Street
Litter Pickup 10/12/2020  Bayou Drive (City of Carrabelle)
Box drag 10/13/2020  5th Street
Sign Maintenance 10/13/2020  6th Street
Graded Road(s) 10/13/2020  Bloody Bluff Road
Sign Maintenance 10/13/2020  6th Street
Graded Road(s) 10/13/2020  Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129)
Graded Road(s) 10/13/2020  Hickory Landing Road (Forestry Road #101-B
Shoulder Work 10/14/2020 River Road
Shoulder Work 10/14/2020  Beacon Street
Shoulder Work 10/14/2020 Beacon Street
Shoulder Work 10/14/2020  River Road
Graded Road(s) 10/14/2020  Gardners Landing Road
Graded Road(s) 10/14/2020  Sand Beach Road
Sign Maintenance 10/14/2020  Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129)
Sign Maintenance 10/14/2020  Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129)
Shoulder Work 10/14/2020  River Road
Graded Road(s) 10/14/2020  Bloody Bluff Road

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 10/5/2020 CC Land 3 0
Litter 10/5/2020 Otterslide Road 3 0
Litter 10/5/2020 Ath Street 4 0
Litter 10/12/2020 River Road 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Beacon Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020 Mill Road 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle) 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Airport Road (City of Carrabelle) 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020 Cape Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Messer Road 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Lagoon Street 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion) 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Frank McKamey Way 0.200000003 O
Litter 10/12/2020  Bayou Drive (City of Carrabelle) 0.200000003 O 55




District 5

Material HAUL From: Da| . Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 10 O Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion) 0.200000003 0
Litter TOTAL 12.40000004 O
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 10/13/2020  Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129) 18 0
Black Dirt 10/14/2020 Bloody Bluff Road 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/5/2020 Mill Road 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/5/2020 Mill Road 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/7/2020 Lighthouse Road (Unpaved Portion) 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/8/2020 Quail Run Drive 54 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/13/2020  Brick Yard Road (Forestry Road #129) 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/14/2020 Beacon Street 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/14/2020  River Road 9 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 10/14/2020 River Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 198 0
Milled Asphalt 10/8/2020 7th Street 9 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 9 0
Waste Water 10/12/2020  6th Street 16 0
Waste Water TOTAL 16 0

56




MEETING DATE: October 20, 2020

NAME/DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Fonda D. Davis / Solid Waste & Recycling, Animal Control,
Parks & Recreation

TOTAL ATTACHMENTS: 1

Fonda Davis Board Report
Information Item:

1. Right-of-way Debris Pickup / Recycle Material Hauled — September 11, 2020 —
September 29, 2020 (See attached)

57




FOR BOARD INFORMATION:

Right-of-Way Debris Pickup/Recycle Material Hauled

September 30, 2020- October 13, 2020

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEBRIS PICKUP

Apalachicola Eastpoint St George Carrabelle Lanark Alligator Point
Island
51.83 34.46 39.37 113.90 56.27 54.48
TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS
RECYCLE MATERIAL HAULED
Apalachicola | Eastpoint St. Carrabelle | Lanark | Alligator St.
George Point James
Island
Cardboard 6.72 6.37 4.45 1.20 -0- -0- -0-
TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS
Plastic,Paper,Glass,
Aluminum -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS TONS

58




G.

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2020

NAME/DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Pamela Brownell, Director, Franklin County Emergency
Management

TOTAL ATTACHMENTS: 1

Action Items: None

Information Items:

PwnNpE

EOC Staff worked Hurricane Sally 09/12/20 and continues to work with FDEM and FEMA.
EOC Staff continue to participate in the NOAA Tropical Weather Training.

EOC has submitted our New LMS Plan to the state and are awaiting approval.

EOC Staff along with our CERT Volunteers continue to distribute washable & reusable cloth
mask throughout our community. We have partnered with the City of Carrabelle and City of
Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce along with the St. George Island & Eastpoint Visitor
Centers to assist with distribution to local businesses and residents. We will continue this
effort as long as supplies are available.

EOC Staff are working diligently with DOH Staff regarding the COVID-19 virus. This includes
hosting meetings with representatives from DOH, Sheriff’s Dept. Weems, EMS, as needed.
We also are assisting with Conference Calls, information distribution from DOH via Alert
Franklin, Facebook and our EOC Website.

EOC Staff continue to participate in conference calls with State DEM, Region 2, DOH, FEMA,
etc. regarding COVID 19. We also continue to update WebEOC with missions for PPE, Local
State of Emergency, and SitReps.

EOC Staff continue to work on FEMA reimbursement claims from Hurricane Michael. (Please
see below report regarding Hurricane Michael Projects). This includes working with FEMA
staff regarding mitigation of damaged parks, roads, etc. Mitigation takes some time but EOC
Staff continue to work diligently with FEMA Staff on the most beneficial repairs for Franklin
County. We are in contact with our PDMG regularly regarding these projects and will update
the Board as soon as the State Review is completed. EOC Staff has also began the FEMA
reimbursement claim process for COVID-19.

59




G. Non-
Proj Feder Best
ect Proces | Federa al Available
# Category Title Type s Step | I Share | Share Cost
TOTAL OBLIGATED AS OF 10/16/2020 8,601,763.09
Alligato
r Point
Dunes Pendin
791 | G - Parks, Recreational Walkov | Standar | g EHP $24,86 | $8,28
99 | Facilities, and Other Items ers d Review 7.23 9.07 $33,156.30
Frankli Pendin
n g
County Formul
Manag | Manag | ation
132 ement | ement | Compl
465 | Z - Management Costs costs Costs etion $0.00 | $0.00 $31,644.50
Frankli
n Work Pendin
County | Comple | g
Debris | ted / Recipie
10-10 Fully nt
947 thru Docum | Final $241,3
5 | A - Debris Removal 11/24 ented Review | 33.94 | $0.00 | $241,333.94

7. Below is a copy of the DOH Dashboard regarding COVID-19 Cases in Franklin County

as of 10/16/20 at 11:00 am.

Florida's COVID-1% Data and Surveillance D..
EALT Florida Department of Health, Division of Disease Control and Heal. ..

Cases by Race Cases
| I

Female: 200

MNo Value

180
160

140

Age Distribution of Cases

Mew Cases in Florida Residents by Day

Cases by Ethnicity

Non-Hispanic I 568

Hispanic |49

0 IIIIIIIII | |II|III
9s21
Case: ounty

1045

)
120
100
80
&0
)
” I
o I
04 15 35 55 75
2 -4 & E:Y

10012

° Select a County | FRAMNKLIMN

Positive Residents

683

Deaths

4
||I|.|| ||.

60




H.

H 5
-‘:'.'.Il.'llll -':'.

MEETING DATE: October 20,2020
NAME/DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: UF/IFAS Franklin County Extension Program

TOTAL ATTACHMENTS: None

Extension Office Report

Informational Items

General Extension Activities:
1. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on the topics of injured
wildlife, release of Tamarixia wasps for citrus psyllid control.
2. Co-hosted a webinar on bats as part of our Natural Resources Extension Team webinar
series.
3. Extension Director participated in the CED in-service training planning meeting that
will take place in late October.

Sea Grant Extension:

4. Extension Director participated in Zoom meeting with the Apalachicola Bay System
Initiative project.

5. Extension Director participated in Zoom meeting with a team of agents working on
updating the “Extension Roadmap,” as a guidance tool for the next 5 years of
Extension assistance to Florida citizens.

6. Extension Director met with team of UF/FDACS staff working to develop a virtual
HACCP training course to address molluscan shellfish requirements, specifically.

4-H Youth Development:
7. District 111 Council youth members met via Zoom to discuss plans for upcoming events
including Teen Retreat, 4-H University, and 4H Legislature.

Family and Consumer Sciences:
8. Transition to a distance-learning platform continues for programs to use in the local
schools.




FCTDC Coll hs Report for
2019-20 Yea ! |Date Report
Through July 2020
Month 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
October S 35,408.91 | $ 32,809.57 | $§ 39,697.19 | $§ 38,597.69 | $ 39,568.32 | $ 36,996.34 | $ 48,383.10 | $ 53,543.22 | $ 57,651.88 | $ 58,875.87 | $ 75,084.59 | $§ 95,107.96
November S 24,824.38 | $ 24,717.35 | $ 27,182.76 | $ 25,888.92 | S 25,863.47 | S 26,438.49 | $ 34,441.98 | $ 40,334.08 | $ 34,740.65 | $§ 40,065.78 | $ 44,449.24 | S 46,043.65
December S 20,421.74 | $ 16,055.89 | $ 22,986.95 | $§ 23,167.33 | $ 16,530.96 | $ 19,936.19 | $ 21,597.00 | $ 21,510.93 | $ 29,747.90 | $ 30,978.80 | $ 24,692.82 | $ 41,580.49
January $  19,681.48 |$ 26,489.68 | $ 22,911.37 | S 22,960.20 | $ 26,170.57 | $ 23,359.12 | $ 30,392.62 | $ 33,657.09 | $ 34,707.03 | $ 38,805.36 | $ 47,001.63 | $ 41,668.57
February S 29,294.47 | $ 44,900.59 | $ 40,835.29 | $ 39,452.32 | $ 33,67897 | $ 34,980.88 | $ 52,045.79 | $ 49,365.87 | $ 52,883.10 | $§ 42,75453 | $ 64,493.95 | $§ 60,422.61
March S 51,243.40 | $ 45,643.22 | S 61,090.70 | $ 49,778.57 | $ 53,116.79 | $ 61,989.52 | $ 66,597.90 | $ 80,880.36 | $ 78,180.12 | $ 83,626.43 | $ 80,017.67 | $ 84,583.19
April S 69,608.73 | $ 70,430.06 | $ 66,135.24 | $ 73,880.65 | $ 53,934.68 | $ 70,610.82 | $ 81,641.55|S 90,242.68 | $ 81,115.14 | $ 101,310.37 | $ 103,120.37 | $§ 89,949.68
May S 100,486.16 | S 114,100.71 | $ 123,221.80 | $ 104,769.28 | $ 120,470.95 | $ 90,634.75 | $ 140,203.97 | $115,589.54 | $ 135,897.45 | $ 143,700.44 | $ 131,348.44 | $ 110,484.59
June S 107,48439 | S 166,403.90 | $ 138,839.79 | $ 143,507.76 | $ 151,640.61 | $ 172,029.99 | $ 143,805.29 | $195,838.11 | $ 210,505.76 | $ 195,093.30 | $ 213,948.96 | $ 226,795.48
July S 149,857.23 | $ 95,128.02 | $ 128,027.35 | $ 131,276.62 | $ 114,121.18 | $ 147,874.24 | $ 140,000.40 | $153,197.77 | $ 164,199.99 | $ 182,235.52 | $ 253,603.30 | $ 242,036.51
August S 51,353.14 | $ 69,863.99 | $ 57,497.82 | $ 56,312.21 | $ 71,377.70 | $ 60,698.01 | $ 93,912.12 | $ 86,742.96 | $ 107,783.56 | S 129,879.50 | $ 82,664.07 | $ 121,808.90
September S 38,597.72 | $ 46,282.27 | $ 45,739.57 | $ 41,298.87 | $ 47,760.09 | S 57,592.93 | $ 63,037.18 | $ 57,170.58 | $ 64,199.48 | S 75,778.00 | $ 81,869.35 | $ 90,214.19
Totals $ 698,261.75 | $ 752,825.25 | $ 774,165.83 | $ 750,890.42 | $ 754,234.29 | $ 803,141.28 | $ 916,058.90 | $978,073.19 | $ 1,051,612.06 | $ 1,123,103.90 | $ 1,202,294.39 | $ 1,250,695.82
YOY % $ 54,563.50 | $ 21,340.58 | $ (23,275.41)| $ 3,343.87 | $ 48,906.99 | $ 112,917.62 | $ 62,014.29 | $ 73,538.87 | $ 71,491.84 | $ 79,190.49 | $ 48,401.43
7.8% 2.8% -3.0% 0.4% 6.5% 14.1% 6.8% 7.5% 6.8% 7.1% 4.0%
Month 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 | Increase/Decrease | % of Change $1,500,000.00
October S 85,823.35 | $ 38,416.89 | $ 89,660.28 | S 51,243.39 133%
November S 49,440.74 | S 87,784.31 | S 57,067.01 | $ (30,717.30) -35%
$1,250,000.00
December S 37,182.43 | $ 46,715.00 | $ 52,526.91 | $ 5,811.91 12%
January S 51,388.51 | $ 52,063.46 | $ 54,422.25 | $ 2,358.79 5% I I
February S 58,337.94 | $ 66,632.44 | S 95,017.02 | $ 28,384.58 43% $1,000,000.00
March S 111,947.32 |$ 127,975.20 | $ 71,946.84 | S (56,028.36) -44%
April $ 103,422.44 | $  82,258.08 | $  20,066.60 | $ (62,191.48) -76%
May $ 140,130.14 | $ 166,129.65 | $ 123,839.27 | $ (42,290.38) -25% $750,000.00 -
June S 269,049.32 | $ 300,092.38 | $ 283,734.76 | $ (16,357.62) -5% I I I I I
July S 215933.34 | $ 209,374.07 | $ 253,488.28 | $ 44,114.21 21% $500,000.00 -
August $ 111,322.92 | $  134,238.67
September S 70,419.47 | $  90,051.57 I I I I I
Totals $ 1,304,397.92 | $ 1,401,731.72 | $ 1,101,769.22 | $ (75,672.26) -5% $250,000.00 -
YOY % S 53,702.10 | $ 97,333.80 | $ (299,962.50) s I I I I I
4.3% 7.5% -21.4% e @ & RS . o A © o o
¥ - - — - & &SSP QN'NN Q\?’:\/ Q\’%:\’ 0“/'\:\/ 6"%” 0\9:»
October and November 2018 due to Hurricane Michael statistically are outliers. v v R Y U A ) % N
October and November 2019 compared with 2017-18 amounts are more representative,
thus, these months show increases of 10% and 9% respectively, or YTD increase of 31%.
* Coronoviris-19 March 1 - May 18 2020
File:TDC Collections YTD.xI 62
Updated 09/26/2020




63




PROP. DREDGE AREA
463 SF, 70CY

PROF. FLOATING
TURBIDITY BARRIER

PROF. CLEAN FILL
730 SF, 47 CY

PROP. SILT FENCE

EXISTING
CANAL

Fo
—— /
——— F [
Y- )
f
E EX WETLAND LINE /
5 !
" J
| S, .
s W = 7
US Army Corps of Engineers g g . ;I - ,.-/
- =t e -
SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB) = Fi e e e
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging (:

Sheet 4 of 8 , August 18, 2017

GRAPHIC SCALE

o 10 20 a0

PROP. SPOI. DEWATERING AREA —

20 Gy CapAciry o™
{ IN FEET )}
1 inch = 20 ft.
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CUT + FILL DETAILS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLISATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 4
271-4 DELTA COURT R = =
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN SCOUNTY, FL = i
B50-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX) 8 12-31-201 BCW EP 15-1243 Jop, B

64




L

APPROX. EDGE OF

/
i EXISTING CANAL \f

PROF. SHEET PILE RET. WALL

PROP. WETLAND
CREATION AREA
352 SF, 0.008 AC,
33 CY EXCAVATION

US Army Corps of Engineers

Y
PROP. WETLAND IMPACT AREA)
176 SF. 0.004 AC “

APPROX. MHWL ’ |
ELEV. 0.92 )

L
EX. WETLAND LINE =~
(VEGETATED WETLANDS) |/

P
3

— -

PROP. JUNCUS ROEMERIANUS
3FT. OC.

GRAPHIC SCALE

BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT
221-4 DELTA COURT

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLL
850-385-6255 (VOICE) B50-385-6355 (FAX)

[+] 10 20 1-:]

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB) [
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging

Sheet 7 of 8 , August 18, 2017

( IN FEET )
1 ineh = 20 fi.
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TME PAGE:
AND MITISATION DETAILS
LAND SERVICES, INC.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS Fi

sl o B o Boo
Z12-31-2016 BCW EP 15-1243 | op, 8

65




@ US Army Corps of Engineers

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent = dock, dredging
Sheet g of 8 , August 18, 2017

221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303
B50—385—6255 (VOICE) B50-385-6355 (FAX)

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL

EX, UPLANDS
PROP. RET. WALL
FROP. PLANTINGS
(SEE PLANTING SCHEDULE
UPLAND EXCAVATION AREA TO
— MATCH ADJ. WETLAND GRADE
e e 10 — APPROX,
T — MHWL
T
— EX. GRADE
— W W W WY [
= EX. UPLANDS TOD T
= BE EXCAVATED — et E"'V‘E’TEE'EJESTED—— — .
5= AND PLANTED OPEN WATER ———em — e ——
NOT_TO
SCALE I | | |
= 1 T T 1 I ] |
ar 5 200 40"
MTING SCHE
JUNCUS ROEMERIANUS, 3' OC. €IS PLANTS)
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND MITISATION DETAILS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 8

LiJ -
= an
g12~51—2u13k BCW E EP g15-1243 oF: 8

66




US Army Corps of Engineers

SAJ-2016-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent — dock, dredging
Sheet 5 of 8 . August 18, 2017

PROP. SFOILS
DEWATERING CELL _\

EX. PROFERTY LINE

PROP GRADE PROP, GLEAN FILL
\ /734?5"? f1CY

FROE 000K

(EXACT SIZE AND SPACING OF ETRUCTLIRAL COMPONENTS
T BE DETERMINELD DURING BINLINNG PERMITTING)

fﬂ \ / .
e e e e ——
et 1 AL
i (EL =082 ﬁ'\
a EROE RET, ML —'n_\‘\\ — — el
~ - [ S MW
_m_m7 et )
5 70 20 30 A 0 70 30 kﬂ ~ o0
FROFP, WETLAND PROF GRADE EX GRADE
ECAVATION D PRO DREDGE AREA
BLANTING)
SECTION A-A
=10
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CROSS SECTIONS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS 5

221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303
850-385-6255 (VOICE) B50-385-6355 (FAX)

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL

Ll s
(= as
g12—31—2016k BCwW E EP E:&—1245 of: B

67




@ US Army Corps of Engineers
]

S5AJ-2018-00510 (IP-DEB)
Burke, Brent = dock, dredging
Sheet B of B | August 18 2017

PROP 34 DOCK

[EXACT BIZE AND SPACING OF STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS
7O 8E DETERMINED DURING SLYLDING PERMITTING)

PROF. MOORING PILING
,'{_

EX. RIPARIAN LINE
10
5
AL

i jl e =092 ,.’
of—— R —— =

— /g/'/*’ ——— N —ry—

AN s | 1L =-1.02)

-5 ) " | AN

& 70 20 30 \sf_a &0

BROF GRADE EX GRADE
PROP. DREDGE AREA
SECTION B-B
=i
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
AND CROSS SECTIONS
LAND SERVICES, INC. BURKE ALLIGATOR POINT PROPOSED CONDITIONS B
221-4 DELTA COURT i -
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL ju =
850-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX) & 12-31-201 BCW EP 15-1243 J o, B

68




FCBCC Regular Meeting J.
04/17/2018
Page 14 of 35

Commissioners to attend as spectators. He stated blank rounds will be fired out of an AK47
and equipment will be used that makes this exercise realistic. He explained they are using this
exercise to improve the law enforcement and first responder planning at the Courthouse and
their coordination and response to this event. Deputy Martina reported they are also training
the county officials and staff how to protect themselves and the customers if an emergency
happens in the future. He explained the risk will be mitigated through the establishment of a
secure exercise area and waiver liability agreements will be signed. Deputy Martina stated
Emergency Medical Services will be on-site during the event. He explained this will be a test
and participants will not be surprised or embarrassed. He stated they will also be doing
training at the high schools and other places throughout the county. Deputy Martina said they
will use any building in the county that individuals will allow them to train in. He stated there
will be several more meetings before the actual event. He reported four different scenarios will
be conducted and then a “hotwash” will be conducted after each event. He said the exercise
will be analyzed later and a written report will be prepared of the items that are needed to
secure the Courthouse. Mr. Grant Slayden, Court Administrator, said he is here on behalf of the
Chief Judge and Mr. Bill Wills, Trial Court Marshall, is also present. He complimented the staff
involved with this exercise and said they are very professional and have good ideas. He said
this is Franklin County’s event but they are here to facilitate the event. Mr. Slayden presented
handouts explaining the exercise. He stated the key benefit to this exercise is the coordination
and planning that goes into preparing the exercise because all the different groups are working
together on how they would respond to this type of event. He reported they will also develop
policies, plans and procedures to help their response. Mr. Slayden stated hopefully an event
like this will never happen in Franklin County but they have occurred in nearby communities in
the past and across the nation recently and they want to be prepared. He said they originally
worked with the Clerk of Court and the Sheriff and they are pleased with the response to the
event as it will make for a safer Courthouse not only for the employees but also for the
customers.

The Board recessed for 5 minutes.
The Board reconvened.
Amy Ham-Kelly — Board of Adjustment — Report

Mrs. Kelly offered the following report:

1. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: (Unanimous) Consideration of a request for a
vertical retaining wall along the shoreline of a manmade canal and to include
* maintenance dredging with fill being placed behind the retaining wall within the Critical
Habitat Zone on property located at 3 Mardi Gras Way, Lot 4, Holiday Beach, Unit 1,
Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Elva Peppers, agent for
Brent Burke, applicant. (Previously Approved: June 21, 2016)

69




FCBCC Regular Meeting J.
04/17/2018
Page 15 of 35

Mrs. Kelly explained there were some delays and their approval expired so they are requesting
a new approval. Commissioner Sanders asked if there were any questions about this request.
Mrs. Kelly answered no, and said she also has a copy of the Board minutes from that meeting.
On motion by Commissioner Sanders, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve this request.

2. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: (Unanimous) Consideration of a request for special
exception in C-4 Commercial Mixed Use zoning to use the building located at 207 US
Hwy 98, Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida as a new Community Church and Office
for Go With God Ministries, Inc. Request submitted by Anthony Middleton, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly presented a map and described the location of this building. She explained if a
church is going into an existing commercial building it must go through the special exception
process. She reported the Planning & Zoning Commission approved this as a special exception
and the Board referred it to the Board of Adjustment and they referred it back to the Board for
a recommendation for approval. On motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by
Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
approve this request.

(WITHDRAWN)

3. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL- (Unanimous) Consideration of a request to
construct a house 15’ into the front setback on Lot 7, Block 63, Unit 5, 701 Buck Street,
St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Garlick
Environmental Associates Inc, agent for Kenneth Bowman, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly explained this item was tabled last month and the request has been withdrawn.
Amy Ham-Kelly — Planning & Zoning — Report

Mrs. Kelly presented the following report:

COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW:

1. RECOMMENED FOR APPROVAL- (Unanimous) Consideration of a request
for Commercial Site Plan Review to construct a two story steel building less
than 5,000 square feet and the rehabilitation of the existing dock structure as it
exists in area cover and dimensions. Located at 500 U.S. Highway 98,
Apalachicola, Franklin County Florida. Request submitted by Dan Garlick
Environmental Associates. Inc. agent for Cary Williams, applicant.

Mrs. Kelly stated this is basically an oyster hatchery and described the location. She said there
was an existing building on site that has been removed. Commissioner Lockley made a motion
to approve this request. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Mr. Pierce reported the
property is zoned C-1 and aquaculture is a principle use. Commissioner Jones clarified the
location. Motion carried; 5-0.

70




J.
REVIEW OF BOARD OF ISTMENT APPLICATIONS

OCTOBER 2020

Consideration of a request for a sheet pile retaining wall that will include dredge fill in the
Critical Habitat Zone Located at Lot 4, Holiday Beach, Unit 1, 3 Mardi Gras Way, Alligator
Point, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Brent Burke, applicant. (Previously
approved on 4/17/2018)

This project is at the end of one of the man-made canals at Alligator Point and was previously
approved by Franklin County in 2018. The project includes dredging to provide access to a
dock. The dredged spoil will be contained on the site. A new wetland area will be created at a
2:1 ratio to mitigate the wetlands that will be dredged.

I find that special condition and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, involved and
which are not applicable to other lands in the same zoning district, and

the special conditions and circumstances are not the result of an action by the applicant, and

that granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is
denied by the Franklin County Zoning Ordinance to other lands in the same zoning district, and

that literal interpretation of the provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of this
ordinance and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant, and

that the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of
the land, and

that the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of this
ordinance and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

I recommend approving this variance request.

Nak C. Cowlon

Mark C. Curenton
County Planner
October 12, 2020

71




DRIVE

LF BEACH

GUI

RANGE

3

RANGE |

2
' I f2[3/afs5]e[8cf1[2[3[a[5]6 (25 1]2
1745 1% 1739)1737)135)1733)1731 [ [ [rm2afizes|zsfivzifims frmz | &G [rs [ian freo
4 £

RAN
3
7

7

GE
4
1707 1705|1703,

RANGE 4 RANGE 5
S 2/3 4/5/3 /l/z 3/4/5fs)a|.ocxn
16591697 [1695] 1653165 [1689 1685 ) 1683) 1681 | 16 73[1677]15 75]

3 SPACEY DRIVE

~

!
1741 1739 Ji737] 17351733 [1731

17271725}

17231724 i [1747
BEACHa‘ DRIVE

| 744 179017381736 [1734[i732 [1 730 @ 1726[1724 i7z2fir7z0f 178 [176 @ i7iz [170
v
2/3/4/5]6 3‘ & 1/2/3/4[/5/6 o 5’? /2
1745 ] - (13 [ i
Q Q

1708 i
4
709(i70

08
3
P/

206170417
5/6[
71705 1703) o

w

oV,

=]

1658 (1696 (1694 [1552 [14%0 1688
g I f2/3/4 /56
1655 [ 1697|1695 [1693]165!1 1489

& CARRABELLE

Ly

GULF

VIEW BOULEVARD

® [Tzl 2ol i8] 7% ] & [z o Jrrealiodliros ez S
5|234563;_|234560
o]

1706

[m
o
2

T [FFEET-

1744 1740117381736 [1734] 17321730
1 f2]3/a[5]6[5

McKISSACK BEACH

72




73




74




75




76




77




78




79




80




81




82




REVIEW OF BOARD OF | " J STMENT APPLICATIONS

OCTOBER 2020

Consideration of a request for a variance to construct a house 15 feet into the front setback off of
Castoldi Street and 10 feet into the front setback off of Spacey Drive on property described as
Lots 5-6, Block B, Range 2, McKissack Beach, 104 Castoldi Street, Carrabelle, Franklin County,
Florida. The east and west overhangs will be less than 30 inches from the wall of the house as
required in the Franklin County Height Ordinance. Request submitted by Greg Winters,
applicant.

This property measures 100° by 100° and is surrounded on three sides by private streets. The site
plan with the application shows the proposed house being 8 feet from the west property line, 8
feet from the Castoldi Street property line, 25 feet from the Carrabelle Beach Drive property line,
and 15’ from the Spacey Drive property line. The survey shows that the wood deck on the house
to the west is located less than a foot from the property line. The 24 inch extensions at the east
and west end of the house are actually walls cantilevered out, so they will require additional
variances, so this project will end up requiring a 10 variance from Spacey Drive for the entry
stairs, a 17’variance from Castoldi Street for the east side of the house, and a 2’ variance from
the side setback off the west property line for the west side of the house.

The hardship presented by the applicant is that he was incorrectly told by the Building Official
that the county setbacks did not apply in this subdivision, so the applicant had an architect design
a house based on setbacks of 10” from each property line. The survey of the property, from
Odom Surveying & Mapping, dated June 15, 2020, shows the correct setbacks on the lots. There
is 3250 square feet of buildable area on these lots without requiring a variance.

There were 10 letters submitted in opposition to this variance request.

There appears to be no hardship of the land or special condition not applicable to other lots in the
same zoning district. This variance request is based on the action of the applicant — having a
house designed that does not fit on the lot.

I recommend not approving this variance request.

Mark C. Curenton
County Planner
October 12, 2020

83




APALACHICOLA
RIVERKEEPER.

WHO WE ARE  WHAT WE DO HOW YOU CAN HELP THE RIVER & BAY CONTACT US SHOP BLOG

+ Florida DEP Triennial Review Final Permits issued by DEP to Cholla Petroleum — Donate

Help us continue our efforts by

SLOUGH RESTO RATION PROJ ECT making a contribution today!

Learn more.

Posted on December 2, 2019 by Riverkeeper

Subscribe Now

We’re pleased to share this news from the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation. Receive our monthly update by
email, you can opt-out anytime.

Apalachicola Riverkeeper’s Slough Sign Up Now.

Restoration Project was selected )y A &% o S
for funding in 2020 by the Ay B L S SN Blog Posts
National Fish and Wildlife T gty 1 ol o o 4 15
Foundation’s Gulf Environmental
Benefit Fund.

e Apalachicola Riverkeeper Offers
Two Spring Fellowship
Opportunities

RiverTrek in Two Phases
The Slough Restoration Project Apalachicola Basin to be

will restore the connection of | Featured in The Age of Nature
three slough systems in the & Film Project

Apalachicola River watershed Post Sally Visual Survey & WQM
during times of low flow by Legal Challenge Update
removing sediment plugs and Mussels and Core Samples at
reestablishing hydrologic Spider’s Cut

connectivity. The multi-year East River Apalachicola Ecosystem Distress
project area includes Douglas Signals

Slough (Apalachicola River to the It’s Good to Have Friends!
Chipola River), Spiders Cut (Chipola River to the Brothers River), and East River (Apalachicola River Preparations Underway for

to East Bay). The Apalachicola Bay depends on the river, its flooded floodplain, and its floodplain Franklin County Coastal Cleanup

sloughs, which support the bay ecosystem with freshwater, nutrients and detritus. The Torreya: North America’s
Most Endangered Conifer

The project will enhance the hydrologic connectivity of the river to the floodplain and estuary;
improve water quality; restore flowing water habitat and lower salinity in East Bay In The News

K i< the Proi dth . includes G - Ack Deitch e Riverkeeper Georgia Ackerman
en Jones is the Project Manager and the project team includes Georgia Ackerman, Matt Deitch, Talks Proposal Banning Wild

Michael Gangloff, Andrew Gannon, Melissa Samet, Ajay Sharma, Matt Kondolf, Dan Tonsmeire and Oyster Harvesting In Apalachicola
Scott Walls. Here’s a photo gallery of some of the team on a slough “reconnaissance” trip earlier Bay, WFSU, October 13, 2020

this year. FWC puts hold on oyster
harvesting decision, News
Service of Florida, 10/8/2020
U.S. Supreme Court: Florida
Water War Arguments To Be Held
‘In Due Course,' News Service of
Florida, Oct. 6, 2020

Is Plastic Recycling a Lie? NPR,
9/11/20

Gulf County Prepares for
Flooding

Paddling for cause: RiverTrek
covers 20 miles a day to support
the Apalachicola, Tallahassee
Democrat, 9/14/20

7 Ways Oil and Gas Drilling is Bad
for the Environment, The
Wilderness Society

Willis Landing area, Chipola River

Watch Apalachicola Riverkeeper’s website and sign up for e-news for more information. Questions? Cleaning up coast a rewarding
Contact us at riverkeeper@apalachicolariverkeeper.org 850-653-8936 pandemic activity, Tallahassee
Democrat, 8/30/20

September 2020 Update Millions of Pounds of Extra
Pollution Released Before Laura

Made Landfall, NPR, 8/28/20
Oyster Reef Restoration Efforts

« . . - . . Get Help From Potato Chip
The National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) announced the award of nearly $109 million Byproduct, University of Central

from its Gulf Environmental Benefit Fund (GEBF) to 20 new projects in the states Florida, August 24, 2020
of Alabama, Florida, Mississippi and Texas. The projects, developed in consultation with state and
federal resource agencies, are designed to remedy harm and reduce the risk of future harm to
natural resources that were affected by the 2010 Deepwater Horizon oil spill. Today’s
announcement represents the seventh round of awards from the GEBF. With today’s announcement,
NFWF has awarded more than $1.4 billion to projects across the five Gulf States. More information
can be found here.

From_NEWE:

In Florida, NFWF approved the award of nearly $60 million for six new projects. The Florida
projects address high-priority restoration and conservation needs, including projects focused on
restoring dune habitat, oyster reefs, wetland habitats, watershed health, and avian rookery
habitat:

Panhandle Dune Restoration

Apalachicola Bay Oyster Reef Restoration- Phase Il

MK Ranch Hydrologic Restoration

Apalachicola River Slough Restoration- Phase |

St. Marks National Wildlife Refuge Saltmarsh Restoration- Phase |

Wulfert Bayous Bird Nesting Habitat Restoration

Clear sand from head of Douglas Slough to increase
the duration of nundation and/or saturation of the
floodplain and increasing flowing water habirar during

\ low flow peniod. This woedd resalt in the restoration of
‘ \ approximartely 250 acres of foodpiain habvtar

Chear sand from heod of Spiders Cut 1o / '

increase the duranion of inundation and/or
saturation of the floodplain and increasing
flowing water habitat duwring low flow : ‘ A
period. This would result i the restoration - S _r,,'ﬁfo”*
of appradmarely 1,500 acres of floadplan s
hobstot

s

H
LS
%
1%
L |

Cleor sand occumulation from East River to
increase the fow of freshwater toward fast
Eay

St Marks River »

\ 4”/

Increased freshwater and nutnent 4!-,5
inputs from Speder Cut and Douglas t— ‘
Slough wa the Brother River flow ] ﬂ
toward East Boy vio St Marks River \\
and East River » \
Eant River Cutol

EAST POINT
\ The combined result of the sand

removal / foodplain restoration
projects will result in @ larger volume
of freshwater will flow through East
River 10 the mouth at East Bay and
improve the low saliniyhigh nutyent
condinons of the primary nuriery ereg
of Apalachicoka Bay

This entry was posted in Uncategorized by Riverkeeper. Bookmark the permalink.

+ Florida DEP Triennial Review Final Permits issued by DEP to Cholla Petroleum —

Get In Touch

Apalachicola Riverkeeper
PO Box 8
Apalachicola, Florida 32329
850.653.8936 « Email Us

You
e 5@

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE WITHIN THE STATE 1-800-435-7352 OR
ONLINE AT WWW.8B00HELPFLA.COM REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE.

© 2020 - Apalachicola Riverkeeper



http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/slough-restoration-project/#
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/slough-restoration-project/#
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/slough-restoration-project/#
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/slough-restoration-project/#
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/contact-us/
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/shop/
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/slough-restoration-project/#
http://apalachicolariverkeeper.org/

DATE 10/15/2020 IRONWOOD| M- ES OF PERRY CONTRACT DATE 7/8/2020

Sales Person: ___Felicla Ethridge C# 850-843-0428 y B — Drivers License
DOB Buyer: 72/26/43 e T AzAs (3SR B0 Buyer- E346-079439680
DOB Co Buyer: So Buyer:
Last First and Middle Last First Cell # 850-273-2626
Buver: Butler Buddy Wayne | Co Buven Co Work:
Address: 43 Pine Dr Apalachicola Fl 32320 Homegt
Delivery Addrass: 43 Pine Dr Apalachicola Fl 32320 Work #
COUNTY| Franklin | [cOBUYERC# small
Make Trinity Model: RH2542A vear Bedrooms | Floor Sizel Hitch Size Stock #
Serial Nurber | new| 2021 2 | 1exs6 16X60
Locaticn R-Value Thickness Type of Insulation Base Price of Unit: $50,643.05
Ceiling 30 71/4 ROCKWOOL Factory options $0.00
Exterior 11 31/2 FIBERGELASS | Total Allowances $22,615.00
Fioors 22 31/2 FIBERGLASS Discount $0.00
WE BUILD, AND SELL, LIVE OAK HOMES WHICH 1S A DEBT FREE COMPANY. HOME ONLY PRICE Sub Total: $73,268.05
CONSTRUCTION FAR EXCEEDS HUD REQUIREMENTS. OUR HOMES HAVETHE | § 50.643.05 County Tax $0.00
STRONGEST ROOF BEAM IN THE INDUSTRY, AND A STRONG STEEL FRAME. T [S{NON TAXABLE $13,850.00 Szles Tax 6%: $0.00
MY JOB AS YOUR SALES PERSON TO EARN YOUR BUSINESS. IF MY TAG AND TITLE $112.10
PERFORMANCE 15 UNSATISFACTORY YOU CAN REQUEST
MICHAEL MORRISON TO ASSIGN ANOTHER SALES PERSON.
[LOOK FORWARD TO SERVING YQUI
NON TAXABLE ITEMS $7,700.00
| CASH PURCHASE PRICE $81,070.15
=z W z o] Trade in allowance $0.00
OVER-HEIGHT? YES Build Dirt Pag 4 8004 Less bal due on above
IRONWOOD COMPANY PLISHE SEP 0.00 Net trade $0.00
MOTTO: TO PROVIDE IN : Aot DOWN PAYMENT %000
RADS BAR %
WRITING A FULL 5 3 2000 LESS TOTAL CREDITS $0.00
DISCLOSURE OF ALL . &3 BALANCE DUE TO [RONWQOD $81,070.15
By = 46000 LAND PAYOFF $0.00
COS-TS SO YOU f THE A XA ol 00 CLOSING COST FINANCED BY LENDER $0.00
CUSTOMER, HAS NO INSURANCE $0.00
HIDDEN COSTS. DELIVER & SET included ESTIMATED FINAL LOAN AMOUNT $81,070.18
TRIM ne Seller will pay up to $0.00|
PLUMBING ne|OF BUYERS CLOSING COST AND PREPAIDS
Skirting Color: Grodndiais $1,200.00 LAND PAYOFF TO:
Type of AIC $3,400.00 79,041.00 ACRES:
STEPS : $2,200.00 .
Transport Fee $1,500.00 FOWER COMPANY |
Fema Foundation $8,000.00 _
load bearing test and foundation drawing $1,815.00 TYPE OF LOAN'
Crang $2,500.00 HOME ONLY
free removal for crang $2,000.00 LENDER
TOTAL ESTIMATED ALLOWANCES NON TAXABLE AND TAXABLE: Tae,265.00 | Other
TRADE INFORMATION MUST BE 1977 OR NEWER Est Interest:
Make Size BriBa [Serial Number | Years Term:
N/A N/A  |NIA Payment:
Title Number Trade in Year Mode! Curtaing AC ast insurance
N/A N/A N/A N/A MN/A est taxes
Lien Holder Phone Payoff est pmi
N/A, MN/A N/A total payment
ANY DEST BUYER OWES QN THE TRADE IN IS TO BE PAID BY Ins Coverage: Southern Homes (Mandy) 386-362-6330
THIS AGREEMENT CONTAINS THE ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN DEALER AND BUYER AND NO OTHER REPRESENTATION CR INDUCEMENT, VERBAL CR WRITTEN HAS BEEN MADE WHICH IS NOT CONTAINED
DOWNPAYMENTS WILL NOT BE REFUNDED ON GRDERED HOMES, AND ANY PROCESSING FEES APPRAISAL, TITLE SEARCH, OR SURVEY FEES WILL BE SUBTRACTED FROM REFUNDS
AGREEMENTS ON TH'S FORM PREVAIL IF ANY INFCRMATICN ON ANY OTHER FORM DIFFERS FROM WHAT IS ON THIS SHEET.
THIS FORM 15 ONLY VALID IF SKSNED BY MANAGEMENT
IRONWOQD HOMES OF PERRY SIGNED X
SOCIAL SECURITY NO.|» o ]
By SIGNED X
Michael Morrison SOCIAL SECURITY NO_[#- 3 samini i s o« |
ADVISORY.. IN FLORIDA, A MFG HOME OLDER THAN 1977 1S NOT A HUD HOME AND WILL NOT BE PERMITTED

WE ARFE ESTIMATING SERVICES ONLY. ON FINANCED DEALS WE RECOMMEND ESTIMATING HIGH, SO YOU ARE NOT REQUIRED TO PAY OUT
Special notesloF YOUR POCKET

Land lagal

PRICING QUOTED IS FOR THE LOT MODEL ONLY. ORDERED HOMES ARE SUBJECT TO FACTORY PRICE INCREASES UNTIL ACTUAL ORDER IS PLACED.

Printed o SR2050

\iboss-peiNEW HOME INVENTORY Shared FelderiFelicia Ethridge Custormers\FE FRANKLIN SHIP BUTLER EXPOSURE D basic.xs

85




I Earthworks

Felicia Ethridge

Ironwood Homes of Perry GeoteChnlcal Inc
3483 South Byron Butler Parkway

Perry Earthworks Geotechnical, Inc.
FL 32348 2236 Capital Circle NE, Ste 202
usA Tallahassee Florida 32308

Ph: 1-(850) 385-5288

Quoted By: Earthworks Geotechnical Inc

QUOTE DATE QUOTE TOTAL VALID TO

Q uote 15 Oct 2020 EEIPACHOEN 14 Nov 2020

43 W, Pine ST, Apalachicola, Std Boring 10’

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
43 W. Pine ST, Apalachicola

SCOPE OF WORK:
Perform geotechnical investigative services in accerdance with FBC 2017; Client will mark the four corners of the boring

area.

REFERENCE:
ASTM D1452
ASTM D3385
ASTM D6951

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:
15 Calendar Days

DELIVERABLES:

1. Auger-3 @ 10'

2. SPT/ DCP (Load Bearing)-1 @ 10'
3. Infiltration Analysis

4, Mobilization up to 100 miles

COST:
$1,215

TERMS:
{$405) deposit due upon acceptance of quote. Periodic invoicing will be done at least bi-weekly, as applicable, with
balance due upon project completion.

EXCLUSIONS:
This quote_does not include costs associated with property survey fees, recording fees, and / or any other relevant
government agency or municipality fees required during the performance of work.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITY:

Client is responsible for payment of all survey, recording, and /or government/municipal agency fees encountered during
the performance of the referenced project scope. Client must provide clear accessibility to work area.

*kClient must confirm that utilities have been located on the project site prior to Earthworks Geotechmcal
Inc., performing any digging, excavation, and/or boring operations on site and provide this confirmation to us.

86




Therefore, the Client must call Sunshine 811 or 1-8 M 4770 prior to us commencing work. (Sunshine 811 is
a state wide free utility locating service). http:// " |hine811.com/
This is an essential first step in all geotechnical service requests to ensure the safety of our staff as well as

minimize the potential of damaging public utility infrastructure. ***

CLIENT LIABILITY:
Client acknowledges liability to Earthworks Geotechnical Inc., for all costs incurred due to client’s requested contract

change orders, project scope modifications, and / or responding to municipal / regulatory agency requests.

WARRANTY:
None requested.

QUOTE ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name)

(Signature)

(Date)

(Organization, if applicable)

(Email address / Phone #)

QTY RATE AMOUNT

Quote Borings 1.00 1215.00 1,215.00
Quote for Professional Services

Subtotal 1,215.00

Tax T

Exempt

1,215.00

Terms:

Deposit due upon quote acceptance.

87




DocuSign Envelope ID: C2170FC8-B4B3-400C-AD69-8295C8114551

0. 2093 "

Felicia Ethridge

Ironwood Homes of Perry

3483 South Byron Butler Parkway
Perry

FL 32348

USA

2236 Capital Circle NE, Ste 202
Tallahassee Florida 32308
Ph: 1-(850) 385-5288

Quoted By: DEC Engineering Inc

QUOTE DATE QUOTE TOTAL VALID TO

Q uote 150ct 2020 [N 14 Nov 2020

43 W. Pine ST, Apalachicola Engineered Fema foundation design

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
43 W, Pine ST, Apalachicola

SCOPE OF WORK:
In compliance with FBC 2017 6th edition, DEC Engineering Inc will perform services, as outlined in the "Deliverables" below. Our
services are based upon the concepts, plans, sketches, discussions and other information you have provided us.

The proposed structure is a 15' x 54' mobile home, Butler model 261 RH2542A. The project is to design
a FEMA foundation foundation system based upon soil tests provided by Earthworks Geotechnical, Inc.

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:
10 Calendar Days

DELIVERABLES:
1. FEMA Foundation system

COST:
$600

TERMS:
($200) deposit due upon acceptance of quote. Periodic invoicing will be done at least bi-weekly, as applicable, with balance
due upon project completion.

EXCLUSIONS:
This quote_does not include costs associated with property survey fees, recording fees, and / or any other relevant government
agency or municipality fees required during the performance of work.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITY:
Client is responsible for payment of all survey, recording, and /or government/municipal agency fees encountered during the

performance of the referenced project scope.

CLIENT LIABILITY:

88




DocuSign Envelope ID: C2170FC8-B4B3-400C-ADB9-8295C8114551

Client acknowledges liability to DEC engineering, Inc,, for all
project scope modifications, and / or responding to municipa

WARRANTY.
Nene requested.

QUOTE ACCEPTED BY:
FELICTA ETHRIDGE

(Print Name)

(Signature}

{Date)

(Organization, if applicable)

{Email address / Phone #)

cutred due to client's raquested contract change orders,
latory agency requests.

QY RATE AMOUNT

Foundation Design - FEMA for mobile home
Foundation Design

1.00 600.0C 600.00

Terms:

600.00

- Tax Exemipt

DEC Engineering Inc. 2019

89




Ironwood Homes of Perry is requesting (3) change orders to be submitted and
approved for Project HHRP Mobile Home Replacement, due to unexpected natural
events that caused additional cost.

On August 28, 2020, Our Sub Contractor informed us that David Burke, Wayne
Butler, and Margaret Gay accrued additional cost than what was allotted due to all
the rainfall in Apalachicola from Tropical Storm Marco prior to Hurricane Sally.
Each property required 10 extra loads of dirt to stabilize the ground for placement
of new home which is additional 2000.00 per site.

On September 19, 2020 “Contractor” and “Sub Contractor” went to each job site
and accessed the effects Of Hurricane Sally. After the site visit it was determined
Burke and Butler will need additional $1000.00 to complete the job per state and
county guidelines.

Job Site: Wayne Butler will need additional 5 loads of dirt due to the storm
washing away several loads of the dirt pad and washing away the dirt that was
placed in the ditch for placement of the home. SEE ATTACHED BEFORE AND
AFTER PICTURES. The before pictures show the site at the time the Bid was
submitted. The After pictures shows evidence that the unexpected rainfall caused
conditions that could not have been considered at the time of submission of the
original bid. Additionally, on 10/9/2020 Contractor was notified by Franklin
County Inspector Gary Millender and Steve Patterson that Butler would need a
FEMA Foundation. At the time the Bid was submitted Michael Morrison spoke
with Amy Kelly Floodplain & Zoning Administrator along with Brent
Connell Sub-Contractor ( Licensed Mobile Home installer) and advised as long as
the house piers did not exceed 52 inch that a FEMA foundation would not be
requited. The installer advised that we would not exceed the 52 inches but the
inspectors advised a engineered FEMA foundation would be required. For a
engineered FEMA foundation to be prepared the engineer requires a soil density
test to be completed to determine pier sizing which cost $1215.00. See attached
quote. For the Engineer to draw it the cost is $600.00 See attached. The house will
need to be placed on the foundation with a crane which cost $2500.00 and for the

90




crane to place the home two trees will have to be removed which is additional
$2000.00. The total amount needed is $17,315 to complete this project.

Therefore, a change order is being submitted for approval.

Job site: David Burke will need additional 5 loads of dirt due to the storm washing
away several loads of dirt that that was being utilized to stabilize the dirt pad
foundation. SEE ATTACHED BEFORE AND AFTER PICTURES. The before
pictures show the site at the time the Bid was submitted. The After pictures shows
evidence that the unexpected rainfall caused conditions that could not have been
considered at the time of submission of the original bid. Therefore, a change order
Is being submitted for approval. you will see where the rainfall washed away the
unfinished pad requiring additional dirt to slope off the pad to keep water from
washing the pad away.

“Contractor” submitted the bid for these jobs on June 17, 2020 after reviewing the
sites (See attached photos) and we were aware of the house elevation requirements
and estimated that in the cost however we did not assume that the area would
receive so much rainfall nor a hurricane. According to the data: On Sunday
August 30, 2020 7.85 inches of rain fell, triple the previous record for that day
breaking the previous record for the most rainfall that ever fell on August 23 in
Apalachicola, which was 2.54 inches in 1955.As rain continued overnight, an
additional four inches fell by 7 a.m. By Monday August 31st, 2020, a station in
Apalachicola recorded almost 12 inches of rain.

“Since one inch of rain falling on one acre equals 27,154 gallons, and
Apalachicola is about two square miles, that suggests that roughly 347,571,200
gallons of rain fell on the city in a little over a single day.

Tropical Storm Marco rainfall in the Florida Panhandle
August 24-25, 2020

Franklin

Apalachicola ( 1 mile NW)

11.81

Hurricane Sally dropped 5-10 inches rainfall for Apalachicola between September
10-14.

91




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Project: HHRP Mobile Home Replacement

Owner : David Burke

Project Address: 1207 Hill Road, Apalachicola

Contractor Live Oak Homes of Perry

Change Ordered Price: $3000.00

Reason for Change Order: An unexpected condition that resulted in additional cost.

Additional 15 loads of dirt due to rainfall washing away several loads of dirt that that was being
utilized to stabilize the dirt pad foundation, hinders inspection approval if not added.

Original Contract Amount $53512.10

This Change Order $ 3000.00

Revised Contract Amount $56512.10

The contract period of performance _X___isnot OR ___is extended.

This document shall become an amendment to the Contract and all stipulations and covenants of
the Contract shall apply hereto.

Contraxtor Date:

Customer Date

Grant Administrator Date:

92




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Project: HHRP Mobile Home Replacement

Owner : Buddy Wayne Butler

Project Address: 43 Pine Drive, Apalachicola

Contractor Live Oak Homes of Perry

Change Ordered Price: $17,315.00

Reason for Change Order: An unexpected condition that resulted in additional cost.

Additional 15 loads of dirt due to rainfall washing away several loads of dirt that that was being
utilized to stabilize the dirt pad foundation, ????hinders inspection approval if not added.

Original Contract Amount $63755.15
This Change Order :$ 17,315

Revised Contract Amount $81,070.15

The contract period of performance _X__isnot OR __is extended.

This document shall become an amendment to the Contract and all stipulations and covenants of
the Contract shall apply hereto.

Contraxtor Date:

Customer Date

Grant Administrator Date:

93




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 3

Project: HHRP Mobile Home Replacement

Owner : Margaret Gay

Project Address: 27 Bayview Drive, Apalachicola, Fl

Contractor Live Oak Homes of Perry

Change Ordered Price: $2000.00

Reason for Change Order: An unexpected condition that resulted in additional cost.
Additional 10 loads of dirt added due to rainfall flooding the location of the replacement
manufactured home utilized to stabilize the dirt pad foundation, hinders inspection approval if
not added.

Original Contract Amount $67806.40

This Change Order-$ $2000.00

Revised Contract Amount $69806.40

The contract period of performance X isnot OR __is extended.

This document shall become an amendment to the Contract and all stipulations and covenants of
the Contract shall apply hereto.

Contraxtor Date:
Customer Date
Grant Administrator Date:

Butler’s Site BEFORE

94




95




96




97




98




\\1“5"{‘5‘.
TR

99




100




101




PRAN Oy \\':

% 2

102




AR SRRV

{3 Ay
R
¢

AW
vy
\

L)

103




104




105




106




107




108




109




110




Burke Before Picture

111




112

Burke After Pictures










115







—

P

sl ey













ORDINANCE 2020-

AN ORDINANCE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 305
OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY ZONING CODE FOR THE PURPOSE OF DECREASING
THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FROM NINE
MEMBERS AND TWO ALTERNATES, TO FIVE MEMBERS AND TWO ALTERNATES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT

HEREWITH; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, this ordinance is adopted pursuant to Franklin County’s authority granted to
it by Chapter 125, Florida Statutes, and its Home Rule authority; and,

WHEREAS, Franklin County has determined that at the present time it is in the best
interests of the public that the membership of the Franklin County Planning and Zoning
Commission be reduced to five members and two alternates; and

WHEREAS, Franklin County finds that the adoption of this ordinance is consistent with
its Comprehensive Plan;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained that section 305 of the Franklin County Zoning Code
is amended as follows:

A. Presently, Section 305 of the Franklin County Zoning Code provides as follows:

305 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

ESTABLISHMENT AND COMPOSITION: The Franklin County Planning and Zoning
Commission shall consist of nine (9) members and two (2) alternates, who shall be
residents of Franklin County. In making nominations and in the confirmation of
members and alternates to the Commission, the Board shall, insofar as possible, provide
equal representation of the geopolitical districts and various industries, crafts, trades and
concerns of the citizen of Franklin County, and shall guard against the possibility of any
single interest having a majority vote on the Commission. All seats shall be filled by at-
large representatives, nominated by the Board and confirmed by a majority vote of the
Franklin County Board of County Commissioners:

1.

2.

The member filling seats one, two, three and four shall be representative of the
general population of Franklin County.

The member filling seat five shall be a representative of the tourist, real estate or
construction industries.

The member filling seat six shall be a representative of the forestry agriculture,
industry and/or apiarists.

The member filling seat seven shall be a representative of the oystermen, crabbers
and/or shrimpers and/or representative of seafood workers.

The member filling seat eight shall be a representative of the seafood processors,
distributors, dealers and/or representative of the seafood industry.

121




305

6. The member filing seat nine shall be a science teacher, scientific research or marine
biologist, environmental planner or environmental engineer, or in some similar
capacity represent technical, scientific, planning or conservation interests.

Powers and duties of the Commission shall be directed by county ordinances,
assignments by the Board or as may be provided by Florida Statutes.

B. After adoption of this ordinance Section 305 of the Franklin County Zoning Code
shall provide as follows;

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

ESTABLISHMENT AND COMPOSITION: The Franklin County Planning and Zoning
Commission shall consist of five (5) members and two (2) alternates, who shall be
residents of Franklin County. In making nominations and in the confirmation of
members and alternates to the Commission, the Board shall, insofar as possible, provide
equal representation of the geopolitical districts and various industries, crafts, trades and
concerns of the citizen of Franklin County, and shall guard against the possibility of any
single interest having a majority vote on the Commission. 'All seats shall be filled by at-
large representatives nominated by the Board and confirmed by a majority vote of the
Franklin County Board of County Commissioners:

1. The member filling seats one, two, three; four and five shall be representative of the
general population of Franklin County.

Powers and duties of the Commission shall be directed by county ordinances,
assignments by the Board or as may be provided by Florida Statutes.

C. All Ordinances and parts of other Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
hereby repealed.

D. This Ordinance shall take effect as provided by law.
Done and adopted on this the day of October, 2020.

Franklin County, a political
Subdivision of the State of Florida

ATTEST:

By:

By:
Noah Lockley, Jr.
Its Chairman

Marcia M. Johnson, Clerk

122




Approved as to form and substance:

By:
Thomas M. Shuler, County Attorney

DRAFT




ORDINANCE 2020-

AN ORDINANCE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 2020
ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEEDS MAP FOR RISK CATEGORY IV BUILDINGS IN
FRANKLIN COUNTY; WIND LOADS WEST OF THAT LINE ARE 140 MPH AND WIND
LOADS EAST OF THAT LINE ARE 130 MPH; DEFINING RISK CATEGORY IV
BUILDINGS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF OTHER ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, this ordinance is adopted pursuant to Franklin County’s authority granted to
it by Chapter 125, Florida Statutes, and its Home Rule authority; and,

WHEREAS, Franklin County finds that the adoption of this ordinance is consistent with
its Comprehensive Plan;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained that:

1. The map showing the 140 mile per hour (“MPH”) line acrass Franklin County, Florida,
for Category IV buildings is hereby adopted, and incorporated into this Ordinance as
Exhibit “A,” for the purposes of administering; interpreting and enforcing the Florida
Building Code in effect at the time of the adoption of this Ordinance and as amended in
the future. Wind loads East of this line are 130 MPH and the wind loads West of that line
are 140 MPH for Risk Category IV Buildings.

2. The exact location of this line dividing the between the 130 MPH wind load and the 140

MPH wind load for Risk Category IV buildings is described as follows:

Begin at point where the mean high tide of the Gulf of Mexico intersects with Dog
Island, Franklin County, Florida, at the western boundary of Lot 1, Block 1, Unit 1 of the
Corrective Replat of Unit One, Dog Island Gulf Beaches Subdivision, recorded in the
public records of Franklin County, Florida, in Plat Book 3 at Pages 27 and 28, and
continue North along said boundary line to a point where the shoreline of Dog Island,
Florida, meets the mean high tide of the St. George Sound; from that point then proceed
in a direct line to the centerline of the mouth of the Carrabelle River, then meander up the
center of the Carrabelle River to its intersection with the New River, then meander up the
center of the New River to the line separating Liberty County, Florida and Franklin
County, Florida for the point of terminus.

124




See attached Exhibit “B.”

3. Risk Category 1V Buildings are defined by the Florida Building Code as follows:

“IV

Buildings and other structures designated as essential facilities, including, but not

limited to:

i

Group 1-2 occupancies having surgery or emergency treatment facilities.

Fire, rescue, ambulance and police stations and emergency vehicle garages.
Designated earthquake, hurricane or other emergency shelter.

Designated emergency preparedness, communications and operations centers and
other facilities required for emergency response.

Power-generating stations and other public utility facilities required as emergency
back-up facilities for Risk Category IV structures.

Structures containing highly toxic materials as defined by Section 307 where the
quantity of the material exceeds the maximum allowed quantities of Table

307.1(2).

Aviation control towers, air traffic control centers and emergency aircraft hangers.

Buildings and other structures having critical national defense functions.
Water storage facilities and pump structures required to maintain water pressure

for fire suppression.”

4. All Ordinances and parts of other Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby

repealed.

5. This Ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2021.

Done and adopted on this the day of October, 2020.

125




ATTEST:

By:

Marcia M. Johnson, Clerk

Approved as to form and substance:

By:

Thomas M. Shuler, County Attorney

Franklin County, a political
Subdivision of the State of Florida

By:

Noah Lockley, Jr.
Its Chairman

126







DocuSign Envelope ID: E31A1B7F-4C4E-4DCO0-816E-289EE45C0A26

Agreement NO. F1428

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (“MOA”) is made and entered into by and between the
State of Florida, Department of Economic Opportunity (“DEO”) and Franklin County, Florida
(“County”). DEO and the County are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “Party” and
collectively as “the Parties.”

I Background and Purpose of MOA

A. The purpose of this MOA is to document the terms and conditions of the

B.

implementation of the Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO).

The Governor of Florida recognizes that successful rural communities are essential to
the overall success of the State of Florida’s economy and quality of life; yet, many rural
communities struggle to maintain, support, or enhance job creation activities, and to
generate revenues for critical government services.

Florida’s Legislature also recognizes that rural communities continue to face
extraordinary challenges in their efforts to significantly improve their economies, and as
such, section 288.0656, Florida Statutes (F.S.), establishes the Rural Economic
Development Initiative (REDI) within DEO and authorizes the participation of State and
regional organizations in this initiative. Paragraph 288.0656(7)(a), F.S., provides for the
designation of up to three RAOs. RAOs include rural communities or a region composed
of rural communities, including rural counties as identified in section 288.0656 (2)(d)-
(e) that have been adversely affected by extraordinary economic events, severe or
chronic distress, a natural disaster, or an event that presents a unique economic
development opportunity of regional impact.

Pursuant to subsection 288.0656(7), F.S., representatives of the State and regional
agencies and organizations comprising the REDI met on June 3, 2020 and recommended
that the Governor re-designate the Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity (“Northwest
RAO”) composed of the counties of Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson,
Liberty, Wakulla, Washington and the area in Walton County north of the
Choctawhatchee Bay and the Intracoastal Waterway as a RAO. On July 8, 2020,
Governor Ron DeSantis issued Executive Order 20-170, which re-designated the
Northwest RAO for another five-year term with an expiration date of July 8, 2025.

Page 1 of 5

128




DocuSign Envelope ID: E31A1B7F-4C4E-4DCO0-816E-289EE45C0A26

Agreement NO. F1428

Il. The Participating Community

A.

B.

C.

Pursuant to paragraph 288.0656(7)(b), F.S., and Executive Order 20-170, RAO
designation shall be contingent upon the execution of a MOA between the Parties.
Paragraph 288.0656(7)(b) requires this MOA to specify the terms and conditions of the
designation, including, but not limited to, the duties and responsibilities of the county
and any participating municipalities to take actions designed to facilitate the retention
and expansion of existing businesses in the area, as well as the recruitment of new
businesses to the area.

The County agrees that fulfillment of the following duties and responsibilities, as
reasonably determined by REDI, are required for recommendation by REDI for
continued RAO designation.

The County shall:

1. designate a specific contact person from among County elected or appointed
officials to serve as a point of contact in all matters and activities relating to the
Northwest RAO;

2. designate a specific person from a non-profit organization actively engaged in
economic development within the County, to serve as the as single point of contact
to represent and provide input on all economic development matters and activities
relating to the Northwest RAO, and to receive and process leads and referrals from
EFI;

3. include contact information for designees on Exhibit A, attached hereto, (these
designees may be the same designee to serve as the representative to other similar
organizations); the County shall inform DEO in writing by either mail or email of any
changes to the specified persons within ten (10) business days of the change;

. Implementation and Duration

A. Pursuant to Executive Order 20-170, the designation of the Northwest RAO affecting the

C.

counties of Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Liberty, Wakulla,
Washington, and the area in Walton County north of the Choctawhatchee Bay and the
Intracoastal Waterway, is designated as a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO) with an
expiration date of July 8, 2025.

REDI may recommend the RAO designation and this MOA be terminated or continued
based on performance under this MOA.

This MOA shall take effect immediately upon full and proper execution by all Parties and
supersedes and replaces any and all previous RAO agreement(s) between the Parties.

Page 2 of 5

129




DocuSign Envelope ID: E31A1B7F-4C4E-4DCO0-816E-289EE45C0A26

Agreement NO. F1428

D. This MOA shall expire on July 8, 2025 unless terminated earlier.

E. Both Parties shall review this MOA annually. If revisions are needed, notification shall
be given to both Parties in writing of the specific changes desired with the proposed
amendment language and the reasons for the revisions. With the mutual consent of
both Parties, the proposed changes shall become effective when both Parties have duly
executed an amendment to this MOA.

F. The County may terminate this MOA at any time upon written notice to DEO.

G. RAO designation is, by statute and Executive Order, contingent upon execution of a
MOA between the Parties. REDI shall recommend the RAO designation be terminated
if this MOA is not duly executed or if this MOA is terminated and another MOA is not

timely and duly executed in its place.

- The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank. -

Page 3 of 5

130




DocuSign Envelope ID: E31A1B7F-4C4E-4DCO0-816E-289EE45C0A26

By

Title

Date

Agreement NO. F1428

EXECUTION

By affixing her or his signature herein below, each undersigned official represents and
warrants that she or he has read the above MOA and the Exhibit A attached hereto and
understands each section and paragraph.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth above and in

Exhibit A attached hereto, the Parties have caused to be executed this MOA by their duly
authorized undersigned officials.

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY

By
Signature Signature
Noah Lockley, Jr. Mario Rubio, Director,
Chairman Title Division of Community
Development
Date

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency,
subject only to full and proper execution by
the Parties.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

By:

Approved Date:

Page 4 of 5

131




DocuSign Envelope ID: E31A1B7F-4C4E-4DCO0-816E-289EE45C0A26

EXHIBIT A — DESIGNATED CONTACTS
Franklin County, Florida

Contact Information for an Elected or Appointed Official

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Contact Information for One Person from
a Non-Profit Organization Engaged in Economic Development

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Agreement NO. F1428

Please complete this page and return with the signed MOA. The County is required to inform

DEO of any changes to this information within ten (10) business days of a change.

Page 50of 5

132




AVCON, INC.

Engineers & Planners

320 Bayshore Drive, Suite A
Niceville, Florida 32578
Phone: (850) 678-0050

www.avconinc.com

October 9, 2020

Mr. Michael Morén

County Coordinator

Franklin County Board of County Commissioners
34 Forbes Street

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Reference: Tabulation of Bids and Recommendation of Award
Runway 6-24 and Taxiway B and D Lighting Rehabilitation
Apalachicola Regional Airport, Franklin County, Florida

Dear Mr. Morén:

On Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. local time, bids were opened at the regularly scheduled Franklin
County Board of County Commissioners meeting for the Runway 6-24 and Taxiway B and D Lighting
Rehabilitation project at the Apalachicola Regional Airport. Three (3) bids were received and a tabulation of
the bids is enclosed herein as Attachment A for your reference. The respective bid amounts are summarized

as follows:
TCA Electrical Engineer’s Southeast Site KOBO Utl.h ty
Contractors, . . Construction
Estimate Services, Inc.
Inc. Corp.

Bid Amount | § 46438500 |  $712,250.00|  $848,500.00 | $1,081,597.00

We have reviewed the scope of work with TCA Electrical Contractors and have confirmed their
understanding of the project. TCA Electrical Contractors appears to specialize in airfield electrical
construction and appears to meet the requirements stated in Paragraph 3.1 of the Instructions to Contractors
which states, “Contractor shall have prior electrical construction experience within last five (5) years. This
experience shall be required as a minimum qualification for this award.” Additionally, TCA Electrical
Contractors successfully completed the Upgrade Airfield Lighting Systems project at the Apalachicola
Regional Airport in April 2018 which consisted of a similar scope of work to the current project.

The bid amount submitted by TCA Electrical Contractors is approximately 35% below the engineer’s
estimate. We discussed this with the bidder and they confirmed their bid amount and their ability to

successfully execute this project.

The County has procured a Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) grant with an available
construction amount of approximately $710,589 so the bid amount submitted by TCA Electrical Contractors

is well within the available funding.

Notwithstanding the County s final review of the complete project documents and legal review of bid forms,
we recommend the County award the Runway 6-24 and Taxiway B and D Lighting Rehabilitation project to
TCA Electrical Contractors, Inc at the bid amount of $464,385.00, subject to concurrence by the FDOT,

133

CIVIL & STRUCTURAL e AIRPORT & AVIATION CONSULTING e TRANSPORTATION DESIGN & PLANNING




Mr. Michael Moron
October 9, 2020
Page 2 of 2

We stand ready to assist the County in the implementation of this important project based on your
determination of the desirability of the award at this time. Should you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,
AVCON, INC.

“John Collins, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosures as identified above

134




APALACHICOLA REGIONAL AIRPORT

R.

RUNWAY 6-24 AND TAXIWAY B AND D LIGHTING REHABILITATION
FRANKLIN COUNTY FLORIDA
BID TABULATION

2019.158.02
10/9/2020
— Engineer's EOP TCA Electrical Contractors Inc. Southeast Site Services KOBO Utility Construction Corp.
1
Item Estimated
No. | Item No. Item Description Unit| Quantity Unit Price | Extended Total | Unit Price | Extended Total | Unit Price | Extended Total | Unit Price | Extended Total
1 [M-001-1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $40,000.00 [ $ 40,000.00 | $40,000.00] $ 40,000.00 | $ 84,000.00 | $ 84,000.00 | $ 75,500.00 | $ 75,500.00
2 |SP-104-1 |TEMPORARY POWER AND TEMPORARY AIRFIELD LIGHTING/SIGNAGE LS 1 $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00] $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $21,880.00 | $ 21,880.00
3 |SP-105-1 |ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION - AIRFIELD LIGHTING LS 1 $15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 36,550.00 | $ 36,550.00
4 |L-108-1 1/C L-824 TYPE C - UNSHIELDED #8 AWG 5KV STRANDED COPPER CABLE - INSTALLED IN DUCT| LF 45,000 $ 150 | $ 67,500.00 | $ 1.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 1.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 160 | $ 72,000.00
5 |L-108-2 1/C #2 AWG SOLID COPPER COUNTERPOISE CABLE, INSTALLED OVER DUCT OR CONDUIT LF 16,000 $ 2.00 ] % 32,000.00 | $ 120 $ 19,200.00 | $ 150 | $ 24,000.00 | $ 2.00|$ 32,000.00
6 |L-108-3 0.75" DIA. BY 10.00' LONG COPPER CLAD STEEL SECTIONAL GROUND ROD EA 415 $ 100.00($ 41,500.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 20,750.00 | $ 100.00 | $ 41,500.00 | $ 235.00 | $ 97,525.00
7 |L-110-1 1 WAY 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC DIRECT EARTH BURIED DUCT LF 12,000 $ 350 % 42,000.00 | $ 250 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 3.00] % 36,000.00 | $ 9.50 | $ 114,000.00
8 |L-110-2 1 WAY 2" SCHEDULE 80 PVC DIRECTIONAL BORE DUCT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 500 $ 20.00 [ $ 10,000.00 | $ 15.00 [ $ 7,500.00 | $ 15.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 55.00 | $ 27,500.00
9 |L-110-3 4 WAY 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC DIRECT EARTH BURIED DUCT LF 100 $ 10.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 15.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 20.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 55.00 | $ 5,500.00
10 |L-110-4 4 WAY 2" SCHEDULE 80 PVC DIRECTIONAL BORE DUCT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 300 $ 35.00 | $ 10,500.00 | $ 44.00 | $ 13,200.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 85.00 | $ 25,500.00
11 [L-110-5 1W4" PVC SPLIT DUCT CONCRETE ENCASED LF 250 $ 2500 | $ 6,250.00 | $ 10.00 | $ 2,500.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 35.00 | $ 8,750.00
12 |L-125-1 L-850D(L) MIRL RUNWAY THRESHOLD LIGHT — GREEN/RED (T,C) EA 8 $ 3,200.00 | $ 25,600.00 | $ 2,200.00 | $ 17,600.00 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 25,600.00 | $ 5,250.00 | $ 42,000.00
13 [L-125-2 L-852D(L) MIRL RUNWAY EDGE LIGHT — CLEAR/CLEAR (C) EA 1 $ 2,800.00 | $ 2,800.00 1 $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 5,337.00 | $ 5,337.00
14 |L-125-3 L-852D(L) MIRL RUNWAY EDGE LIGHT — CLEAR/YELLOW (C) EA 1 $ 2,800.00 | $ 2,800.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 5,337.00 | $ 5,337.00
15 [L-125-4 L-858(L) SIGN — SINGLE/DOUBLE FACE, LED, SIZE 2 - 1 MODULE EA 9 $ 3,500.00 [ $ 31,500.00 | $ 2,300.00 | $ 20,700.00 ] $ 6,000.00 | $ 54,000.00 | $ 4,775.00 | $ 42,975.00
16 [L-125-5 L-858(L) SIGN — SINGLE/DOUBLE FACE, LED, SIZE 2 - 2 MODULE EA 11 $ 5,500.00 [ $ 60,500.00 | $ 3,400.00 | $ 37,400.00 | $ 6,500.00 | $ 71,500.00 | $ 5,223.00 | $ 57,453.00
17 |L-125-6 L-858(L) SIGN — SINGLE/DOUBLE FACE, LED, SIZE 2 - 3 MODULE EA 10 $ 6,500.00 [ $ 65,000.00 | $ 3,800.00 | $ 38,000.00 | $ 6,800.00 | $ 68,000.00 | $ 6,442.00 | $ 64,420.00
18 [L-125-7 L-858(L) SIGN — SINGLE/DOUBLE FACE, LED, SIZE 2 - 4 MODULE EA 1 $ 8,500.00 [ $ 8,500.00 | $ 4,600.00 | $ 4,600.00] $ 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 7,500.00
19 [L-125-8 L-861(L) RUNWAY EDGE LIGHT — LED - CLEAR/CLEAR (T) EA 7 $ 1,200.00 | $ 8,400.001 $ 800.00 | $ 5,600.00 | $ 1,800.00 [ $ 12,600.00 | $ 1,045.00 | $ 7,315.00
20 |L-125-9 L-861(L) RUNWAY EDGE LIGHT — LED - CLEAR/YELLOW (T) EA 37 $ 1,200.00 | $ 44,400.00]$ 815.00] % 30,155.00| $ 1,800.00 | $ 66,600.00 | $ 1,055.00 | $ 39,035.00
21 |L-125-10 |L-861E(L) RUNWAY THRESHOLD LIGHT — LED - GREEN/RED (T) EA 8 $ 1,500.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 835.00| $ 6,680.00 | $ 1,850.00 [ $ 14,800.00 | $ 1,065.00 | $ 8,520.00
22 |L-125-11 |L-861T(L) OMNIDIRECTIONAL, BLUE, LED, TAXIWAY EDGE LIGHT (T) EA 110 $ 1,200.00 | $ 132,000.00 ] $ 650.00 | $ 71,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 165,000.00 | $ 1,950.00 | $ 214,500.00
23 |L-125-12 |FIELD LIGHTING ARRESTOR ASSEMBLY EA 12 $ 750.00]| 9% 9,000.00) $ 500.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 750.00 [ $ 9,000.00 | $ 1,250.00 | $ 15,000.00
24 |L-125-13 |[JUNCTION CAN PLAZA — FOUR CAN EA 6 $ 6,500.00 [ $ 39,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 9,250.00 | $ 55,500.00
Total: $ 712,250.00 Total: $ 464,385.00 Total: $ 848,500.00 Total: $ 1,081,597.00

135




	Top
	A.	Public Notice 102020
	B.	Zoom Info 102020
	C.	Minutes Oct 6 2020 102020
	Minutes-October 6, 2020

	D.	DEP Aquatic Preserve 102020
	E.	Road Department BOCC Report 10.20.2020
	Road Department BOCC Report 10.20.2020
	October 20, 2020 BCC Report

	F.	Solid Waste BOCC Report 10.20.2020
	Solid Waste Directors BOCC Report 10-20-20
	10.20.20 Solid Waste Attachment

	G.	EM 102020
	EM Board Report 102020

	H.	Extension Office BOCC Report 10.20.2020
	Extension Office October 20 2020 Mtg Report

	I.	TDC 102020
	TDC Collections 102020

	J.	Copy of BRENT A. BURKE
	BURKE FILE
	Burke, Brent October 2020 Recommendation

	K.	Copy of Greg Winters
	Winter Survey and Plans
	Winters, Greg October 2020 Recommendation

	L.	Riverkeeper 102020
	Slough Restoration Project | Apalachicola Riverkeeper

	M.	SHIP 102020
	SHIP Ironwood Perry_20201015_161237 (1) (1)
	SHIP Ironwood Perry_20201015_160413
	SHIP Final additional money ship (2)

	N.	CACAA 102020
	O.	PH P&Z 11am 102020
	FCBCC.P&amp;Z Ordinance - Draft

	P.	PH Wind Speed 1115 102020
	FCBCC.Wind Speed Ordinance -Draft

	Q.	Clerk 102020
	R.	CC Report 102020
	New EOC Map
	F1428 Franklin County Northwest RAO Re-designation MOA
	Recommendation of Award, Runway 6-24 Lighting, 10-9-2020

	Bottom

